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SUPPLEMENTAL AFFIDAVIT
OF

LORI A. SIMPSON

Checklist item 8 — White Pages Directory Listings

Lori A. Simpson states as follows:

My name is Lori A. Simpson. My business address is 301 West §5°
Street, Minneapolis, Minnesota. | am Director — Legal Issues far Qwest
Corporation (Qwest). | submit this Supplemental Affidavit in support of Qwests
application for authority to provide interLATA services originating in South
Dakota. In this Supplemental Affidavit, | provide information that Commission
Chairman Jim Burg asked during my cross-examination in this proceeding that |
provide concerning Qwest's white pages directory listings. I this Supplementat
Affidavit, | also supplement my testimony on cross-examination {conceming &
Midcontinent Communications (Midco) directory fisting) with new infarmation that

has come to my attention following my cross-examinatiori.

L ELECTRONIC WHITE PAGES DIRECTORY LISTINGS

Chairman Jim Burg has asked how often the electronic while pages
directory listings provided by Qwest Dex and accessed via the intermal
updated. Tr. 4/24/02 (Simpson) at 85-86. The answer is that Qwest Dex

updates the listings contained in its electronic version of the white pages on an
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Checklist ftemn 8 ~ White Pages U

annual basis at approximately the same time as it delivers new, annual ghosse

books.

H. MIDCO’S ORDER TO SWITCH LISTING OF ONE END USER
BELONGING TO A RESELLER CLEC TO MIDCO

During the hearing, | testified on cross-examination concerming & Nic

Midco. Tr. 4/25/02 (Simmons) at 35-38.
At the time that | testified, | understood that whan Midoco wished to trangler

a particular end user's existing resale service to itsslf, using nurber potial

Midco used the procedure of issuing an order to disconnect the exigling rasule

service and porting the number to itself, and would algo issue a stamai

listing order. However, | learned after | {estified thal, in fact, Mides followed a
different procedure to maintain the particular listing that | wag questioned aboul
that procedure is to include a request to maintain the listing as part of the grder o
disconnect the existing service and to port the number o Midoo, | apologize for
any confusion my testimony on cross-examination may have caused.

This supplement to my testimony does not change oy testimony that

Midco should have reviewed the monthly verification proots thiat (st submilied

to Midco. Had Midco reviewed its monthly verification reports following B

of the disconnect and number portability order, & would have known shortly 2

the disconnect/number portability order had been worked that the lsting
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maintained and could have taken steps to re-establish the listing irnmediately

rather than approximately 11 months later.

iV. CONCLUSION

This concludes my supplemental testimony.
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I declare under penalty of perjury under the faws of the United States of Americs

that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge, mlormao

. v

belief.

Executed this 20th day of May, 2002.

STATE OF MINNESOTA 3
yss.
COUNTY OF HENNEPIN )

Subscribed and sworn before me this 20” day of May, 2002,

PASEESIEININ APPSR

—

‘s.:"%

Notary Public
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Sanior Attorney
Law & Government Affairs

May 21, 2002

Via Overnight Mail

Debra Elofson

Executive Director

SD Public Utilities Commission
500 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, SD 57501

Re:  In the Matter of the Analysis into Qwest Corporation’s Compliance with
Section 271(c) of the Telecommunications Act of 1996, TCO1-165

Dear Ms. Elofson:

Enclosed for filing are the original and ten copies of an Additional Statement of
Supplemental Authority Regarding Qwest’s Performance Assurance Plan. Please
call me if there are any questions.
Sincerely,

Cj'f/ A }E/ ] Kb{uﬂq{(g /9 a
Steven H. Weigler
SHW/jb

FEaclosure

ce: Service List
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

. IN'THE MATTER OF THE ANALYSIS INTO QWEST ]
CORPORATION’S COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION |
Z71C) OF THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF
1996

R .

AT&T'S ADDITIONAL STATEMENT OF SUPPLEMENTAL AUTHORITY

AT&T Communications of the Midwest, Inc. submits this Additional Statement
of Supplemental Authority regarding the Qwest Performance Assurance Plan, stating as
follows:

On May 20, 2002, the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
issued its 33™ Supplemental Order entitled “Order Denying in Part, and Granting in Part,
(ywest’s Petition for Reconsideration of the 30" Supplemental Order, Commission Qrder
Addressing Qwest’s Performance Assurance Plan (Attachment A). This Order
acknowledges the review and rejection of stipulation language between Qwest and Judith
Hooper of the Utah Staff and affirms the Washington Utilities and Transportation
Commmission’s position regarding:

1) Rejecting Qwest’s argument that a state public utilities commission does not have:
the authority to create, administer or change a performance assurance plan under

the Telecommunications Act of 1996. (p.4-5).

2) Rejects Qwest’s argument that there be a one hundred percent cap for interval

measures. p. 6

3) Continues to require Tier II payments in any month that Qwest fails to meet Tier

I1 performance standards. p. 7.

4) Requires the measurement of special access circuits in Washington. p.9.

Docket No. TCO1-165
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Requires that a PO-2b measurement be included in the QPAP for payment
purposes. p.10
Maintains that the Commission, and not Qwest, maintains ultimate change control
authority and specifically rejects the language proffered by Qwest under the
stipulation between Qwest and Judith Hooper of the Utah Staff on the issue. p.11-
12. {but may consider the issue of a payment collar at the six month review.)
Maintains its language on its right to participate, or not participate, in a ROC-led
effort to develop a multi-state audit process and specifically rejects the stipulation
between Qwest and Judith Hooper of the Utah Staff on the issue. (p.13) Also
maintains the Commission’s right to require a root cause analysis for any
consecutive Tier I miss, /d.
Maintains that Qwest needs to continue proffering the QPAP even if it exits the
long distance market. (p.14)
Maintains that “the Qwest Performance Assurance Plan not be the sole remedy
available to CLECs for poor performance. Rejects stipulation language between
Qwest and Judith Hooper of the Utah Staff on the issue. Maintains language
verbatim to the Colorado language on allowing CLECs to seek alternative

remedies for contractual damages if the CLEC meets a procedural threshold. (p.

15-16.)

10y Maintains language on offset where offset is only appropriate in the relevant

proceeding and the relevant finder of fact determines if offset is appropriate.

(p.17).

(3]




1 1) Maintains language that requires payments to be made in cash instead of bilf
credits. (p.18-19).

12) Requires that Qwest “make the state aggregate performance data available to the
public on its website, and will provide a paper copy and an electronic copy of the
information to the Commission (and public advocate).

AT&T notes that the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission is the
first Commission that has reviewed (and rejected) the stipulation between Judith
Hooper and Qwest, as well as maintained its positicn on all essential aspeets of the
Performance Assurance Plan.

Respectfully submitted on May 21, 2002.

AT&T COMMUNICATIONS
OF THE MIDWEST, INC.

Steven H. Weigler

AT&T Law Departinent

1875 Lawrence Street, Suite 1575
Denver, Colorado 80202

(303) 298-6Y57
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BEFORE THE WASHINGTON UTILITIES AND
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

In the Matter of the Investigation Into )

) DOCKET NO. UT-003022
U 8§ WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.s' )

) DOCKET NO. UT-003¢40
Compliance With Section 271 of the )
Telecommunications Act of 1996 ) 33%P SUPPLEMENTAL ORDER:

) ORDER DENYING IN PART,

) AND GRANTING IN PART.
In the Matter of ) QWEST'S PETITION FOR

) RECONSIDERATION OF THE
U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.'s ) 30™ SUPPLEMENTAL ORDER,

) COMMISSION ORDER
Statement of Generally Available Terms ) ADDRESSING QWEST's
Pursuant to Section 252(f) of the ) PERFORMANCE ASSURANCE
Telecommunications Act of 1996 ) PLAN

)

I. SYNOPSIS

In this Order, the Commission denies Qwest’s petition for reconsideration of the
Commission’s 30th Supplemental Order, except for Qwest’s request for
reconsideration of modifications to language in the QPAP concerring force majenrs
events and monthly reports, which the Commission grants in part aud denies in part.
The Order also directs Qwest to madify language in the QPAP relating to election of
remedies.

II. BACKGROUND AND PRGCEDURAL HISTORY

/ This is a consolidated proceeding to consider the compliance of Qwest Corporation
(Qwest), formerly known as U S WEST Communications, Inc., with the requirements
of section 271 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (the Act)® and 1o review and
consider approval of Qwest’s Statement of Generally Available Terms and
Conditions (SGAT) under section 252(f)(2) of the Act. The Commission is
conducting its review in this proceeding through a series of workshops. comments by
the parties, and the opportunity for oral argument to the Commission on contested
issues.

! Since the inception of this proceeding, U S WEST has merged and become known as Qwest
Carporation. For consistency and ease of reference we will use the new name Qwest in His Order,
* Pub. L. No. 104-104, 110 Stat. 56, codified at 47 US.C. § 151 et seq.
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The Commission participated with a number of other states in the initial review of
Qwest's Performance Assurance Plan (QPAP). Washington and Nebraska joined other
states already participating in the Multi-state Proceeding’ for the purpose of holding
hearings, developing an evidentiary record, and issuing an initial order on the QPAP.
Hearings in the Multi-state Proceeding were held on August 14-17, and August 27-29,
2001, in Denver, Colorado.

Mr. John Antonuk, the facilitator for the Multi-state Proceeding, issued his Report on
Qwest’s Performance Assurance Plan (QPAP Report or Report) on October 22, 20061,
Ex. 1285. The Commission had previously explained in the 12" Supplemental Order
that it considered Mr, Antonuk’s report to be analogous to an initial order entered by
an administrative law judge or hearing examiner, and that all findings and conclusions
reached in Mr. Antonuk’s report would be subject to review by the Commission.

Following written comments on the Report, as well as responses to Bench Requests
and other questions by the Commission, and oral argument by the parties, the
Commission entered on April 5, 2001, its 30" Supplemental Order, Commission Order
Addressing Qwest’s Performance Assurance Plan.

On April 15, 2002, Qwest filed a Petition for Reconsideration of the 30th
Supplemental Order, requesting reconsideration of a number of issues decided in the
order. On May 1, 2002, AT&T Communications of the Pacific Northwest, Inc.,
AT&T Local Services on behalf of TCG Seattle and TCG Oregon (collectively
AT&T), Time Warner Telecom of Washington, Electric Lightwave, Inc.. WorldCom
Inc. and Covad Communications Company (collectively “CLECs™) filed & Joint
Answer to Qwest’s Petition for Reconsideration. Public Counsel also filed a vespouse
to Qwest’s petition on the same day.

iil. DISCUSSION

1. Standard of Review/FFCC Standard

The 30" Supplemental Order identifies the performance assurance plan as an clement
of the public interest requirement under section 271(d)(3)(C), specifically. whether
there is sufficient assurance that markets will remain open after grant of the
application” and “whether a BOC would continue to satisfy the requirements of
section 271 after entering the long distance market.” Order at 5 (citing Bell Atlantic

Y Seven states--lowa, Utah, North Dakota, Wyoming, Montana, ldaho. and New Mexico
hiave held a joint proceeding similar to the proceeding in Dockets No. UT-003022 and 1T+
003040 to evaluate Qwest's SGAT and Qwest’s compliance with section 271 of the Act.
This proceeding has become known as the “Multi-state Proceeding.”
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New York Order).! The Order outlines the standard used by the FCC to determine the
sufficiency of a performance assurance plan, i.e., the five-prong zone of
reasonableness test. Id. at §7.

The Order also rejected certain “considerations” upon which the Facilitator based his
decisions that went beyond the FCC’s zone of reasonableness test. Id. ar §36. The
Qrder further stated that the Commission would appiy the FCC’s test, but asserted that
the “Commission has authority under state law and the Telecommunications Act to
reguire Qwest to act if its performance results in service that is unfair, unreasonable, or
would stifle competition in the state.” Id. ar {37.

Qwest: Qwest states that the Commission correctly recognizes that its
recommendations to the FCC must be governed by the FCC’s zone of reasonableness
test. Qwest's Petition for Reconsideration at 2 (Petition). However, Qwest objects to
paragraphs 36 and 37 of the Order, asserting that the Commission’s decision “begins
with an incorrect premise.” Id. at 1-2. Qwest argues that the Commission “ignorefs]
Qwest’s two-year effort to model the QPAP upon a framework already repeatedly
found by the FCC to satisfy that federal standard.” Id. at 2 (emphasis omitted). In
addition, Qwest asserts that the Commission “appears to dismiss Qwest’s further
efforts in the ROC PEPP collaborative and multi-state workshop to make substantial
improvements on what the FCC has previously required.” Id.

Qwest objects to references to decisions on performance assurance plans from other
states, arguing that the references “ignore the different overall structure, record, and
negotiating history of those other state proposals.” Id. ar 3. Specifically, Qwest
questions why the FCC’s prior determinations on performance assurance plans shouid
not control the Commission’s decision in Washington. Id. Qwest argues that the
QPAP filed in Washmgton following the issuance of the QPAP Report is sulhmem to
meet the FCC’s “zone of reasonableness” without the changes ordered in the 30™
Supplemental Order. Id. at 5.

CLECs: The CLECs assert that Qwest has demonstrated no “substantial error of fact
and law™ as the Commission has required for petitions for clarificaticn or
reconsideration. Joint Answer to Qwest Corporation’s Petition for Reconsideration at
2 (Joint Answer). The CLECs argue that the Commission correctly based its decision
on the FCC’s zone of reasonableness test and the statements of the FCC requiring state
authority over performance assurance plans. Id (citing to the Bell Atlantic New York
Order and the Verizon Pennsylvania Order).” Specifically, the CLECs argue that the

* In the Matter of Application of Bell Atlantic New York for Authorization Under Section 271 of the
Communications Act To Provide In-Region, InterLATA Service in the Stare of New )"nrk,
Memorandum Opinion ard Order, CC Docket No. 99-295, FCC 99-404, (rel. Dec. 22, 1999} (Bedl
Atlantic New York Order).

> e the Maner of the Application of Verizon Pennsylvania Inc., Verizon Long Distance, Verizon
Enterprise Solutions, Verizon Global Networks Inc., and Verizon Select Services Inc. for Autherization
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FCC has stated that states have authority under the Telecornmunications Act as well as
state law to adopt performance assurance plans that meet the needs of the particular
state, and to determine whether the plan meets the public interest requirement of the
Act. Id. at 2-5.

The CLECs object to Qwest’s characterization of compromise and negotiation at the
ROC PEPP collaborative, arguing that Qwest failed to negotiate key sections of the
QPAP that are now at issue in this proceeding. Id. at 5. Further, the CLECs argue that
the Commission should reject Qwest’s argument that its QPAP should be sufficient
because the framework of the QPAP is like that in the plan adopted in Texas and other
SBC states approved by the FCC. Id. The CLECs assert that the QPAP offered by
Qwest for the state of Washington is different from the Texas plan. Id.

Discussion and Decision: We reject Qwest’s assertion that the FCC's zong of
reasonableness test limits states to approving plans that are identical to those included
in applications the FCC has previously approved. The FCC’s standard is a zone,
which by definition is not an exact point, but parameters within which states may
approve varying plans. As we stated in the 30" Supplemental Order, the FCC has
recognized and allowed states to develop plans that vary:

We recognize that states may create plans that ultimately vary in their
strengths and weaknesses as tools for post-section 271 authotity monitoring
and enforcement. We also recognize that the development of performance
measures and appropriate remedies is an evolutionary process that requires.
changes to both measures and remedies over time. We anticipate that state
commissions will continue to build on their own work and the work of other
states in order for such measures and remedies to most accurately reflect
commercial performance in the local marketplace.®

We also reject Qwest’s assertion that the Commission’s authority to approve a
performance assurance plan is limited to the requirements of section 271, section 272
and the FCC’s rules. In its first order approving an application under section 271, the
FCC noted that performance monitoring and enforcement mechanisms “ure generaily
administered by state commissions and derive from authority the states have under
state law or under the federal act.””’

Finally, we reject Qwest’s objection to references in the Order to other state decisions
and plans, asserting that these plans’ provisions were developed through a different
history and process. First, throughout its petition, Qwest appears to contradict itself by
requesting that the Commission adopt provisions from a stipulation offered but not

10 Provide In-Region, InterLATA Services in Pennsylvania, Memorandum Upinion and Qrder, CC
Docket No. 01-138, FCC 01-269, {rel. Sept. 19, 2001) (Verizon Pennsylvania Order}.

® Verizon Pennsylvania Qrder, {128.

7 Bell Atlantic New York Order. 9429, n.1316.
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adopted in Utah, which was negotiated by the Utah Advacacy Staff and Qwest without
mvolvement of the CLECs (Utah stipulation). Second, given the FCC’s expectation
that states will “build on the work of other states” in developing plans, it is entirely
appropriate for this Commission to consider what other states have ordered. The
pracess of developing a plan for Washington has not occurred in a vacuum, but at a
time when each of the 14 states in Qwest’s region are determining an appropriate plan
for that state. The Commission has looked to the decisions of other states in keeping
with the FCC’s direction to develop the best plan for Washington state.

2. Duration/Severity Caps

The 30™ Supplemental Order directs Qwest to remove the 100 percent cap on the
deviation between actual performance and the performance standard in order to
encourage Qwest to minimize any disparity in providing services between itself and
competitors. Order ar {78.

Qwestz Qwest asks the Commission to reconsider the decision to remove the 100
percent cap on the interval measures contained in the QPAP. Qwest argues that the
36" Supplemental Order “addresses neither the reasons for departing from these FCC
views nor the basis for rejecting the Facilitator’s approach.” Petition at 7. Qwest
provides two mathematical examples that purport to demonstrate that sufficient
incentive is provided under the proposed 100 percent cap. Id. at 7-§. Qwest argues
that “there is no basis for departing from the clear recognition by the FCC and all other
state Commissions in Qwest’s region that have addressed the matter that the 100% cap
satisfies the governing FCC incentive criterion of its zone of reasonableness standard.”
Id. ar 8-9.

CLECs: The CLECs take issue with Qwest’s assertion that removing the 100 percent
cap Is a departure from the FCC’s approval of a 100 percent cap. Jaint Answer at 6.
The CLECs assert that the FCC initially endorsed a plan containing no cap on the
number of payment occurrences in approving SBC’s application for Texas, and then
allowed SBC to modify the plan to accommodate a change made during the first six-
month review. Id. at 7-8. The CLECs also assert that Qwest misrepresents how the
(Colorado plan treats the severity of misses, noting that the Colorado plan does limit the
number of occurrences to 100 percent, but includes a payment multiplier to account for
the severity of misses. Id. ar 8-9. The CLECs assert that the FCC, Colorado and
Washington all share the concern that the payment liability should increase with the
severity of the performance failures. Id. at 9.

With respect to Qwest’s demonstration that the existing formula provides sufficient
incentive, the CLECs note that Qwest used the worst-case scenario, i.e., an $800 per-
cecurrence payment that only applies to measures in the “High” category, and only
after 81X consecutive months of missing the measure. Id. at 10.
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Briscussion and Decision: The CLECs’ answer demonstrates that the FCC has
accepted performance assurance plans that contain a 100 percent cap and has accepted
a state plan that contained no limitation. The most reasonable conclusion is that both
aptions are within the FCC’s zone of reasonabieness. What is relevant here is tht
there are different ways to address severity of performance failure, not just one correct
way. As we stated in the 30" Supplemental Order, the key to local service
competition is Qwest providing services to CLECs at parity with the services it
provides to its own retail customers. Removing the 100 percent cap best achieves the
proper balance of incentives for Qwest following a grant of section 271 authority. We
are not persuaded by Qwest’s arguments to retain the 100 percent cap for severity of
performance failures and deny Qwest’s request for reconsideration of this issue.

3. Tier 2 Payment Trigger

Qwest’s original QPAP, Exhibit 1200, required Tier 2 payments—payments made to
the state——only after 3 consecutive months of non-performance. The Report modified
{Qwest’s proposal to require Tier 2 payments when Qwest failed to meet any Tier 2
performance measure for any two months of any consecutive three months in & rolling
12-month period. Report at 43. The 30" Supplemental Order directs Qwest to modif ¥y
section 7.3 of the QPAP to require Tier 2 payments in any month that Qwest fails to
meet Tier 2 performance standards. Order at 86.

Qwest: Qwest asks the Comrmission to reconsider its decision regarding Tier 2
payments, asserting that “this modification has not been required by the FCC.”
Pedition at 9. Qwest argues that Tier 2 payments are designed purely to provide
additional incentive to Qwest and have payment levels at least three times higher than
Tier 1 base payment levels. Id. Qwest suggests that it is only fair for Qwest to have
some opportunity to review and address its performance results before being subject to
Tier 2 payments. Qwest reiterates the concern it expressed in prior arguments to the
Cormmission that it may not be aware of a problem until the month after the

pavments is to provide incentive, not punishment, Qwest offers to include Tier 2
payment provisions agreed to in the Utah stipulation. Id. ar 10-11.

CLECs: The CLECs disagree with Qwest’s assertion that it may not be aware of
performance misses until the end of the month following the performance failure.
Joinr Answer at 12. The CLECs assert that Qwest’s operational emplovees rely on
performance measurement information that is available on a daily and weekly basis.
Id. The CLECs also express concerns with the Utah stipulation, arguing that it is quite
unlikely that Tier 2 payments would ever be made under the language in the
stipulation. Id. at /4.
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Pablic Counsel: Public Counsel objects to Qwest’s proposed use of the Tier 2 trigger
language in the Utah stipulation arguing that language in the stipulation would allow &
significant lag before any payment would occur. Response of Public Counsel to
Qwest's Petition for Reconsideration of the 30™ Supplemental Order at 7 { Public
Counsel’s Response). Public Counsel argues that this lag in making Tier 2 payments
could act as a disincentive for Qwest to take immediate action to address performance
issues related to Tier 2 performance measures. Id.

Discussion and Decision: It is not possible from the evidence in this proceeding or
the parties’ arguments to determine how frequently Qwest monitors its performance
results. However, it cannot be denied that Qwest has access to the data and controt
over how and when to analyze it. The FCC looks to see whether a plan includes

“potential liability that provides a medmngful and significant incentive to comply with
the designated performance standards.” 8 A plan that allows Qwest to miss significant
performance measurements one-third of the time without consequence does not create
a meaningful and significant incentive to comply. Nor does it provide “a teammh} >
structure that is designed to “detect and sanction poor performance whern it occurs.”
Qwest's request for reconsideration of this matter is denied.

4, Coliocation Payments

Washington state rules establish standards and payments for collocation provisioning
in Washington state. WAC 480-120-560. Qwest’s QPAP also includes payments and
standards for collocation. Ex. 1217, §§6.3, 6.4; Table 3. Paragraph 93 of the 30"
Supplemental Order requires Qwest to modify the QPAP to reflect that certain
business rules are applicable only to matters not addressed in WAC 48(-120-568. The
Order also requires that section 6.3 of the QPAP and section 8.4.1.10 of the SGAT be
consistent in applying the Washington rule.

Qwest: Qwest asserts that no additional changes are necessary to address the
Coramission’s concerns about business rules CP-2 and CP-4. Petition at 11-12.
Qwest asserts that provisioning intervals of interconnection agreements are
incorporated into CP-2 and CP-4. Id. at 11. Further, Qwest asserts that the SGA'T
incorporates the intervals from WAC 480-120-560 to allow CLECs to include the
intervals in their interconnection agreements. Id.

CLECs: The CLECs assert that it is not clear whether all of the requiremenis of the
Washington rule are incorporated into the SGAT. Joint Answer at 15. Specificaliy,
the CLECs identify certain omissions from SGAT section 8.2.1.9 through 13, Jd. The
CLECs request that the Commission require Qwest to demonstrate how each
requirement of the rule is incorporated into the SGAT. Id.

§ Rell Atlantic new York Order, 1433.
9
Id,
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Discussion and Decision: Upon review of SGAT section 8.2.1 and WAC 486-120-
560, we reject Qwest’s assertion that no further changes are necessary to the SGAT.
The CLECsS are correct in noting certain omissions. In addition to those noted by the
CLECs, Qwest must modify SGAT section 8.2.1.1 to include the following sentence:
"The terms and conditions of this section (8.2.1) shall be in compliance with all
requirements specified in the Washington State Collocation Ruje, WAC 480-120-360."
Further, Qwest must add the following sentences to SGAT section §.4.1. 1

“Recurring charges will not begin to accrue for any element until Qwest delivers that
element to the CLEC. To the extent that the CLEC self-provistons airy collocution
element, Qwest may not impose any charges for provisioning that element.”

5. Special Access Circuits

The payments in the QPAP are based upon performance measures defined Ew
performance indicator definitions, or PIDs. During the Multi-state Proe
WorldCom and the Joint CLECs requested that special access circuits be incle
the performance measurements in the QPAP. The Report rejecied that reguest, fip
that the FCC has jUI‘lSdlCthﬂ over circuits purchased under federal tariff. Re {:f;r*
Paragraph 119 of the 30™ Supplemental Order requived Qwest to report ifs me
provisioning and repair intervals for special access circuits at the same time sr Beging
special access reporting to the Colorado commission.

Qwest: Qwest reasserts its argument that state commissions fack jurisdistion
address performance issues relating to special daccess circuits purchased b mm rtm
interstate tariff. Petition at 12. Qwest notes that the FCC has issued a Notige of
Proposed Rulemaking to determine whether to establish federal performance stmduards
for provisioning special access circuits and argues that the Commission should altow
the FCC to determine the issue. Id., n.26.

Qwest also asserts that its systems are not capable of distinguishing between onde
purchased for local service and orders for other uses of special acges
those carriers and its own retail customers who purchase speeinl access Jiwest
offers to provide monthly special access reports to the Commission on & reas nable
schedule, as long as the measurements are not included in the PIDs or the QPAY, as
Colorado. 1d. at 13.

1%

CLECs: The CLECs assert that Qwest has agreed to begin reporting special acvess
performance results in Colorado by mid-June, not “upon ressonable il
schedule” as Qwest offers to this Commission. Joint Answer ar [7. The
that the Commission should not reconsider or “weaken™ the spectal ace
requirements adopted in the 30" Supplemental Order. Id. at I8, The €
assert that Qwest does include measures of special aceess performance i the PE
that Qwest already measures its special access performance in Washington, AL
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The CLECS state that the only issue is whether Qwest can disaggregate its retuil and
wholesale service measurements. Id. at 17-18.

Discussion and Decision: Qwest’s request for reconsideration of this issue s denied.
As we discussed in the 30" Supplemental Order, we assert our jurisdiction over the
provision of intrastate services under federal tariff, as the matter does not involve
enforcement of rate terms in the federal tariff. Order ar §117 (citing te Special Aceess
Order).'® Should the FCC determine whether to establish performance measures for
provisioning and repair of special access circuits, we will address whether the
reporting requirements we order here are consistent with the FCC’s standards.

Our decision in the 30™ Supplemental Order requires Qwest to teport its monthly
provisioning and repair intervals for special access circuits at the sanie time it beging
special access reporting to the Colorado commission. We did not require that a PiDr or
PIDs be developed for performance in provisioning and repairing special access
circuits, nor that payments be required under the QPAP. Qwest must report on special
access measures for Washington using the same measures on which it reposts to
Colorado. We will defer to the first six-month review whether spectal access meusures
should be included in the PIDs or added to the QPAP.

Although Qwest has agreed to begin reporting its performance in Colorade in mid-
June, Qwest requests a “reasonable implementation schedule™ in Washington. G
that Qwest acknowledges that certain measures already exist to measure special aeeesy
performance, and that it has agreed to provide the reports to Colorado in June, we
expect Qwest to provide reports in Washington at the same time it does so for
Colorado.

6. Adding New Performance Measures

During this proceeding, the CLECs asked that Qwest establish several new
performance measures in the QPAP, including PIDs for electronic order How-through.
Paragraph 129 of the 30" Supplemental Order directed Qwest to add the PID for
electronic order flow-through (PO-2b) into the QPAP in the Low Tier | and High Tier
2 payment categories, stating that the measure is important 1o a CLEC s ability to
compete with Qwest.

Qwest: Qwest argues that it is premature to include the PO-2b measurement i the
QPAP and asserts that the measure should not be considered for inclusion into the
QPAP until the first six-month review. Petition at I4. Qwest asserts that the muter
was not raised until after the hearing on the QPAP in the Multi-state Procgeding,

WIn re the Complaint of AT&T Communications of the Northwest, Ine. v. U § WEST o
Ine., Regarding the Provision of Access Services, Tenth Supplemental Order, WEFTC Docket Ne |
991292 (May 18, 2000) (Special Access Qrder).
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Qwest also argues that it is not appropriate to include the measure in the QPAP as the
measure is affected by CLEC behavior, i.e., accurate order submission. fd Fuither,
Qwest argues that the industry is still evaluating how to make PO-2b u better
measurement. /d.

CLECs: The CLECs request that the Commission reject Qwest’s request to defer the
matter to the six-month review. Joint Answer at 20. The CLECs argue that the PO-<2h
measurement is not a last minute request, but has been subject to discussion befo
ROC Steering Committee since September 2001. Id. ar 18. Further, the CLECs ;
that Qwest has agreed to include the PO-2b measurement in the Colorade performtinge
assurance plan (CPAP), and that it has been included in the CPAP since April 2001,
Id. at 19. The CLECs also dispute Qwest’s claim that the measure is not appropeiate
for inclusion, asserting that the PO-2b measurement allows Qwest to exclude “refected
LSRs and LSRs with CLEC-caused non-fatal errors.” .

Discussion and Decision: Given the information and arguments provided by the
parties, we are not persuaded to change our decision to require that the PO-2b
measurement be included in the QPAP for payment purposes. T particular, Quwest hag
agreed to include the measure in its plan in Colorado, and should do o less i
Washington. The measure is an appropriate measure of Qwest’s performance,
regardless of the weight that the FCC has assigned to the measurement in looking &
overal]l BOC performance. If, at the time of the six-ronth review, it appears that s
necessary to make refinements to the PO-2b measurement, the parties can revisit the
matter.

7. Six-Month Review Process

The 30" Supplemental Order states that the Commission has authority under stute nad
federal law to amend the QPAP during the six-month review process. Order at F143
The Order requires Qwest to modify section 16.1 of the QPAF to provide that the
Commission, not Qwest, retains control over whether changes will be made to the
QPAP, and the scope of those changes. Id. at §146.

Qwest: Qwest objects to the Commission’s decision wr require Commission approvil
for changes to the QPAP, and to determine the scope of chunges that may be maﬁc
during the six-month review. Perition at 15. Qwest also objects tor the Cou
conducting its own six-month review and not agreeing to participate in 4 ﬁm%tmﬂtte
review process. Id.

Qwest argues that it based its QPAP upon the Texas plan, which requires mutual
agreement for any changes to the plan, and argues that under the Commission’s

decision, Qwest will face uncertain and substantial financial risk under the QPAP. ki
at 16. Qwest argues that state commissions have no authority to order changes te the
QPAP and cannot assert such authority in the QPAP. fd. ar 16-17. While Qwest
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acknowledges that the FCC recognizes the role of state commissions in admimstering
plans, Qwest disputes the idea that states have “change conirol” over the plan. Jd. ar
18. Qwest proposes that the Commission adopt the change control provisions it
recently negotiated with the Utah Advocacy Staff. Id. The Utah stipulation provides
that Commission approved changes would be subject to judicial review, and imposes a
“payment collar” on Qwest’s total liability by limiting to 10 percent any increase in
payment liability for changes occurring in the six-month review. [d. Qwest would
continue to retain approval authority over changes to the QPAP. /d.

CLECs: The CLECs assert that there is significant statutory and FCC authority that
would allow state commissions, and not Qwest, the authority to modify any aspect of
the QPAP. Joint Answer at 20. In particular, the CLECs point to provisions in plans
included in applications for Pennsylvania and Massachusetis, both of which the FCC
has approved. Id. The CLECs also argue that no Commission in the Qwest ragion that
has issued a final order on the QPAP has allowed Qwest to retain ultimate change
control authority. Id. ar 20-23. The CLECs object to the provisions in the Utah
stipulation as worse than the original Qwest language. Id. at 23.

Public Counsel: Public Counsel urges the Commission to deny Qwest’s petition for
reconsideration on this issue and to reject the language in the Utah stipulation. Pubfic
Counsel’s Response at 2, 5. Public Counsel argues that veto power by Qwest over
changes to the QPAP “is inconsistent with the primary goals of the QPAP: to deter
anti-competitive conduct and compensate CLECs for inferior service.” Id. ar 2.
Public Counsel cites to the final decision of the Montana Public Service Commission
in arguing that it is logical for the Commission to oversee the operations of the QPAP,
and when necessary, order changes consistent with the public interest. el ar 3.

Public Counse! also argues that the Commission’s decision in the 30" Supplementat
Order “strikes an appropriate balance regarding the scope of the six-month reviews.”
Id. at 4. Public Counsel notes that no party can foresee what might be appropriate to
address during a six-month review, and that the Commission has appropriately limited
issues to those that can be demonstrated as “highly exigent.” fd.

Discussion and Decision: We are not persuaded to modify our decision on this issue,
and deny Qwest’s request for reconsideration. As we noted in the 30" Supplementat
Order, the FCC expects states to play a prominent role in modifying and improving the
performance metrics in performance assurance plans. Order at 145 (citing to Verizon
Pennsylvania Order, §127-32). The FCC has approved plans in New York and
Massachusetts that allow states control over changes to the plan. See Joint Answver,
Attachments 9 and 10. As such, state commission control over changes to the plan
appears to be within the FCC’s zone of reasonableness.
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Further, Qwest has agreed to a plan in Colorado that aliows the state contral over
changes to the plan. Joint Answer, Attachment 4. Every state commussion in (e
region that has entered a final order on the QPAP has asserted contrel over chunges
the QPAP, denying Qwest the sole right over changes to the GPAP.

While we reject Qwest's offer to adopt the language in the Utah stipulation, we find
that the issue of including a mechanism such as the payment collar is more
appropriately considered during the six-month review.

8. Special Fund & Multi-state Audits/Investigations

Following the Multi-state Proceeding, the Facilitator recommended an exten
state process for six-month reviews, as well as audits and mwr:stzg\gmna &
fund for funding the multi-state processes. Report at 42, 78-74.

Supplemental Order, the Commission declined to adopt the Fucili
recommendations on these matters. Order at §F 160-61, 23442, T
explained that it was not prepared to adopt the Facilitator’s proposed mul

vl pispstie

Qwest: Qwest argues that the Commission, Qwest, and CLECs
a regional audit and urges the Commission to include languag
stipulation. Pertition at 21-25.

of the QPAP to require root cause 'm':ivs 35 fnr any mmwum
Qwest argues that root cause analyses are conducted due to "5yl
exemplified by deficient industry-wide performunce.” &L Qmi
problems would be captured in the ori ginai Esmguz&ggz r;f sectinn

CLECs: The CLECs object to Qwest’s request that the 6;‘
multi-state audit proceedmm and limnit the E’ommsmnrs

process. Id. Gt 26-3()‘ The CLECs idem‘ii‘y ;}fﬁbﬁﬁnﬁg W‘E%ﬁ me
Utah stipulation. Id. at 31-34.
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The CLECS request that the Commission deny Qwest's reques
the requirement to conduct root cause analyses in the event of ¢
misses. Id. at 34. The CLECs argue that without the sogm
analysis of consecutive Tier 1 misses, Qwest may be able to o
particular CLEC without triggering a Tier 2 payvment. fd

Public Counsel: Public Counsel objects to Qrwest™s propasal
QPAP for a multi- state audit dnd revzew pmu:fs‘; f’fﬁ’f#é‘ i“'fzﬂz

mvestxganon process is best made bv t%if: am{t mmf_
Counsel argues that a multi-state effort would severely §
state specific parties to participate and would make the
Id.

as well as Qwest s proposa} to d(it}pt idﬁbﬁﬂ
the Utah Stxpulatlon The Cﬁmmﬁqmﬁ is ﬁmfw&w

stated in the 30" Supplemema! Orda*r, thﬁ ("gmfm 1ot wil
process before deciding whether to participate in g gl
extent of our participation and funding for the pro

We also deny Qwest’s request for reconsideration of
15.5 concerning root cause analyses for ¢ons
required to conduct a root cause analyvsiy eve

discrimination against an individest CLEC.

9. Termination of QPAP

language in section 18.11 ef the CP AP mgmv
to allow the QPAP to cxmm m fm: }sﬁ rs‘

Qwest: Qwest argues that the Commission
assurance plan. Petition at 26. Qwuest argues that ih
requirement that a BOC’s performance not “hacksh
approval. ld. Qwest insists that it wonld be unia

longerin the loncr dismncs: marﬁc{ Igf‘ Qﬁ ;
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Id. ar 26-27. Finally, Qwest argues that mserting sech
QPAP does not work and shows the problems of adop
27.

CPAP section 18.11. Joint Answer at 35. The C1
Commission ordered Qwest to incorporate the con
QPAP, not to include the exact language. f. at 36,
practical purposes” there are no other remedies for (v
than the QPAP. Id. The CLECs argue that the Cosmmnissio
adopt the same language it has agreed to in Colorads. 14

Discussion and Decision: The Commission directed {wes
CPAP section 18.11 in the QPAP, not insert the exact k

allow the plan to terminate upon Qwest exiting the long
that the CPAP will expire after six veuars, with cortain §
payments, continuing subject to Commission review.
§18.11. Such a requirement does not result m the py
acquiesced in this language in its plan filed w {“ﬁ%ﬁf
justification for why such a provision is aof app
Washington. Allowing time after the plag wrmie

individual CLECs will allow the Commission hme
wholesale service quality rules, if the Commission

While Qwest may leave the long distance market. it wi
with CLECs in the local market. For the reasons st
request for reconsideration of this issue.

10. Election of Remedies

Section 13.6 of the original QPAP requires CLEC
performance, but includes an exception allewing UL
contractual causes of action. Ex. 120 The Rep

found that the Report’s recommendation would 4
alternative remedies available to CLECs, Order at ¢ ;
to include language in part proposed by AT&T anid in pary fre
CPAP. Id at §195.

Qwest: Qwest argues that the election of remedies
language that is consistent with language include
in four other states in SBC’s region. Peiition at
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CLECs for activity covered by the PAP.™ [d. (Qwest araues that the
disregards the FCC’s prior guidance on the ssue. T ar

Qwest also asserts that borrowing portions of CPAF section Hub &
context of the language is lost when only a portion of the langes
29-30. Qwest also objects that the CLECs’ language does
the CPAP that a CLEC must disgorge any payments wnade unde

pr

liability under the QPAP be the only mmeﬁy 'Fm‘ f{,,}?

that the states of Montana, Nebraska, and Wyoming have slsp
proposal and have adopted the Colorade proposal for el
40. The CLECs are concerned that Qwest would sceep
not in another state. Id. ar 40. Finalty, the CLECs re
stipulation arguing that it would foreclose any allernatis

QPAP to be the sole remedy* We: mer:t me’é
Utah stipulation, as it appears to limit the alternati

disgorging payments made under the f’é’ﬁ’c

In order to accurately reflect the concepts and Himi
CPAP, Qwest must replace section 13,6 of the QFAP with the fal

13.6  This PAP contuing a comprehensive sef of
statistical methodologies. and paymen
to function together, and only together, 2
elect the PAP, CLEC must adopt the P
interconnection agreement with (s

13.7.

13.6.1 In electing the PAP, CLEC
remedies under state wihphes
any interconnection seiedr
monetary refief for mw SorpEe e
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the PAP. The PAP shs v
or non-contractual regulitory romead
to CLEC.

13.6.2 Tier | payments to CI
damages. Before CLEC
contract damages tiat o

Rme Ltmn f’ima
This pmmw%m

Lﬂﬁf orming erﬁﬁi‘&
extent of the compel

showing, it shall be

umtmﬁ action relales e
by the PAFP, ao such p §

These paragraphs are taken divectly from CPAT

same language concerning election of rom
language in its Washington QPAF,

11. Offsetting Remedies

The QPAP originally filed in the %}m;;%m P
Qwest itself to offset any wward “For the s
covered by this PAP." Ex. [2(6). While th
13.7 of the QPAP, the Report did ot
make an offset. Paragraph 202 of the
modify the SGAT 1o reflect that ond
offset. The Order determined tt alf
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Qwest the option to choose the forum in which it enfﬁ’:‘z: % 1S £
Specifically, Qwest states that its decision to offset is “not unrey

The CLECs assert that Qwest has the right to argue fm‘ af ¢
make the offset on its own decision. Id. The CLECS note th
that “whether an offset is appropriate will be determined in the
Id. ar 43. Further, the CLECs argue that Qwest hias agreed in
the plan offset language like that ordered in the 307 Supplement
CLEC:s also note that the states of Idzho, Montana, Nebraska, ¢

limited the right to offset to the court or finder of fact. &l ardd

Discussion and Decision: Qwest has provided no reagan o
decision in the 30" Supplemental Order on this iss wh i
reconsideration. Qwest has agreed to similar fangu
above, has not sufficiently explained why the langauge s
Washington. Allowing Qwest the right to offset an award ¢
only invite additional lfitigation, contrary to the FCC s ¢
executing mechanism that does not feave the door ¢
appeal.”"’

akhs hz i3

12. Force Majeure Language

The 20" Supplemental Order addressed two impasse &
events: First, whether a reference to parity is appropti
QPAP section 13.3 because force majeure events should net
and Second, whether Qwest must fife a waiver of payvment ob

argues that the reference to parily measures is necess
includes “other excusing events.” Id. at 33.

" Bell Atlantic New York Grder. 9433,
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Qwest also objects to the requirement that it seek a waiver from the Commission
before its performance is excused for a force majeure event. fd. Qwest assests that the
QPAP already provides a process for parties to petition the Comrmission to determine
whether a force majeure event should excuse Qwest’s performance. and that the
Commission’s decision would only add an administrative hurdle. Id. ar 34.

CLECs: The CLECs assert that force majeure events should not apply to parity
measures. Joint Answer at 46. The CLECs suggest, howexu‘ adding the wordg
“(excluding Force Majeure events)™ after the word “parity” in section 13.3 in order to
resolve any ambiguities or inconsistencies. Id. at 46-47.

The CLECSs assert that the Commission should deny Qwest's request to reconsider the
decision to modify section 13.3 to add a waiver process. fd. ar 47. The CLECs argus
that the existing processes place the burden on the CLECs and the Cormi
petition the Commission to determine if a force majeure event should excuse
performance. Id. The CLECs argue that the burden should be placed on Qwest, not
CLECs. to request that Qwest’s performance be excused. fd. The CLECs note that the
CPAP, which Qwest has now agreed to, includes such a provision. fd. ar 4748,

Public Counsel: Public Counsel argues that the waiver process required in the Jat
Supplemental Order will provide a clearly defined and trangpurent process to protec
against the potential abuse of force majeure claims. Public Counsel’s Respense at 7.

Diccussicm and Decision' After reviewincv Qwe*;t” g::e;fiai'aﬁ z'md i’Ew "“"i- f*{““‘: m&.pt)?%

ldnguaae in secnon 13.3 to add the words “(euludmg f oree ’&i.x;mm eve
word “parity” to avoid any confusion or inconsistencies.

Qwest’s request to reconsider the requirement for a waiver procedure is denied. A
review of the provisions in sections 13.3 and 13.3.1 shows that there would not be «
duplicative process. As the CLECs point out, the current process does not requi
Qwest to seek approval before it considers a force majeure event to be an excusing
event. The waiver procedures requested by Public Counsel and requived by the 307
Supplemental Order are necessary 1o avoid any pafmuat abuses, and places the burdes
more appropriately on Qwest to request that its performance be excused.

13. Payment Method

Section 11.2 of Qwest’s QPAP provides that payments to CLECS be mude i the form
of bill credits, rather than by cash or check. Paragraph 220 of the 307 ‘m;rph el
Order requires Qwest to modify the QPAP section to adopt the language 100
12.2 of the CPAP, providing that payments be made in cash, except where o CLEC bas
non-disputed charges 90 days past due.
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Qwest: Qwest argues that there 1s noth
payments be made in cash. Petition ar 350 =
testimony in the Multi-state Proceeding to demon
New York, Connecticut, and Massachusetis all snclude
credits. Id. Qwest also argues that payment by cash wemsid by
administer. Id.

CLECs: The CLECs argue that Qwest has now agreesd o0 the lang
Colorado plan requiring the company to pay CLECS in cash. rather than b
and that Qwest should agree to the same provision in Washingion, Jomr A
49. The CLECs argue that Qwest has made no new arguments. tor pr
evidence that should cause the Commission to change its decision. Ll ar 49,

Discussion and Decision: The record in the Multi-state proceeding included
testimony, exhibits and argument concerning the issue of the form of payment. The
parties provided additional argument on the issue before this Commission. As Qwest
has now agreed to language concerning the form of payment in Colosudn, we see noe
reason to modify our decision on the issue in the 30" Supplemental Order.

14. Monthly Reports to Public Counsel

Sections 14,1 and 14.2 of the QPAP require Qwest to provide monthly reporni
CLECs and the Commission of its performance under the mess
QPAP. Paragraph 244 of the 307 Supplemenial Order ve
copies of the monthly aggregate reports to Public Cow

Qwest: Qwest states that it does not object o prosg
Commission, but requests that the Commission atiow £3
aggregate information on its public website, Py

Public Counsel: Public Counsel requests that the
reguiring (west to provide copies of s mo
Public Counsel. Public Counsel's Response @t &

Discussion and Decision: (west’s request 15
not provide paper copies o either the Commy
sufficient. Qx&eq Mt fevise QPAP RECHON

paper copy and e%fecimm copy m the miorman
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IV. FINDINGS OF FACT

Having discussed above in detail the oral and docurientary e
proceeding concerning all material matters, and having
upon issues at impasse between the parties and the rea

those facts. Those portions of the preceding detailed disce
pertaining to the ultimate findings stated below are incorg
findings by reference.

) The FCC has accepted state performance assuranice gtaﬁx that conta
percent cap for severity of performance fatlures, and
that did not contain such a cap.

(2) The evidence in this proceeding does not deraonsirate how freque
monitors its performance results, (Qwest hus ae
data and has control over how and when to anal

R

thies ﬁam

3) SGAT section 8.2.1, as filed with the Conmmrssion ot
certain aspects of the Washington collecation rule. WAC 4

4) The FCC has approved performance assurance plass in N
Massachusetts that allow the states controf ov e chiangs
addition, Qwest has agreed to a plan in Colordo U
over changes to the plan.

) Under the provisions of QPAP section 3.5 ;
the 30" Supplemental Qrder, Qwest is not reggived
analysis every time there is @ conseeutive

(6)
of their mcess.ny.

(7) Qwest has agreed to include in its Colorado plan a
finder of fact, i.e., a court or stale commission, the
an offset should be nade.

(8) Qwest has agreed to include in its Colorade

company to pay CLECSs in cash, ruther the
has non-disputed charges 90 days pust due

in paragraph 220 of the 307" Supplemesgal (3
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V. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

97 Having discussed above in detail all matters material to this decision. and ba
stated general findings and conclusions, the Commission now miakes the o "f
summary conclusmns of law. Those pomons cf thc pruc:cdfmf* Jg{ ;:k\d ds,_.

incorporated by this reference.

98 (1) The FCC’s zone of reasonableness test does not limit states to approviag ¢
identical to those included in applications the FUC has previously app

99 (2) State commission authority to approve and administer & performance
assurance plan derives from state faw and the Telecommniunications
not limited to authority under sections 271 and 272 of the Act and FC

100 3) The FCC expects that states will look to and buitd apon the work done i other
states on performance measurements and performance assurance plans, and
does not prohibit states from doing so.

101 4 There is room within the FCC’s zone of reasonubleness mr g;? s 10 m* &
remove, a 100 percent cap on severity of performance
that removing the cap best achieves the praper balmwe o
following a grant of section 271 authority.

102 %) A plan that allows Qwest to miss significant perforiimcs fease

third of the time without consequence doss not falk weithin the FUC s zote of
reasonableness, as the plan does not create o “meuninglid wnd ¢
incentive to comply.” Nor would thc plan .1deqzmta:iv’ “detect ang
poor performance when it occurs.”

i
L33

103 (6) Consistent with our decision in the Special Access Order, the T

tariff where the matter does not involve enforcement of rate g in the
federal tariff.

104 {7 State commission control over changes to perform
within the FCC’s zone of reasonableness, as the FOC expe
prominent role in modifying and improving the performance me
performance assurance plans and has approved plang i New York anid
Massachusetts that allow states control over chatges (o the plag,

12 Bell Atlantic New York Order, 1433,
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(8)

9)

(10)

The QPAP should not be the sole remedy availuble to CLECs for poor

The waiver process following force majeure events ordered in parageaph 208
of the 30™ Supplemental Order is necessary to avoid any potentizl abuse
concerning force majeure events, and places the burden more appropeiately on
Qwest to request that its performance be excused.

Qwest’s offer to provide the Commission and Public Counsel access over its
website to monthly aggregate performance reports is not sufficient.

VI. ORDER

THE COMMISSION ORDERS That:

(1)
)

(3)

4)

(3)

(6)

(7)

(8)

The Commission retains jurisdiction to implement the terms of this order.

e

E3d
5

Qwest’s Petition for Reconsideration of the 30 Supplemenial Order is deni
in part, and granted in part.

Qwest must modify SGAT sections 8.2, 1.1 and 8.2.1. 10 us sot forth in
paragraph 28 of this order.

The Commission defers until the six-month review the question of whether
special access performance measures should be included in PHDs or adided
the QPAP.

Qwest must provide reports on special access performpnoe in ¥ FLEE G
the same time, and upon the same measures, as it does so for Co

To ensure that the language in section 13,0 of the QFAP retatng i
section 16.6 of the Colorado plan, Qwest must muodify the QPAY
in paragraph 66 of this order.

a% et fophy

Qwest must modify the language in QPAP section 13.3 o add the words
“(excluding Force Majeure events)” after the word “parity™.

Qwest must revise QPAP section 4.1 to provide that i with o
aggregate performance data available to the public on its websit
provide a paper copy and electronic copy of the information (o the
Commission and Public Counsel.

fhg
ik il
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on this 21* day of May 2002, the original and 10 copies a‘
Additional Statement of Supplemental Authority Regarding Qwest's Petformia
Assurance Plan were sent by overnight matii to:

Debra Elofson

Executive Director

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
500 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, SD 57501

and a true and correct copy was sent by U.S. Mail on May 21, 2002 addressed to

Colleen Sevold Thomus J. Welk
Manager - Regulatory Affairs Atmme*y :xt’ 'i;..iw
QWEST Corporation

125 South Dakota Avenue, 8" Floor

Sioux Falls, SD 57194

Mary S. Hobson

Attorney at Law

Stoel Rives LLP

101 South Capitol Blvd., Suite 1900
Boise, ID 83702-5958
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Ted Smith

Attorney at Law

QWEST Corporation

One Utah Center, Suite 1100
201 South Main Street

Salt Lake City, UT 84111

David A. Gerdes

Brett Koenecke

Attorneys at Law

May Adam Gerdes & Thompson
P.O. Box 160

Pierre, SD 57501-0160

Marlon Griffing. 2D,
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Warren R. Fischer

Senior Consultant

(351 Consulting

3333 East Bayaud Avenue, Suite 820
Denver, CO 80209-2945

Linden R. Evans

Black Hills Corporation
P.Q. Box 1400

Rapid City, SD 57709

(‘\J(iax
Cfanet Browne

Mark Stacy

QSI Consulting

5300 Meadowbrook Drive
Cheyenne, WY 82009
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May 23, 2002

V1A OVERNIGHT DELIVERY

Debra Elofson, Executive Director
S Public Utitities Comimission
500 East Capitol

Pierre, SD 57501

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
UTILITIES COMMISSION

Mary S, Hopsox
Direct (208 38742
mshobsoni@stoel.com

Re:  IN THE MATTER OF THE ANALYSIS INTO QWEST CORPORATION’S

COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 271 (¢) OF THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
ACT OF 1996 -Docket No. TC01-165

BPear Ms. Elofson:

Enclosed please find an original and ten copies of Qwest Corporation’s Opposition to AT& s

Motion to Reopen Proceedings.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Very truly yours,

fééﬂ/ﬁ%%éh/,

Mary 8. Flobson
Fnclosures

e Steven H. Weigler
Gregory J. Bernard
David Gerdes
Karen Cremer
Harlan Best
Warren R. Fisher
Mark Stacy
Marlon Buster Griffing
Roylane Ailts Wiest
Colleen Sevold
Thomas J. Welk

Boise-i41382.1 5025106400073




May 23, 2002

Steven H. Weigler

AT&T Communications of the Midwest
1875 Lawrence Street

Denver, CO 80202

Midcontinent Communications
David A. Gerdes

May, Adam, Gerdes & Thompson LLP
503 South Pierre Street
Pierre, SD 57501-0160

Mark Stacy
Q81 Consulting

5300 Meadowbrook Drive
Cheyenne, WY 82009

Re:  Docket Mo. TC01-165

Dear Counsel:

Magy 8, Hossoy
Inreey Dl

ernazd mshobsongstoboon

Black Hills Fiber Com

Gregory J. Bernard

Morrill, Thomas, Nooney & Braun
P.O. Box 8108

Rapid City, SD 57709

Warren R. Fischer, Senior Consultant
QSI Consulting

3333 East Bayaud Avenue - Suite 820
Denver, CO 80209-2945

Marlon Griffing PhD
QSI Consulting

1735 Crestline Drive
Lincoln, NE 68306

Enclosed please find Qwest Corporation’s Opposition to AT&T s Motion to Reopes

Proceedings.

Very truly yours,
x{é{é% ot —
/
{

Mary S. Hobson

Enclosures
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

- IN RE: APPLICATION FOR interLATA

RELIEF OF U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS

INC. PURSUANT TO SECTION 271 OF THE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996

Docket No. TCHL-165

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

S .

1, Mary S. Hobson, do hereby certify that I am a member of the law firm of
Stoel Rives LLP, and on this 22 day of May, 2002, 1 caused true and correct copies of Qwest
Corporation’s Opposition to AT&T’s Motion to Reopen Proceedings to be del
following:

wid oy the

Debra Elofson, Executive Director via e-mail and Overnight Delivery
SD Public Utilities Commission

500 East Capitol

Pierre, SD 57501

Steven H. Weigler via e-mail and Overnight Delivery
AT&T Communications of the Midwest
1875 Lawrence Street

Denver, CO

Email: weigler@lga.att.com

Black Hills Fiber Com via e-mail and Overnight Belivery
Gregory J. Bernard

Morrill, Thomas, Nooney & Braun

PO Box 8108

Rapid City, SD 57709

Midcontinent Communications via e-mail and Overnight Delivery
David A, Gerdes

May, Adam, Gerdes & Thompson LLP
503 S. Pierre St.

Pierre, SD 57501-0160

Harlan Best, Stalf Analyst via e-mail and Overaiglyy Delivery
Public Utilities Commission

500 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, SD 57501

Karen Cremer, Staff Attorney via e-mail and Overnight Delivery
Public Utilities Commission

500 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, SD 57501
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Rolayne Ailts Wiest
Public Utilities Commission
500 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, 8D 57501

" “Warren R, Fischer

Senior Consultant

QS1 Consulting

3333 East Bayaud Avenue, Suite 820
Denver, CO 80209-2945

Mark Stacy
Q51 Consulting

5300 Meadowbrook Drive

Cheyenne, WY §2009

Marlon “Buster” Griffing PhD

Senior Consultant
QSI Consulting
1735 Crestline Drive
Lincoln, NE 68506

s s SO %X OANGLL 4 WGV

via e-mail and Overnight Delivery

via e-mail and Overnight Delivery

via e-mail and Overnight Delivery

via e-mail and Overnight Delivery




Mary S. Hobson

Stoel Rives LLP

101 S, Capitol Blvd., Suite 1900
Boise, Idaho 83702

“Tele: 208-387-4277
Pax: 208-389-9040

John Munn

Qwest Corporation

1801 California Street, Suite 4900
Denver, Colorado 80202

Attorneys For Qwest Corporation

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ANALYSIS INTO
QWEST CORPORATION'S COMPLIANCE
WITHSECTION 271 (C) OF THE

. TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996

TTC 81165

QWEST CORPORATION'S OPPOSITION T
AT&T'S MOTION TO REOPEN PROCE

Qwest Corporation (“Qwest™) respectiully objeets to ATET T

Midwest, Inc.’s (“AT&T") latest attempt to delay the scation 271 procesdis
inject complex, unrelated and unresolved issues -~ spueifiontly, whether
with the undefined filing requirements of section 232 of the Teleesmmini

(the “Act™) — into this docket. As state commissions, the F(

repeatedly emphasized, matters such as these are best addse

section 271.

Y Contrary to AT&T's misunderstanding of the status of th
South Dakota, these proceedings have not concluded and thus, »
reopen them. This motion is therefore typical of AT&T s par
to muddy the waters with unrelated issues that are not portinent o
attempt to do business in this state.

OWEST CORPORATION'S GPPOSITION TO ATET'S MUTHN 1
Boise-141574.3 0029164-00073
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As a preliminary matter, it is deeply ironic, yet entirely prediciable, gt AT&ET 55

to inject these issues into the section 271 process. As this Commission wel ke

no serious interest in providing local services in this state through nnbundled ne
and other entry vehicles that are the subject of the agreements about which it com
whether the agreements should be filed has no impact whatever oo AT&T s loeal entr

which do not exist. CLECs that are serious about local entry can and do sp

the hearing room about interconnection and other matters, and sy participate m

other state proceedings that directly address the agreements that are the s

Complaint. But AT&T’s efforts here are merely the fatest manif

vapors” 2/ when it comes to section 271 and Qwest's threat to fnject fiore ¢a
long distance market and AT&T's pricing. This Commnuission sheuld take

attempt to broaden the section 271 inquiry beyond its appropriate bow

s

and D.C. Circuit have in recent years 3 and as the Colorudo conn

ago:

2 “AT&T is apparently prone to get a case of thy v
dockets. It now appears that this aiﬁlctmni 15 refur
affliction manifests itself with ill-advised ageressiveness
an invective standpoim AT&T succeeds, but it is not clew
rhetoncallv unhin gcd 15 unbccomxmﬂ cape.u.uiv ,vk et ﬂm ginele

Te/ecommwzzca/tons Act of ] 996’ D(‘vckm No. ‘7?‘3 2‘} i
Public Utilities Commission of the State of Colorade, ¥

kY] See Memorandum Opiniont and Ordet, Jodnt
Sourhwcsm; n Bell Telephone C ompam umx’ J}rm!];m,,

Kansas and O/\lahomu, 16 FQ,C. [{cd 623? '; l‘¥ (?W ‘
FCC, 274 F.3d 549 (D.C. Cir. 2001) {(“SBC Kansus
emphasis added); see also Memorandum Opinicn z’mzi e
Communications Inc., Soutlhwestern Bell Telephone Cony
Communications Services, Inc. d/b/a Seuthwesteris Bell Lo
of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 To Pravide in-Rs
FCC Red 18354 99 23-27 (2000) (“SBC Texas Ordes
(D.C. Cir. 2000).

QWEST CORPORATION'S OPFOSITION TO AT&LT'S MOTIS
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This Commission previeusiy
interest fest is not a catch-adl nguiry.
not the “ef cetera”™ at the end of the 14p
bad effects of an open-ended public
many. If the “public interest™
encompass anything and everyth
record would be dispositive.
wetght to be given m thn G xrmu

rmsoned dcc:snm mfmww
reasoned record-miaking by t

m do w:i?ﬁz §271.
this procesding. 4

Indeed, AT& T s Motion g overreas

Qwest has routinely and regularty filed tnarsdreds of

AT&T is simply disputing Qwest’s bine deawin

did not make a filimg.

Furthermore, and contrary 8 AT&ET s

applicable legal standard to determine which voluntarily

4f

271(c) Qf the T elemnmmn.{c%emﬁm A’x:‘f‘ qf 5!1:?@‘
Before the Public Utilities Conunigsion of
(“Colorado Order”) (footnotes omitted, anph

&

QWEST CORPORATION'S O
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filing and 90-day pre-approval process of section 232{a) of the Agt ~ |

The parties asserting claims against Qwest on this busis do so

the lack of clarity on the standard, Qwest has fied & Petitios

Federal Communications Commission, which the FUT hag se

And given the lack of a defined legal standard, those issues sre
consideration in this section 271 docket. Among other thi

Minnesota, the agreements at issue in the Minneseta Corplaint Bl o

requirements, and thus Qwest never was ohliged to file thene T2
AT&T s invitation to derail and delay this ssction
for more than seven months, with these issues tint are bewt add

another time.

AT&T's Motion relies heavily upon atleg

Eschelon; however, Eschelon does net provide seev
Eschelon agreements do not serve as the bagis for ¢ithe
Dakota. As shown below, the Minnesotu agre

participation in section 27

I. THIS DOCKET IS NEITHER THET
AND DECIDE THE “UNFILED 4’%;&

A.  Section 271 Dockets Are Mot A Catehbas
Without in any way dimimshing the bupoyis
agreements’” cases, they nevertheless are pot apprope

as part of the section 271 public triterest imquiry.

Under Section 252(aif i}, WC Dm}xi ?*:5“1 im 3

QWEST CORPORATICH
Boise-141574.3 002916300673
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legal ambiguities concerning Qwest's obligations under

questions about the interpretation and applicatien of the

As the Commission stated i the
despite the comprehensive
rules, there will i;zemaﬁz "‘ig
proceeding, new and wnres
the precise content of an incy
its competitors -~ disputeg 1
addressed and that do not ¢
executing requirements
simply could not %‘uﬁr
generally required 3

precmzimqggug& sran

rejected AT&T s attempt to convert Belt At

.

same sort of global referendum on the 16

“that AT
the FCC that CLECs should not be permiiod to
sweeping inquiry AT&T sought to foment would ¢
statutory moorings:

Given the ﬁie:ife;zwnw
where, as bers, i
effictent way (©
matter, wo Bnd i
The Compission's o
doy administrative pr

founded. 5
partics to section 271 pre

G See SBC Kansuas: (}ﬁ;ia!tr et { g/
SBC Texas Order, 9% 2

QWEST CORPORATION'S OPPOSTTION TO ATL
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both the Conumission amd g
of the agency's locud compet
TELRIC, as AT&T counset
Such a cim!iﬁrt% would ﬁé{ﬁfﬁr e
enormously  complex
Commission, i additton to resolen
before i, to present u compred

all within the mncy day
would then have o deteranne
appropriate pricing mcthuiole
create a holding that would
for review of the mx&ef%

( mmt 3

Pulting aside the obvious gt

do with the public interest - why did A7

agreements” complaint was fifed. ans for

ol

docket, to raise these purporied “public st

address these issues in this dockel. The Limds o ™
ILECs that have been gramted section 271 apgp
CLECs as well, but no state {er CLE
those proceedings, or previousty in this ong.
ATE&T sees an opportunity to frusteate (o
to this Commission.

As discussed in greater detai] bolow, the

agreements” allegations are teing fully amd §

soon. There is, therefore, no noed for this Cont

0% 3

the section 271 dockets with this anctbiary ¢

i AT&ET Corp. v. FOC, 220 F 34 847,

EE}E ‘“1

QWEST CORPORATION'S OPPOSITIO
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B. Qwest Understands These Isves, Tk
Taken Multiple Steps To Address |

%

Qwest understands and takes seriously the com

Commission, other state commissions and CLEL

responded affirmatively to those concems in & mamher of
legal issues and the overriding policy contoms.

First, Qwest filed its FCC Petition on 5

define once and for all the scope of 1L

requirements. Qwest's FUC Petition sels

legislative history and purposes in detail and ope
debate. Opening comments 1o the FOU Pot

June 13, 2002, and the FCC

important questions now have heon pre

Commission can cxpect # defisitive ansvwer on fw

Second, until the FCU

commitment that goes well beyond e seguireno

with the state commissions and their gig

this standard.

Third, Qwest has begon the prog

Legal Affairs, Public Policy, Whale

0

and Netwark divisions thut will sovioe £

g See Letter dated Ms ZZ?, Z’i""- "*
Law, Qwest Corporation. i M
Mr. Robert Sahr, Conmigs

QWEST CORPORATIONS
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activities and ensure that Qwest complies with both the dbuws

FCC issues on Qwest’s petition.

Whatever the merits of the arguments eriticizing O

s

Qwest’s Petition either will vindicate Qwest"s intupratath
standard for how this section must be applied o evesyor

Qwest has agreed to file on a going-forward basis the ran

Motion embodies, because of the preventative w
concern for the Conumnission to address in the conls

Il THIS PARTICULAR DISPUTE I8
SECTION 271 BOCKET

A.

AT&T would have this Conamission belies
the Minnesota Commission leave no doubt that Evest v
CLECs. Briefs in response to AT&ET s Motion are not ap

of the governing law and facts. 1L ig, however, o

things, One, there is no ruling by a court, the F
scope of ILEC-CLEC agreements that must be filed

purposes of section 252(a)(1). Second, the rembing of

legislative history and overriding proconipetitive and ¢

was not required to file the agreements af issee in g M

states).

97 Id.

QWEST CORPORATION'S OPPOSITION T ATETE M
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Some agreements - such as typical interconnection sgreements or an

interconnection agreements describing basic interconnection ser

elements, and rates — pose no such interpretive difficultics. The protden :
agreements covering issues one or more steps removed from the nus did b
interconnection, e.g., agreements settling prior disputes between an L

establishing eranular details of broad provisioning obligations contaned m an
& §J poe:

agreement, agreements establishing details of dispute resolution proced ik i

latter types of agreements by all accounts fall into @ vast gray arca that so i1

or resolved to date.

1. The Governing Standard Has Never Heen Duefined
Is No Consensus On What The Act Reguires

AT&T does not, and cannot, cite any ruling by the FCU, a cowt. ¢

any other body defining the range of agreements or prov

st be

252(a)(1) of the Act. There also is no uniforn position froms Crvest's

5y o wlee

standard should be. Two examples make this peint:

° A provision should be filed. according to Minnesota Dy

expert, W. Clay Deanhardt, if “a provision created & conerete i s
Qwest to do something or refrain from doing something on 2|
requirements of §§ 251(b} and {c).”" Mr. Deanhardt churacien

of part of the FCC’s test for whether an [ILECT like (rvest can ol

§ 271 to provide interLATA long distance services.”

10/ Testimony of W. Clay Deanhardt on behalf of the Dege
“Unfiled Agreements” Docket, April 22, 2002, at 9:%-1i. T
Minnesota hearing are taken from the unofficial transcript; 1
completed.

It should be noted that the Administrative Lasw Juad
“unfiled agreements” hearing specifically ruled that he wo
Deanhardt and any other witness on legal issues, inchuding
includes this discussion here only o demonstraie the inability
articulate a uniform standard among themselves.

QWEST CORPORATION'S OPPOSITION TO AT&T”
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the FCC has not to date issued any definitive standard. and that his pro

expressed in any statute, rule or case. 11/

° After admitting that “[t}he Act does not define "terps and ¢

interconnection,” AT&T proffered the following comprehensive, five

part standard ©

Public Utilitics Board:

ey the
skl Be

The standard for whether an agreement is subject
filing requirements of sections 2531 amd
based on the following:

Wt i Z‘"i

1. The word “agreement” must be urtnmru“d brovadi
cover comprehenswa mierconuu%mn mL €

or parts of the overall imerc&mitﬁcticm zmmrgmmt Between
carriers.

2. If the agreement has been uegotinted hm
incumbent and  another carrier, and #
“interconnection  with the local exchange
network,” then the agreement should be
commission approval, and filed purswunt to soet

B 4

3. Guidance on the quesiion u! Mu ther o g
agreement relates fo iterconnecti wouled
initially from other, previously filed
subject matter of the agreement in gue
of a previously filed agreement, then 1
should be subject to commmssion ap
pursuant to section 252(h).

4. Further guidance on the question of whether & g0
agreement relates to interconnection should be ob
asking whether and to what extent the teryus and

11/ See Transcript of Hearing, Minnesota " Unfiled Agrevae
131:16-20 (“Q. And you’d agree that the FCC has never dugmé iﬁg Ty 1
agreement directly; is that correct? A. Like | said in my testimony. | ha
a definition from the FCC for that term.”), and 132:17-23 fij ‘*fiz‘w ;1
articulated been adopted by any state public utilitics conumissi

Yeah, I don’ tknow ™.

QWEST CORPORATION'S OPPOSITION TO ATLT'S MOTION TO B
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It is even more difficult to imagine, as AT&T s motion inherently posis, Gt

intended that the Act, which was designed fundamentally to deregulate the telecormmnnie

industry, would require state commissions to review and approve every agree

ILECs and CLECs. There simply is no way to read the Act itsetf and #s le

manner consistent with the approach that the Minnesota Departinent of Com
advocate,

2.

In addressing this question, Qwest looks to the language of sectior
the underlying purposes of the Act. As Qwest argued before the FOU wd th

Commission, the 90-day prior approval process appstios only o the most

on the scope of agreements that must be {iled and approved.

In contrast to AT&T’s approach, Qwest™s reading of seetion

%

the competing public interests in the Act, as articulated by Cu

regulatory oversight (notwithstanding the assocused costs in o

activities covering the most important interconnection mutiors, i poymiis -

intended —~ normal, unregulated business dealings in aft other o

relationship. The Act reflects Congress’s preference that

the maximum extent possible through private negotiationus between

14 S. 652, Telecommunications Competition and D 3
Committee on Commerce, Science, and Transportation, §. E«Z:s‘p
1995).

QWEST CORPORATION'S OPPOSITION TO ATE TS MEFTION
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and conditions. Indeed, FCC Commissioner Michael J. Copps expre

of the Act when he commented upon the recent approval of Bi

“Our expectation is that BellSouth’s performance will continue to impros

cooperatively with other carriers through their business-{o-buginess rela

issues that develop.”15/

The Act eschews a system in which regulators, i the first tnstanee, pl

significant role in working through every aspect of the ILEC-CLEU relation

Act establishes a paradigm in which carviers are expected to negotiate satte

among themselves. That is a paradigm to which Qwest hag

contested factual issues from the Minnesots “unfiled agrecn

AT&T s (mis)characterizations of Qwest’s agre

stovends aad oo

AT&T claims that “the following terms and conditions, while

list, to be among the best examples of preferential tremuent of gmms €

Motion, at 3-4. But AT&T fails to mention anv of the aurebutiog

the hearing on the Minnesota Complaint. an omission ol the more roay

15/ Statement of Commissioner Michael J. Copps, fir the Manes
BellSouth Corporation, BellSouth Telcocommunications, I
Jor Provision of In-Region, InterLATA Services in Ges
Communications Commission, CC Docket No. (235 (

Muay |

QWEST CORPORATION'S OPPOSITION TO AT&TS MOTIO
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intervened and participated as a party in that proceeding. Qwest will, in turm, i

with respect to each of AT&T’s claims:

AT&T Claim 1: “Qwest offered Eschelon a dedicated on-s

offering AT&T only a single individual representative, with of

responsibilities, and limited availability.” AT&T Motion, &t 3.

AT&T Omission 1: Qwest demonstrated at the Minanesota b

site provisioning team was set forth in a filed interconnection ggree

G

interconnection manager did not request this term frem (v

AT&T Claim 2: “Qwest also offered Eschelon the o

in exchange for a ten percent reduction in “aggregate hilled ¢f

Eschelon from Qwest,” while at the same time denving A

accommodation in Minnesota,” AT&T Motion, s 3,

Qwest received what it considered to be significant va

AT&T does not purchase unbundled network elements i M

AT&T Claim 3: “Qwest provided Eschelon a $13

later increased to $16.00) ostensibly as compensation f
recording of access minutes through its daily usage
carriers struggled in vain to obtain accurate recording b arder &
AT&T Motion, at 3.

ATE&T Omission 3: Qwest’s unrebutied testimony o

credit, which was actually simply a4 pro rata adjustoent ¢

dispute resolution methodology pending an audit of switehee

Qwest's reporting. This resolution only apphed o the

QWEST CORPORATION'S OPPOSITION T ATET'S
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required manual processing, versus mechanized processing for the 4

purchased by only Eschelon and McLeod.

AT&T Claim 4: “Qwest provided a simitar $2.00 per-line per-month erod

for intralL ATA toll traffic terminating to Eschelon’s switch, where Qwest kno

&

inaccurate access records to Eschelon for this type of traffic, while forei
negotiate each such instance from the ground up.” AT&T Motion, at &

AT&T Omission 4: Qwest’s unrebutted evidetice established at the heayl

credit involved intralL ATA, interexchange switched aceess servii

Eschelon, an 1ssue not within sections 251 and 252,

AT&T Claim 5: “Qwest agreed to provide Covad with moee fv

terms than any other carrier, including AT&T.” AT&T Meotion, at 3.

AT&T Omission 5: Qwest’s unrebutted testimony in Minnesots de

Qwest does not (and, indeed. cannot) provide a different levet of ses

AT&T Claim 6: “Qwest offered the so-called ‘smatf CLEC ¢

ability to adopt the terms of any effective interconnsotion ag

negotiated throughout Qwest’s service territory, while requiring

negotiate such adoption on a state-by-state basis onlv.” AT&T Matia

AT&T Omission 6: AT&T fails to mention Qwest™s unrshatted

that this term was not effective until March 17, 2002 and that thg

submitted to the Minnesota Commission on March 4, 2002,

Qwest is not asking this Commission to resolve th

omissions are worth detailing, however, to demonstrate that the fets ars

clearly unfavorable to Qwest, as AT&T suggests. In fact, as Owest demo

QWEST CORPORATION'S OFPOSITION TO AT&T'S MOTTON TGO #
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it treats its wholesale customers fairly and equitably and in the manner contemplated by the Act.
Moreover, Qwest believes that the tribunals addressing these issues ultimately will agree.
B, Contrary To AT&T’s Claim, The November 15, 2000 Confidential
Agreement Is Entirely Consistent With The Goals And Purposes Of Section
271

AT&T takes serious liberties with Qwest’s November 15, 2000 Confidential Agreement
with Eschelon Telecom, Inc., among other ways, by accusing Qwest of “silencfing] its
opponents” with an agreement AT&T characterizes as a “‘gag order.” AT&T Motion. at 6. But,
viewed fairly, this agreement actually promotes the objectives of section 271. Indeed, as
AT&T’s own policy witness testified last week in the state of Washington, 16+ there is nothing
wrang or inconsistent with Qwest’s burden under section 271 for Qwest to agree to satisty
enstomer concerns and, if it does so, for that customer to agree not to oppose Qwest's section
271 application.

The Confidential Agreement is an unremarkable document. Tt provides, quite simply,
that Qwest and Eschelon will “(1) develop an implementation plan by which to muiually
inprove the companies’ business relations and to develop a multi-state interconnection
agreement; (2) arrange quarterly meetings between executives of each company to addeess

unresolved and/or anticipated business issues; and (3) establish and follow escatation procedines

designed to facilitate and expedite business-to-business dispute solutions.” 17 Furthermors, i

an agreed upon Plan is in place by April 30, 2001, Eschelon agrees to not oppose Qwest's

regarding section 271 approval or to file complaints before any regulatory body concerning
issues arising out of the Parties’ Interconnection Agreements”™ (emphasis added).  As such.

Eschelon and Qwest agreed to deal in good faith with each other to create and execute a planto

I See Testimony of Diane F. Roth, /n the Matter of the Investigation into U S W
Communication, Inc.'s Compliance with Section 271 of the Telecommunicatizns Act
Wash. Utilities & Transp. Comm’n Docket No. UT-003022 (May 13, 2002) (“Roth”’

I

Cestimony ™.

17 A copy of the Confidential Agreement is attached hereto as Exhibit 2.
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wdiiress business issues between the companies. If it worked, the parties agreed that this plan

wiso would satisfy any concerns Eschelon might have regarding Qwest’s section 271 efforts. If it

i not, Fechielon was free to say so, to the state commissions or anyone else. In the same way,

Jielon s agreement to not oppose Qwest’s section 271 application was not linked to any
ertt, but was expressly contingent upon the parties’ ability to agree upon and implement a
jlan that satislied Bschelon,

There is, of course, nothing sinister or nefarious if Qwest enters into an agreement

gued to improve its business relationship with one of its customers without any resort to the
datory process, Indeed, AT&T’s own witness in the Washington State 271 docket testified
{st wepk that an agreement of this nature is unobjectionable for section 271 purposes so long as

e Aet did not require Qwest to file the agreement at issue in the first place:

Q. [Chairwoman Showalter] Well, okay, I will repeat the
question. I understood your testimony to raise two
objections. One 1s these agreements need to be filed, but
the other is that these were secret agreements not to oppose
each other in a regulatory proceeding. So are you saying
that you have no objection to this kind of agreement unless
it is also the kind of agreement that must be filed with the
Commission?

A, [Diane F, Roth, AT&T] I think in large part that's
correct.  The reality of business is that therc are
negotiations, there are settlements on issues, and a lot of
times they settle billing disputes as well as regulatory
proceeding.  But 1 think what makes these secret
interconnection agreements unique is the obligation under
the federal law to negotiate them and also to file them
publicly. And what I object to is then infertwining that
obligation with an agreement not to file complaints or be
involved in 271. So it's the intertwining of the two, if you
will, that [ object to.

Q. So if these other agreements, not this one, but if these
other agreements need not be filed with the Commission as
an_interconnection agreement, then you have no objection
to them and feel they don't demonstrate anything one way
or the other i the context of 2717
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A, lwould agree with that, but T would also have to focus
on the if in your statement. If those other agreements aren't
interconnection agreements, then 1 don't have the sarne kind
of an objection as I do if they are. And it's our company's
position that they do fall under the federal law in terms of
the obligation to negotiate for interconnection and the other
elements that are part of the federal law. 18/

#% o Qwest’s processes that result from its responses to concerns Eschelon

 dirpctly 1o Qwest about its wholesale service delivery benefit all of Qwest’s CLEC

{ a5 they would if Eschelon raised its concerns in a regulatory setting. If anything,

wreits that improve processes and procedures that benefit provisioning of wholesale

st CLECs, and o develop a multi-state interconnection agreement, promote the

wderbvhivg seetion 271, AT&T s suggestion to the contrary not only is incorrect, but

s

I ssworn testimony of its own official in another section 271 docket.

CONCLUSION

ot respeetfully requests that the Commission deny AT&T's Motion. As set forth
15 no reason to obscure the section 271 process with the “unfiled agreements”™

ibarly when the FCC will resolve the underlying legal issue definitively in the

mwrpome Any public interest implications that ever arose from these issues — and, again,

sinues to believe it acted properly — have been resolved going forward by Qwest™s

“pefition and its commitment to file agreements pursuant to the broad standard articulated

Aceordingly, AT&T’s Motion to Reopen Proceedings should be denied.

stimony, excerpt at 51:11-52:18 (emphasis added). A copy of this excerpt is
& Bxhibat 3.
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Duted this &Wday of May, 2002.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

QWEST CORPORATION

Mary S.Hoebson

Stoel Rives LLP

101 S. Capitol Blvd., Suite 1900
Boise, Idaho 83702

John Munn

Qwest Corporation

1801 California Street, Suite 4900
Denver, Colorado 80202

Its Attorneys
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May 21, 2002

Farg, Chuirperson
Json, Vice Chairperson
Sahr, Comunissioner

Thove has been a lot of publicity over the past few weeks related to certain agreements
| has entered into with competitive local exchange carriers. I am writing to advise you
pistivies that Qwest is implementing in this area,

yon miay know, ILECs routinely enter into agreements of many kinds with CLECs.
mi may take effect immediately as in the normal business world. Others must be

amd pre-approved by state commissions. Qwest itself has filed over 3,200 agreements
s since the passage of the Telecommunications Act, including both initial agreements
memnts, This large number reflects our efforts to work with individual CLECs to meet
: business needs. However, questions have been raised regarding a relative handful
sments with CLECs. Some parties allege that under Section 252(a) of the
ieations Act such agreements also should have first been filed and approved.

51 disputes these allegations and is defending the legal line it drew between those
that did, and did not, need to be filed. Qwest also has filed a petition with the FCC
sidanee on where the filing line is drawn.

deamwhile, however, Qwest is implementing two new policies that will eliminate debate
g whether Qwest is complying fully with applicable law. First, Qwest will file all
sents or letters of understanding between Qwest Corporation and CLECs that

w i1 mntil we receive a decision from the FCC on the appropriate line drawing in this
rgiested by the Commission, Qwest does not intend to file routine day-to-day

ety for specific services, or settlements of past disputes that do not otherwise meet
tr‘é“

med, Dwest has reviewed and is enlarging its internal procedures for evaluating
ik ements with CLECs and making all necessary filings. Qwest is forming a

or managers from the corporate organizations involved in wholesale

lesale business development, wholesale service delivery, network, legal affairs
phey and law attorneys, and public policy. This committee will review agreements

- Fe 11 wholesale activities to ensure that the standard described above is applied
mee of an FCC ruling, and that any later FCC decision also is implemented fully




it is implementing these policies to eliminate any question about Qwest’ compliance
cquiresients of Section 252(a) in this state while Qwest’s petition to the FCC is

’Grt hmsf: to continue to work with CLECs to meet their individual needs, as we have in
This is & practice that we are proud of, and we do not want to see it obscured by

rover the meaning of Section 252(a), or decisions on line drawing in a small number

Ta the extent there are questions or concerns associated with the procedure outlined in
! ise contact me.

Sincerely,

S

R. Steven Davis

Redayne Ailts-Wiest, General Counsel
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In the Matter of
Docket No. UT-003040
(Excerpt]

Pages 1 to 60

U 8§ WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.'s

Statement of Generally
10 Available Terms Pursuant to
Section 252 (f) of the

11 Telecommunications Act of 1998
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13

14 A hearing in the above matters was held on

1% May 13, 2002, at 10:00 a.m., at 1300 South Eveérarssn

16 Park Drive Southwest, Room 206, Olympia, Washington,

17 before Administrative Law Judge ANN RENDAHL aned

18 CHATRWOMAN MARILYN SHOWALTER and COMMISSIONER PATBIOK &,
18 O8HBIE and COMMISSIONER RICHARD HEMSTAD.
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24 Joan E. Kinn, CCR, RPR
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AFTERNOON S ES S ION
{1:20 p.m)

JUDGE RENDAHL: We'll be back on the record
for our afternoon session on public interest, and ocur
first witness is Ms. Roth from AT&ET.

So you were, Ms. Roth, you were previously
gworn in in our July and August proceeding, but [ think
for purposes of today we will have you be sworn in
again.

MS. ROTH: Okay.

JUDGE RENDAHL: 8o would you please state
vour full name and address for the court reporter.

MS. ROTH: WMy name is Diane, middle initial F
as in Frank, Roth, BR-O-T-H. My business address is
ATET, 187% Lawrence Street, 15th Floor, Denver, Colaracdo

gaz20z.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Thank you.

Could you raise your right hand, please.
Whereupon,

DIANE F. ROTH,
having been first duly sworn, was called as a witness
herein and was examined and testified as follows:

JUDGE RENDAHL: Thank you.
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Let's go ahead, and you have, I undergtand, a
brief overview of vour testimony, and then you will be
subject to cross-examination by Qwest. Please go ahead.

MS. ROTH: Thank you very much.

Chairwoman Showalter, Commissioners, Judge
Rendahl, thank you for having this additional hearing
today and for taking more input on the public interest
phase. I was here last January, or last January, excuse
me, last July for the initial hearing, and we're here
today to continue this hearing on whether or not it will
be in the public interest or would be in the public
interest for Qwest to enter the interLATA long distance
market .,

I would like to begin my testimony by saying
to this Commission that I believe you have broad
discretion to identify and weigh all of the factors that
you consider relevant to a public interest finding. I
believe you're free to consider past and present
behavior of Qwest, you're free to consider state
regulatory action and cases here in Washington and also
at the federal level, as well as you're not just
confined to looking at the SGAT, that is the statement
of generally available terms, or the performance
assurance plan or the 0SS test, for example, when as yvou
make your record and make your findings on public
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interest.

The theme of my supplemental affidavit and my
surrebuttal affidavit really picks up right where my
direct affidavit left off, and that is that I believe it
shows that Qwest and the pre-merger company, U S West,
has previously violated Section 271 and continues to do
so. I also show in my affidavits that Qwest has a past
and present pattern of anticompetitive behavior and an
attitude towards local competition that in wmany ways can
be characterized by sort of a catch me if you can
attitude, and this causes competitors to spend valuable
time and money doing things like filing complaints and
seeking dispute resolution. So the question that I
believe this Commission is faced with is how to
determine what is relevant to public interest, and I
would submit that the track record, the pattern, and the
current landscape should all be considered by this
Commission when it makes its final public interest
finding.

I will discuss very specific examples of
anticompetitive behavior and attitude that I believe
constitute unusual circumstances that this Commission
should consider in a public interest finding. In other
words, I recommend that you consider more than just the
rheory of an open market and instead look to the
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reality, what has happened and what is currently
happening in the market. My supplemental affidavi
gontains information and incidences that had -- that
oecurred since the July 2001 hearing.

The first thing I would like to talk about is
the regionwide practice that shows Qwest's unlawful and
anticompetitive behavior cvoncerning secret unfilead
intercohnection agreements. This was uncovered after
about a six month investigation in Minnesota when the
Minnesota Department of Commerce gathered encugh
information in order to file a complaint. Ami they
asked the PUC there to investigate these secret unfiled
interconnection agreements. And this filing just
cccgurved in February, and the hearing was held in early
May of this year. These agreements, and there are 11 of
them, I believe, were entered into between Qwest and
just certain competitive local exchange carritrs orn
CLECs. These agreements contain preferential btreatment
for things like access to network elements and gservice
quality, also called direct measures of guality or
DMOQs. Another provision in at least one of these
agreements was that in return for the prefersntial
treatment, there was an agreement on the part of the
CLEC that it would not file complaints or I should zay
and it would not participate in the 271 proceeding.
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Now I have heard Qwest say that these
agreements really aren't interconnection agreements,
that they're merely implementation terms or that mayhke
thev're just settlement agreements. And we recently --
and we learned this morning that Qwest has a new palicy
of filing all agreements, and my reaction to that was it
really just seems like a promise of not to do it again,
and I think that the outstanding issue is it doesn't
gure the past discrimination, the fact of filing all new
agreements or all agreements heretofore. So my point is
that I believe that Qwest should not be tacitly allowed
o break a federal law, nor should they be allowed to
discriminate, nor should Qwest be allowed to use a
gecret unfiled interconnection agreement to silence
opposition to the 271 case. My recommendation in this
ingtance, I believe the Commission should conduct --
should put the 271 public interest phase of the case on
hold or on pause and conduct a formal investigation of
these agreements.

Moving tc a second area, the second area in
my supplemental affidavit, I discuss a case that
o¢curred in Minnesota, and it involves unbundled network
element platform or UNE-P testing. And the reason I
believe it's relevant to bring this up in the context of
this Washington case is that Qwest's systems and many




interconnection agreements are regionwide or they
y multiple states, and I believe this incident that
pecurred in Minnesota truly does show some

-igompetitive -- an anticompetitive mindset as well as
behavigr. What occurred is that ATET wanted to do a
regt of unbundled network element platform. They wanted
v#n do a UNE-P test of significant volume, and there was
interconnection agreement language in place to provide
for cooperative testing between Qwest and AT&T. But
what happened, Qwest refused to do the test. So AT&T
had to file a compliant with the Minnesota Commission in
order to get the interconnection agreement language
epforced and to get the test done. And that case
doeuments that a Qwest executive issued a directive not
v eonduct the test, instructed Qwest personnel not to
gemduct the test. In fact, there are even notes that
are part of the case evidence wvhere an employee, or it
wag actually a contract employee of Qwest, had included
the statement in their notes that Qwest is not going to
#)low ATET into the residential market.

Well, the ALJ has ruled in Minnesota, and I
would like to just give one quote from that ruling, and
thig is also contained in my pre-filed affidavit, and
the quote is:

Qwest failed to act in good faith and




committed knowing, intentional, and

material violations of its obligation to

act in good faith under the

interconnection agreement and under

Section 251 (c) {1) of the Act.

And that ends the guote. Further, the ALJ
Found that Qwest refused to conduct the test despite the
interconnegtion agreement language and that Qwest
gaged in deceptive negotiations with AT&T for over
ht months and then openly refused to conduct the test
duless ATET was able to demonstrate to Qwest's
gatisfaction that it had business plans to enter the
market. This ruling in Minnesota characterized the case
A5 belng & continuing pattern of conduct and that Qwest
deliberately fabricated evidence. B2And I bring this to
your attention to support the position in my testimony
that Qwest is showing, has shown and is showing a
pattern of anticompetitive behavior and that this falls
again into the category of unusual circumstances.

Now & topic that I covered in my surrebuttal
affidavit le directly applicable to cooperative testing
between CLECs and Qwest, and that is concerning the SGAT
language. I would like to correct an impression that I
think is a misimpression that is left in Mr. Teitzel's
tegtimony, and there is a statement in his testimony




Quwest has always been willing to adopt
5@2T language clarifying when CLECs can
obtain individual tests, individualized
testing.

The mischaracterization I would like to

suprebnttal affidavit, the language that Qwest proposed
wms¥ﬁ.aatua11y force a competitor to disclose market

* plans just in order to obtain the testing. We

. this is wrong, because we don't think that Qwest
£ be ip control of a competitor's entry plan, and
¥ &houldn‘t be in a position of deciding whether or
they believe that entry plan is legitimate. Qwest's
i% to provide wholesale services, not to be the
”kaapel of competitive entry through refusing

ing. 86 the other thing that I mention in my
tegtinony, and I actually attach the current SGAT, is
that the parties, including Qwest, WorldCom, and AT&T,
agresd to eliminate language on cooperative testing
beganse they couldn't agree on the language. But at the
mame ime, T would also point out that additional
megutiations on language concerning cooperative testing

3

ig still going on in Arizona.




Moving to the third issue, I would like to
draw your attention to the complaints filed by Touch
wierica with the FCC, and there are actually two. One
of them is about Qwest not complying with the terms of
the divegtiture agreement, that is the divestiture of
bhe in-region long distance service that it sold to
Toush America. And the Touch America complaint says
that basically Qwest has reneged on the deal and didn‘'t
reglly divest that long distance business. Now that
eomplaint to me is a bit of a surprise, because the very
Geospany that you would expect an extreme amount of
sogperation with in terms of Qwest working with Touch
Ametrica would be Touch America, since it did sell that
im-region business, but the complaint is what it is.
And so moving to the second complaint that
Teweh America has filed, it is more directly applicable
gy this 271 case, because the second Touch America
gomplaint is about whether or not the IRU capacity is
really interLATA service and in violation of 271. In
© words, Qwest is selling this capacity, and while
west malntains that this capacity is a network
facility, Touch America and my company believe that that
capacity really constitutes interLATA service,
efore, it's a violation of Section 271. I believe
thig Commission should be concerned ahout any violation




271 and should want to look into these

and perhaps even -- and follow these

zlaints very closely and perhaps even become involved
with these complaints at the federal level. My
wonmendation on this issue is that the Commission not
- any final finding on public interest until these
wlaint proceedings have been resolved.

A fourth area of anticompetitive attitude
zhat I will just briefly mention is in my supplemental
affidavit, and it concerns an E-Mail that was sent out
when Uovad, Covad is a dataLEC and a competitor, a
i1 competitor of Qwest, when they claimed
tkruptey. And when they filed bankruptcy, there was
E-Mall, and this E-Mall from a Qwest employee said
: following:

Third batter down, end of the national

DLEC game.

The E-Mail went on to say:

Covad management was delusional, the

result of drinking too much Cool-Aid.

Now that's something that Qwest has dismissed
as keing, well, this employee wasn't really a high level
management employee, and Qwest has apologized for this.
#nd while that all may be true, I think it shows that
there lg -- there is really a pervasive anticompetitive




from either top to bottom or bottom to top

» corporation, and I think it's very difficult
e that attitude from actual behavior and to
track that behavior in all aspects. A strict
F oeondutt or better yer even a structural

sion would go a long way towards solving those
srent ¢onflicts that Qwest has as both a retail

ey of service and also a wholesale provider of

Fifth and quickly, and I won't spend much
#e on thig one, there is a complaint pending before
4 Uommission filed by AT&T concerning local freezes,
she anticompetitive aspects that trouble me the most

el thelr local service from Qwest to AT&T Broadband.
2 pf them didn't follow through. They didn't

s, they gave up. Some may have followed through
# pwen chosen to get new numbers, but we really can't
== wi really won't be able to totally track how many
weple just gave up. And also customers didn't know
they had a freeze. So I recognize that this

gsion will -- has a -- has this pending and will
w that issue through, but my recommendation in this
again would be a pause in the public interest
weading until that complaint, since it does deal with




sidential local competition, is resolved.

Finally, this Commission has two conflicting
mr two studies that are at odds in front of it. One is
i {west atudy, I will call it the -- it's the Hausman
#ly, and it alleges that consumers would benefit by
5t being in the long distance business. But Lee
wyn on behalf of AT&T analyzed that study and found
~- Je Found it to be flawed because he couldn't
veproduce the research methods or the techniques, and he
foend that the methods and the techniques were
deficient. His conclusion was that there are really two
reagons that long distance rates have declinsd. First,
the market is competitive. And secondly, access charge
raductions, notably Interstate as well as intrastate
reductions that occurred in the two states that are
being focused on in the Hausman study, namely Texas and
California, that the intrastate access reductions had
heen ignored in the study. So in short, it's our
position that the Selwyn study discredits the Hausman
#tudy and shows that consumers will not benefit from one
more long distance competitor in the market. So I think
it goes without saying that this case is about local
competition, not long distance competition. It's about
inguring that local markets are open and will remain so.

So to kind of wrap this up, I would like to




g2 vhrough the three factors that Qwest has
being what you should -- what the FCC and
s5ion should consider in terms of a
finding. The first is the determination
i the applicdtion is consistent with

3354 on. The second is assurances that

s will remain open. The third is consideration
antal civoumstances.

And turning to the first, whether or not the

riern is consistent with promoting
3, w#ll, ¥ think this Commission will have to
nard job, to be real honest, of looking at
ad making that determination. But I would
Tike tell you briefly about what happened
nd after SBC entered the interLATA market in
¢ Tewas, they entered that market with a long
price of 9 cents a minute and then also a long
‘1o that was bundled with local services of 6
ke, Thogse were the two entry prices.
About six months later, SBC was able to raise

The 9 gents a minute long distance rate
o 1% cents a8 minute, and the 6 cents a minute
up Lo 8 cents a minute. And while that may
4 like a lot, a penny or two a minute, when you
st it and do the math in terms of billions of

ey dt
£




i & lot of money. And so this kind of
1%y highlights the fact that SBC felt
gontrol of the market and could set the
sther words, I think this Commission
wrerpsd about remonopolization of the long
+ and Ehe market power that Qwest may hold
ted authority to enter the interLATA long

7

ing to the second item of locking at

#g to whether or not the market will remain
PGE . agsurance plans I think are the --
waehanism that Qwest is relying on in its
&nd I undergtand from talking with my

hat what is happening here in Washington in
e agsurance plan is very good work and
plan is a very good plan, but I have worked in
statey, and I have often heard Qwest say
MMANGE agsurance plan is purely voluntary,
wou will have to be vigilant about that plan
it effect and being something that can be
vpoed, because it's very important that a

r #gpurance plan not become just a cost of

g,

50 I helieve the performance assurance plan
ial, but if's imperfect as a mechanism, because




ssured or the dollar amounts, the penalties, the
taver you want to call them, they only

afvey inferior quality service occurs. So
il oygement mechanisms, the performance
vireer plan occurs after the fact or after the damage
. snd it's far better to truly have the market
thin it 4 to rely on punitive kind of measures.
And another mechanism is, of course, the
t mechanism, but we all know that complaints
e wme, we all know that complaints aren't
I gwernight. In fact, I was looking at a federal
i, and it was the complaint that occurred
ey, and It was on the 1-800-call-USWEST issue,
tr s astounding that it took the FCC three and a
sps from when that complaint was actually filed
it agtuwally ruled on that complaint. So again,
ats, like other mechanisms, are -- are not -- are
rfect when it comes to assurances that the
will stay open.

Apd finally, most of my testimony is really
apticompetitive attitude and behavior, which T
submit to you cgonstitutes unusual circumstances.
ieve the track record is there on past 271
wr, it continues, as well as the anticompetitive
*igu rhat is the subject of complaints and other




wlacory proceedings.
8 I ask that the Commission consider these
s, and I thank you for being here today, and I will
v L0 Answer your questions.
JUDGE RENDAHL: Thank you, T think we will
Ly owith orosg-examination from Qwest, and then if we
w guastions, we will address them after that.
M5. ROTH: Okay.
MR. MUOMN: Thank you.

B oM. piph \i
iy WIR e

CROB S8 -BEXAAMINATION
BN

. Good afternoon, Ms. Roth.
Good afternoon.
N Ms. Roth, would you agree that the Touch

des IRU issues that you have just mentioned in your
v} gpummary and the ones that you have discussed in
¢ wiitten testimony here, that they're currently

wingsy

A, Yes, I agree they're pending at the FCC.

Q. With respect to the Minnesota UNE-P testing
gplaint that you have mentioned, is it fair to say
AT&T has not requested the UNE-P testing that was
subiect of the Minnesota complaint here in




B That*'s my understanding.

= and would you agree that none of the
g that ATET made against Qwest in the
8 somplaint ocourred here in Washington?

They may not have occurred in Washington, but
think it's a useful example, and I also think
we guarantee that this situation couldn't occur
shington.,

Would you agree that this same UNE-P testing
shat this is the same issue that AT&T addressed

e

hops in March and April of 20017

F: I don't know, I wasn't part of those
healiops .
2. Gkay. And so, for example, the April 25th

shop of last year in this state, in Washington,
pning around page 3563 of the transcript, it's your
vimwny that you're not aware one way or the other
vher AT&T brought Michael Hydock into this state to
caay ify specifically regarding this issue?

A I will have to lock at those dates subject to
sk, but you have refreshed my wemory that the issue
. ¢popeyvative testing started with -- in the UNE -- in
the UNE workshop with a proposal made by Michael Hydock.




But then as I explained in my surrebuttal affidavit --
JUDGE RENDAHL: There's somebody joining us

o the bridge line.

Whe has joined us, please?

Please go ahead.
A Okay. But as I explained in my surrebuttal
tavit, the issue of and the language regarding
serative Cesting all of a sudden transferred over
the general terms and conditions workshop, and
vhat's where -- that's the sgection now, the Section 12,
wheris the language has been struck by agreement between
ehe parties, including AT&T, WorldCom, and Qwest.
1 satie they couldn't agree on the language, they agreed
te take the language out.
BY ME. MUNN:

. 50 subject to check, would you alsc agree
that My. Hydock in the March 13th, 2001, workshop for
sheaklist item 2 addressed this issue, and the parties
addressed this issue starting around lines or page 3052,
gulpject to check?

A, Subject to check, but with also the
tmalification that the topic has been continued to
Bsotion 12 and into the general terms and conditions
gection of the SGAT.

Q. And that's an interesting point. So not only
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kas this been addressed, based on your own testimouy,
this issue has been addressed in checklist items 2, 5,
and 6 workshops, it's also been addressed in the general
termg and conditions workshops, correct?

A, It was addressed in the general terms and
conditions workshop, and the language was struck through
in that workshop for lack of agreement, which to me does
not give finmality to the issue. It just leaves the
isgue open, because the SGAT then is devoid of
instruction and language about cooperative testing. And
if the Arizona negotiations are successful on this
kopilc, then I would be hopeful that that language would
then be brought to Washington to see if it would be
guitable to include in Washington rather than having ths
giruation that is here today, which is that the SGAT
doesn't address the cooperative testing.

0. And, Ms. Roth, it was my understanding that
what we were doing today was to address new issues that
hadn't already been hashed out before the Washington
Commission, so would you agree this is the same
Minnesota UNE-P testing issue raised by AT&T in its Juns
Teh, 2001, public interest testimony that I think it wasg
of Mary Jane Rasher that you adopted here?

A, I will agree in part, but not in full. ‘The
part I will agree about, that it was included in the
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pre-filed testimeny filed by Ms. Rasher that 1 adopted.
But what is different is that the case is in a different
point in time. At that point, and correct my
teoallection here, at that point, the Commission in
Minnesota had merely ordered that the test occur. How
the test has occurred since the time that we had the
hearing here last July, and there is also now an ALJ's
ruling in that case. And again, we didn't have that
puling. And T will also mention that the Commission has
upheld that, the ruling of the ALJ, orally, although ths
written order hasn't been issued yet, so that's the
difference.

. Is it fair to say, Ms. Roth, that relating tg
this UHE-P testing issue that reasonable minds can
differ on the conclusion to be drawn from that regord?

A I don't think reasonable minds can differ on
the quote that I read from the ALJ's order. I think
that's fairly straightforward.

0. Okay. Ms. Roth, you would agree with me -~
oy strike that.

Isn't it fair to say that the gtaff of the
Minnssota commission disagreed with the Minnesota ALJ'g
arder and submitted written recommendations finding that
both Qwest and ATAT acted in geood faith, that no penalty
ahould be awarded, and that the complaint should be
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digmisged?
A, I will accept that subject to check, but I
will also add that the commission itself did uphold the
Alwi's ruling. They haven't issued their order, but in
an open meeting or in an oral setting, they did upheld
the nrder.

Q. And are you representing -- well, strike
Ehat .

So I just need to know one way or the other,
‘de you -- when you say that you don't believe that
reagonable minds could differ, clearly the staff
recommendation that they submitted to the commission was
direvtly at odds with the ALJ's order on the issue of
bad faith or good faith for Qwest and whether penalties
#hould be issued, correct?

A. While that may be correct, I'm alsc pointing
3%  wut that the Commission has stuck with the ALJ's ruling.
iR Q. And so, Ms. Roth, is it your testimony that

the Minnesota staff of the Minnesota commission are
uhrsasonable?

A, That's not my testimony.

o8 Okay, so I will ask you the question again.
Iy it fair to say that reasonable minds can differ as te
“the conclusions to be drawn from this Minnesota UNE-pP
vesting issue?




A, I think it's fair to say that the staff had a
‘fzyent opinion from the ALJ, but that the Commission
Feed with the ALJ. I think that's a fair
oharavterizagion.

&, And is it also fair to say that Mr. Antonuk

Z, 5, and 6 reports and public interest reports?

. I'm sorry, could you repeat the question?

Q. Sure. That Mr. Antonuk, the multistate

itator -- let me set a few foundational questions.
AT&T and My, Hydock also presented the same

neascta UNE~P testing that you're bringing to this

Tommigsion In the multistate workshops, correct?
. Yes.
2. And Mr. Antonuk's orders addressed that
testing, correct?
AL That's correct.
Q. And is it fair to say --

MR. WITT: Counsel, excuse me, were they
orders or were they simply reports?

MR. MUNN: Reports.

MR, WITT: Thank you.

THE WITNESS: Thanks, that a good
clarification,
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BY ¥MBE. MUNN:

Q. And so the language -- based on that
pregentation, did Mr. Antonuk order SGAT language to be
into the S8GAT or that he recommended in his
somendation that Qwest put into its SGAT to address
this UNE-P testing issue?

. The facilitator, Mr. Antonuk, did recommend
gome language in his report.
G. And in that report, didn't he find that

ATHT's testing proprasal was inflexible and potentially
fuplicative and that the 0SS test would comprehensibly
address AT&T's stated concerns with Qwest's 0887

A. Are you -- if you're reading from his report,
T will accept that subject to check.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Can you identify a date and
title for that report, Mr. Munn?

MR. MUNN: Yes, this would be the multistate
¥acilitator's report on checklist items 2, 4, 5, and &,
and it was dated August 20th, 2001, I was particularly
referencing pages 29 and 30 of that report.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Thank you.

THE WITNESS: What was the date on that
again?

MR. MUNN: August 20th, 2001.

BY MR. MUNKN:



1 g. And subject to check, isn't it also true that
2 My, Antonuk addressed this Minnesota UNE-P testing issune
3 again in the public interest report that he issued in

4 October of 20017

5 A. I don't think it's fair te say that he

A addressed the Minnesota UNE-P case directly. I think

7 vou can say he addressed the topic, but I don't think

B you can falrly say or accurately say that he addressed

9

the complaint and the specific instance of -- that then
10 constituted the Minnesota -- the Minnesota complaint and
11 the conduct of the test itself there.
12 Q. It is true that AT&T brought in Michael
13 Hydock, a specific witness, in the multistate proecgeding
14 to address those issues before that tribunal, correct?
18 A. To address that language but to not address
18 the specific Minnesota complaint.
17 Q. S0 it's your testimony Mr. Hydock did not
18 testify about the Minnesota complaint, and his testimony
18 was just related to SGAT language?
20 A My testimony is that what Mr. Antemuk isswed
21 was specific to the multistate proceeding, not spewific
50)

22  to the Minnesota complaint itself, because he's not in a
'3  position to adjudicate that complaint.

24 Q, Ms. Roth, who was AT&T's witness in frong o
25 the Minnesota commission on the Minnesota UNE-P testin

b3
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complaint?
A. I think it was Mr. Hydock.
Q. Thank you. Is it fair to say that

Mr. Antonuk ordered SGAT language regarding the
cooperative testing that you have just been discussing?

A. Yes.

Q. and would you agree that Qwest included thac
language that Mr. Antonuk ordered in the multistate
proceeding, that Qwest included that language in its
April 2002 SGAT filing here in Washington?

A, I don't have that date and that specific --
that -- I can't correlate that date exactly, because I
don't have that documentation with me, but I will rake

that as subject to check.

So subject to check, the answer would be v
It's my understanding --

Let me rephrase it.

It's my understanding --

JUDGE RENDAHL: Let's not talk over one
another. Please wait for each other te finish before
you continue.

A. It's my understanding that that may be whers
the language began in the Washington SGAT, but that’s
not where it ended, because the parties all agraed tha
-~ they all agreed to strike the language, and I beli

PO PO
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that's primarily because there were additional
discussions about the language that went on in the
workshops here in Washington after the multistate, so
the issue continued to be discussed.

Q. Now you have characterized this language
langquage that Qwest proposed, but a more accuralbs
depiction of that language would be the language that
Mr. Antonuk ordered Qwest to put in the SGART oy

proceeding; is that correct?

MR. WITT: Counsel, which ig it, iz it =
recommendation or an order? I just ask.

MR. MUNH: I think we have already dons
drill, it's a recommendation.

JUDGE BENDAHL: I would ask that
questions be directed through me as opposed
another.

ME. WITT: Thank vou very such, 1 wili

JUDGE RENDAHL: Thank vyou.

ME. WITT: In that case, I gussyg
it to the Administrative Law Judge tha® I w
to the characterization of these as beimy ¢

JUDGE RENDAHL: 1 think the
have been provided to the Commission wil)
themselves, and we will take counsel's
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with and compare them with what we see in fromt of uf.
MR. WITT: Thank you, Your Honor.
MR. MUNN: Just for expadiency, if I ¥
something as an order from Mr. Antonuk, svervihing
he has issued are reports, they're not ardervs.
JUDGE RENDAHL: Thank you.
MR. MUNN: 1It's just an inartful ase of ohe
phrase order.
JUDGE RENDAHL: Thanhk you.
BY MR. MUNN:

Q. and -- go ahead.

A, Mr. Antonuk, while his job was vo make
recommendations to the states &3 a result of ol
multistate workshop, in the end, the state
discretion whether or not to aceept Lhal reccusy
and that's -- I guess that‘'s why we have hsd &
discussion about whether it's an crder or &
recommendation, So I gusss my point is cthar »
recommendations were not binding on the sia
states have the discretion whether op nst ¢
in full or in part.

Q. That's an interesting podnk, b
was, isn't it fair to charagterize ths 1
Mr. Antonuk recommended that {west pub in
something that Qwest itself progosed:

LT
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AL Sure, that
venture to guess that there are probably
of the SGAT that were recommended that (Qwest
to put in. I mean this was a -- the workst

Mr. Antonuk recommended was final or binding on
state.

CHAIRWOMAN SHOWALTEH: Ms. Robth,
suggest that you will -- your counsel haw :
to ask guestions on redirect, and it would he
anyway 1if you simply answer the gquestion.
complete answer, that’s all right, but you
give a repartee to every guestios,
the progression of the cross-examis 5
have an opportunity later if there are impes
to make.

THE WITNESS: Ckay.

CHAIRWOMAM SEOWALTER: Wa'rse
interested in what your answer oo Bis gus
BY MR. MUNN:

Q. Would vou agres LHad
en page 9 of the multistate f£a
interest report, which is dstsd
Mr. Antonuk said that this very

subvient
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future"?

A. I don't have that. I don't recall
specific part of the report. Could you say that
could you either read it or show it to me so I
more sure of what you're saying?

Q. Sure. My question is that subrjett to abs
would you agree that in addressing this SGAT Ianguag
that Mr. Antonuk in that report said that it *sheul
preclude such a dispute in the future"?

A, I will accept that subject te check.
Q. And AT&T reqguested that Qwest remuve
very SGAT language from the Washington SGAT, oo
A. Not precisely, I can't agrée with £

full. It's my understanding that the parbies a
that it would be fine to delete that larigusy
you can't just say -- what I obieat ta iz ¢h

the SGAT. I think that's -- I don't think that
characterization.

Q. And maybe that's an i
AT&T, WorldCom, and other carrie ed the
language, which he said is designed te py
dispute from happening in the futbure, that
companies that I'm aware of wanted (west be
language from the SGRT?

nhersg

sting point, &
e want
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A. I think that's true, but I can't stap
and I apologize that I -- that I have to elaborats
that, because it was language that wag furt
negotiated, was the topic of further discussic
because, and the heart of the wmatter is that, 4and
get that language in front of me, ATLT did have &
disagreement about being forced to show market &
plans. We felt that was an important encugh point
continue the discussion.

Q. Ms. Roth, I would like to chaungs
minute, and you brought up a white paper t
else, Dr. Selwyn, had written, and vou haws
reference to that in your oral summary this
correct?

Al Correct.

Q. And I think that I heard vou sav
actually have the wording from his papsr he

b g
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is fair to say that Dr. Selwyn acknowledgss in
18 document you're referring to that:

20 The single wost important sowsss
21 enormous drop in long diztanse o
22 the succession of FUL reguirvesd &
23 in access charges.

24 A. That sounds familiay. Cap I

25 brief lock?
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Q. Sure, I will tell you that that is 1.
A. (Reading.!
That's correct.
Q. Is it also fair to say that AT&T's
approximately 23 million basic residential cust

just recently had their daytime calling rate
by 17% to 35 cents a minute?

A. AT&T did increase the basic schedule, but
many calling plans were not changed. And I al ¥y
that AT&T acted very responsibly in that regard by
notifying customers.

Q. And I think this is sort
testimony, I almost hesitate to ask

it is fair to say that the local servies f£re
that you have addressed is -~ there is a sep
in front of this Commission to address APaT*
or issues as it relates to the LSF tarits,
A. There is a separate docket, bat
be a topic that teo me is directly related &
competition, which is why I brought it up
testimony, and also the public interegt.
MR. MUNN: Your Honoy, thabt oom
cross-examination. I think Mr. Lundy has &
questions on the discreet issue of the unfiled




1 agreements. He won't address any topics that I haws.

2 JUDGE RENDAHL: Okay.
3 MR. LUNDY: Thank you, Your Honor.

4 BY MR. LUNDY:
5 Q. Good afternoon. I would like to tureg o w
6 supplemental affidavit dated April 1%th, Ms. Koth.
7
8

JUDGE RENDAHL: That's been admitsed ss
Exhibit 1649.

: e 8 Q. Do you have it in front of you?

R £ A. I do.

0 o 11 Q. Could you please turn to page 3 whers vou
12 start talking about what vyou call secrst interconnss
i3 agreements?

14 A. Yes, I'm there.

15 0. And for that testimony that starts on sags 3
16 and continues through page 4, you relied upos the

17 allegations contained in the Mimnnescta Department of

18 Commerce's complaint.

19 JUDGE RENDAHL: I'm sorry, are we talkim

20 about the surrebuttal affidavit or the initial., &
21 responsive affidavit?

22 MR. LUNPY: I'm talking about the April
23 supplemental affidavit.
24 JUDGE RENDAHL: I‘'m sorry, thatts 1645.

25 and we're locking ab psge 17
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MR. LUNDY: Yes, please.
JUDGE RENDAHL: Okay.
BY ME. LUNDY:

Q. Ms. Roth, are we talking about the same
document?

A. I'm sorry, would you repeat your guestion?

Q. Sure. The information that's centained on

page 3 and 4 of your testimony there, you're relying
uwpon the allegations that are made in the complaint
filed by the Minnesota Department of Commerce; am I

correct?
A. Yes, that's a publicly filed complaint.
. All right. And you don't in your testimony

present any standard under which an ILEC or Qwest must
or must not file an agreement as an interconnection
agreement under Section 252(a) in your testimony, do

TOR?
A. No, and that wasn't the purpose of my
testimony .
Q. Okay.
A, The purpose of my testimony was to --
22 JUDGE RENDAHL: Ms. Roth, if you could merely

(2

answer the question and give your attorney an
2% opportunity to bring issues up on redirect, that would
28 he helpful.
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THE WITNESS: Okay.

CHAIRWOMAN SHOWALTER: I'm going to add that
the purpose of your testimony is not to challenge the
underlying question. The purpose of your testimony is
to answer the guestion, and the guestion is assumed
legitimate unless objected to. So you just need tp
angwer what that guestion is.

THE WITNESS: Okay, I'm sorry.

BY MR. LUNDY:

Q. And, Ms. Roth, am I correct then that you
also did not analyze the agreements that are at iggue in
Minnesota according to a standard; am I correct?

A. That's correct.

Q. All right. You mentioned in your oral
summary an agreement with a CLEC, I don't know if you
mentioned that I believe your word was silenced with
regard to the 271 process. Do you recall that part --

A. Yes.

Q. ~- of your oral summary?

A, Yes.

Q. You did not refer to that agreement in your
written testimony, did you?

A. I did not.

Q. Okay. That agreement that you referred to,

do you know which CLEC is the other party to that
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agreemant?

A. Yes, I do.

Q. And that's a letter agreement that contains a
provigion that -- well, I'm sorry, could you please
identify which CLEC that is?

A, The CLEC would be Eschelon.

Q. All right. BAnd the letter agreement that

c¢omntalns the agreement that Eschelon will not
participate in 271 proceedings, have you read that
letter agreement?

A. I have not.

Q. Okay. So is it fair to say then that you do
net know what the quid pro que was for their decision or
Aagreement not to participate in 271; am I correct?

MR. WITT: At this point, I would like to
olyject. My understanding is that the document is in the
revord before this Commission at this point, and it does
speak for itself.

JUDGE RENDAHL: 1In terms of what the contents
of the agreement are, I think it does speak for itself.
But I think the question, maybe he should -- if you
would ask your gquestion again, Mr. Lundy.

ME. LUNDY: Sure.
8Y MR. LUNDY:

Q. My guestion was, are you aware of what the




guid pro gquo is for Eschelon's agreement not to
pargicipate in 2717

A. Well, it's my understanding that there were a
fambeyr of items that were part of the agreement and that
they included some service guality measurements as well
as gome payment terms, and that the package, if you
431, the package of terms also contained that quid pro
q%n that Eschelon would not file a complaint nor
: Licipate in 271.

Q. But you're making those judgments without

regding the document; am I correct?

A. That's right, I read a transcript of another
proceeding.

MR. LUNDY: All right. It's my understanding
that this document is in the record. May I approach to
weovide a copy of that document to the witness?

JUDGE RENDAHL: Yes, if you could identify
the document to the Bench.

MR. LUNDY: Certainly, it is --

JUDGE RENDAHL: Let's be off the record for a

mamant .

(Discussion off the record.)

JUDGE RENDAHL: Mr. Lundy, you may approach
the witness, and we're talking about Exhibit 3 in the
fivst set of regponses in Exhibit 1635-C.



M&. Roth, I have placed before you what in
i was marked as BExhibit 3, and it's a part of a
iation of exhibits in this case marked as 1635-C.
it from your previous responses you have not seen
gament before; am I correct?
That's correct.
: £}1 right. I would like to turn your
i6n o the last paragraph on that page, on the
page, Lt starts with during development of the

. okay .

. Doy you see that language?

Hs Mm-hm,
£ Will you please read that sentence into the

{Reading.)

Aloud please.

I'm gorry.

buring development of the plan and
thereafter, if an agreed upon plan is in
plage by April 30th, 2001, Eschelon
agrees to not oppose Qwest's efforts
regarding Section 271 approval or to
file complaints before any regulatory




body concerning issues arising out of
the parties' interconnection agreements.

Q. Thank you. Now could you now move up tc the
parlier paragraph where I will represent we talk about
what the capital P Plan is, could you please read into
the record starting with, by no later than December 31.

. (Reading. )

By no later than December 31, 2000, the
parties agree to meet together via

38 telephone, live conference, or otherwise
and as necessary thereafter to develop
an implementation plan. The purpose of
the implementation plan (Plan) will be
to establish processes and procedures to
mutually improve the company's business
relations and to develop a multistate
interconnection agreement.

Q. Thank you. Will you agree with me then that
the guid pro quo for Eschelon not participating in 271
procedures was (1) to meet to establish processes and
procedures to mutually improve the companies' business
relations, and (2) to develop a multistate
interconnection agreement; will you agree with me on
that?

A. Just based on the reading of those two

Cwy ar wE N B B3 Rg m 42




gentences, but I haven't been able to read the entire
agresment .

Q. But based upon that language, would you agree
with we on that?

A, Just baged on those two sentences, I will
agree.

Q. All right. And will you agree with me that

meeting together to establish processes and procedures
to mutually improve the companies' business relations,
that's a pro 271 interest; would you agree with me on

that?

A, On its face, I would agree with that, and I
also think it should have been extended to every
competitor.

Q. Would you agree with me that meeting together
to develop multistate interconnection agreements, that
that is also an interest that furthers the 271 concept?

A, I think it's an obligation under the federal
law to have an interconnection agreement.
Q. But you would agree with me that that's not

zontrary to 271 interests, to meet together to develop a
mipltistate interconnection agreement, would you?

A, Mo, it's not contrary to any aspect of that
foderal law.

Q. All right. Does AT&T participate in every




1 generic type docket such as a 271 docket or cost
2 dockets; does AT&T participate in all of those?
3 A, AT&T participates in as many dockets as it
% can, but it can't -- it doesn't participate in
5 evervthing.
& Q. There are dockets, generic type dockets, that
i ATLT does not participate in, correct?
B A, I think that's correct.
3 Q. For example, AT&T did not participate in the
ERE recent Iowa cost docket; am I correct?
A, I don't know that.
0. Okay. Assume --
A, I will accept that subject to check.
0. Thank you, I appreciate that.

Asguming with me that AT&T did not
participate in the recent Iowa cost docket, is it your

%

iz understanding that that taints somehow the orders that

18 were issued and the rates that are finally established
15 in that docket?

24 A. No.

21 MR. LUNDY: Thank you, Ms. Roth, I have

s nothing further.

23 JUDGE RENDAHL: Okay, thank you.

24 Are there any questions -- sorry, go ahead,
25 Mr. Cromwell, if you have any cross-examination.




MR, CROMWHLL: Thank you, Your Honor.
1iw, I just have two points of fact for the record
would like to make with Ms. Roth, if I may.
JUDGE RENDAHL: Please go ahead.
MR. CROMWELL: Thank you.

CROBS-EXAMINATTION
BY ME. CROMWELL:

4. Good afternoon, Ms. Roth. My name is Robert
well with the public counsel section of the Attorney
al's Office. You referred a while back to the
B~Mail from a Qwest employee to other Qwest
ge5; 1ls that correct?

I did.
And it had a reference there to drinking the

Too much Cool-aid.

. And do you know what that reference or that
hat macabre humorous reference is referring to?

. I think it was in reference to an unfortunate
in Guyana where people drank Cool-Aid following

1 would characterize as a cult leader and died.

o, Thank you. And are you aware of the March 1,
. agreement between Qwest and Eschelon?

A I have to say no.
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M# . CROMWELL: Your Honor, for the record, on
of this year, Qwest produced in response to
mgel Data Request 52 its First Supplemental
tncluded therein was a non-confidentially
ved agreement between Qwest and Eschelon dated
1., 2802. It has no Minnegota exhibit number.
vg 1t'g not confidential, I'm just going to hold it

JUDGE RENDAHL: Which date, what is the date

ke agreément?

ME. CROMWELL: The top line of the agreement

s Wareh 1, 2002. It's titled settlement agreement.
i approach the witness with this document, Your

JUDGE RENDAHL: Yes, you may.

Lhet's be off the record for a moment.
{Discussion off the record.)

JUDGE RENDAHL: Mr. Cromwell, you're going to

is that correct?

MR . CROMWELL: Yes, Your Honor. I have
ghed the witness, and I have handed her the
Ligment agreement, which is dated March 1st, 2002.
CROMWELL;

I would ask Ms. Roth to turn to the second




agreewent, and there's a section numbered 3,
e paken, a subjection (e) under 3, the

wf gection of that page 2 of the six pages
#rnt, which I believe is titled in parens
gemements, Ms. Roth, could you identify for
tives agreements which this agreement between
heion terminated?
1*'m sorry, you lost me on that one.
o, okay. Section 3.

Gray, I see 3,

gection b,
- him,

apd gould you just read the introductory

suated. Well, actually, I guess let's go
g 3 1 .
SJUDGSE BENDAHL: Why don't we just have her

tead the first sentence, please.

Dkey, I'm reading under item number 3,
raken:

the parties shall undertake the
fnllowing actions.

and then moving down to paragraph B,

Por convenience and various reasonsg, the




parties hereby terminate the following
agresments (terminated agreements) as of
the affective date.
Mombery 1 --
I'm gorry, maybe to shorten this, can vou
, o the first five entries there deal with
% amd agreements, confidential and apparently non,
i Dwest and Eschelon dated Novembey 15 of 2000°?
4 They appear to, and specifically contain the
fementation plan letter that Mr. Lundy showed me
dated November 15th, 2000,
MR. CROMWELL: Thank you. Nothing further
witness,
JUBDGE RENDAHL: Qkay, thank you.
Are there any guestions for this witness?
CHAIRWOMAN SHOWALTER: I have questions, but
g wee take a five minute break.
{Recess taken.)
JUDGE RENDAHL: Let's be back on the record
- a brief break, and I think we're going to take
fong from the Bench, and then we will have redirect
werd, M. Witt.
MR. WITT: Thank you.
JUDGE RENDAHL: Are there any questions from




AN BHOWALTER:  Yes.

AMINATTION
TER:

thig may be in another part of your
wag Foouged on the supplemental, what is
Bow long have you been working for

s Bbeah with AT&T for over 20 years. I
srifture with AT&T Longlines. I worked for
Mountain Bell and then ended up at AT&T
the sxternal affairs department where
& past, oh, 12 years or so, and we're
ment affairs,

hat ig your educational background and

sk an undergraduate degree., I have a

in Liberal Arts. I majored in

¥ g music, And I also did some course
¥k at the University of Southern

4id pnot complete it.

# present time, I have multiple duties.
w witness for 271 proceedings, and I have
al states, I'm algso the regulatory




cate for the state of Colorado as well as the
lative lobbyist for the state of Colorado for ATET.
[ All vight. Can you turn to Exhibit 1635, and
izally it's the hot pink section if your color
iz the same as mine.
Excuse me, but I don't have that.
CHAIRWOMAN SHOWALTER: Can counsel provide

o
£

MR. CROMWELL: Actually, Your Honor, pursuant
awest 'y reguest, I believe those are the highly
idential documents that have not been provided to
ien other than the Commission and Public Counsel,
originally requested them.

MR. WITT: T was embarrassed to say that I
»*% have them, but now I'm not embarrassed to say that
don't have them.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Let's be off the record for a

e .

{Discussion off the record.)

JUDGE REWDAHL: Let's be back on the record
sfver a brief break. We determined that the first
ment that was provided in the first supplemental
responges to Bench Request Number 46 and provided
s 2nd is, in fact, an agreement that has already
macde public here in Washington, and so that is no




¥ highly confidential or confidential and can be
#ed on the record, so there are questions from the
e Ms. Roth on this document.

HATRAWOMAN SHOWALTER:

. Yeah, I would like to inguire more about your
spent edrlier. I believe you made the general

aiepnt that you objected to Qwest entering into

: wments where it gives allegedly preferential
Eywaiment to a CLEC in exchange for some kind of

smerit by the CLEC not to oppose I think you said

is that right?

&, Yes.

. Is that the basic objection you have toc these
st s? In addition, I understand you think they
cerme and conditions that should be filed with the
wrigbe commission.

N That's right. I agree with your

evization, and I also agree with the addition

the agreements that we object to are really part of
» -~ part of the interconnection requirements under

- whatever, I think it's (¢) (1) or something like

.  Maybe my attorney can correct me on that.

., Well, then looking at the part of Exhibit
that has a page number at the bottom beginning

e g

%, and it's labeled at the top, agreement between

AL




& wWest, and Qwest; do you have that in front of

I'm wondering if you could turn to the second
it's item number 3 of the agreement.
Tes,
Picking up on the second line there, it says:
AT&T agrees to cease and withdraw its
opposition to the U S West and Qwest
merger and the related divestiture of
fwest's business activity that would be
profiibited by the Telecom Act and not to
suppert intentionally any conditions
being applied to the merger or denial
molifications or other adverse action
with respect to the divestiture.
Iy you see that sentence?
I do.
Then turning to the next page, item number 9,
@ s&e the sentence that says, the parties agree
the specific terms of this agreement are
ential?
I do.
Apd then on paragraph 10, do you see that:
The parties agree that if either party




“pemert, the breaching party shall pay
vl other liquidated damages in the
i of $500,000 per breach.

H aving a hard time understanding your
wigew, AWig agreement appears to be exactly the
ment you say you're objecting to, that is
in this case youxr
Feupen the parties agreed to refrain
wing each other in regulatory matters on
i# a million dollars penalty payment. Do
t from the paragraphs that I have read that
ially what this agreement is about?

1, I deo, and I certainly understand your

t regard. And when I sit here and think
For a couple of minutes, the difference
thar the agreements that I am objecting to
srgemnection, a duty under the federal act,
iz agreement that we're looking at on the hot
. this agreement about the Qwest/U S West
A&T&T*s agreement not to oppose that merger is
the interconnection and interconnection

v the federal act. But I certainly do
initial reaction, but that's the




venes that I see i1s that there's a federal
roonnestion obligation that is separate and apart
sz the agreements that I am objecting to

8o 1if an agreement need not be filed because
*$ & term and condition, then you have no objection to
hewe kinde of gquid pro guos that one element of which
ig ayresing not to oppose each other in regulatory
watinrg?

AL Dkay, I want to make sure I understand.

. Well, okay, I will repeat the question. I
prderstood your testimony to raise two objections. One
i# thege agreements need to be filed, but the other is
it these were secret agreements not to oppose each

Y in a regulatory proceeding. So are you saving

yiegs it is also the kind of agreement that must be
led with the Commission?

A, I think in large part that's correct. The
iity of business 1s that there are negotiations,
here are settlements on lssues, and a lot of times they
le billing disputes as well as regulatory
eeding. But I think what makes these secret
rgpanection agreements unique is the obligation
the federal law to negotiate them and also to file

SRS



sngt what I object to is then
that obligation with an agreement not to
8 ©r be involved in 271. So it's the
wf the two, if you will, that I object to.
. %o if these other agreements, not this one,
lwee other agreements need not be filed with the
4% an inteérconnection agreement, then you
crion to them and feel they don't
anytbing one way or the other in the context

I would agree with that, but I would also
i on the if in your statement. If those

aren't interconnection agreements, then

fnd it's our company's position that they do
© ghe federal law in terms of the obligation to
v for interconnection and the other elements

syy part of the federal law.

. In general, what distinguishes as a factual
aege other agreements that you say need to be
rauge Lhey are interconnection agreements from

what are the sorts of things that cause an
Lo £all over into the category of agreements
to be £iled?

Well, T think in short whether or not it's

'
Ry




-» if it's reguired under the federal law
the Leeal Competition Act that envisions the
ion agreement in either the negotiation or
cion of that agreement as forming the basis
? gompetition occurring on a going forward
What 1 would characterize as a business
sk, whtleh Is what I view the Qwest/U S West
agreement that AT&T made with it, there are
i Agreements that involve again billing disputes
iwst one that comes to mind because I have seen
#i those between ATET and Qwest, and I think that
¢ 18 @& fdifference between the basic business
i, if you will, and the obligation for an
et ion agreement under the federal act, and I
ik that those are two very distinct kinds of
wents .  And that is where my position comes into
is that the agreement that's obligated under
1 law to facilitate local competition is a very
a%e¢ -+~ ls a very -- is very special if you will, a
3, distinct, and unique kind of agreement separate
part from the business agreement.
;, Your testimony, Exhibit 1640, page 2, says
your affidavit contains new information, and your
ja8k sentence on page 2 says:

These latest incidents have all occcurred




after the previous hearing last summer.

anrl 1 wanted to ask you a little bit about

, hecause it appeared to me that several of

F the underlying incidents, occurred before last
Gows facts may or may not have come to light

st summer, but it's not clear to me reading the
whether you intend that sentence to mean that

e g

!

Okay, the purpose --

. In the real world.

The purpose of that sentence was to focus on
: that became known publicly after the July
vrings occurred here in Washington.

. A1} right. Then with respect to the

ments that vou cite or that are in our record, what
setuaily deal with incidents that occurred prior to
mmer a8 opposed Lo coming to light after last

o
o

k-
&

o

imfortunately, I can'‘t answer your guestion,
wie T'm oot -- 1 don't have all of those agreements,
there's 11 of them, and I apologize for not

ie Lo answer your question, but we only became
the existence of the agreements after the

»f Minnespta, the department of commerce in




Hinnesota filed their complaint in February, so some of
* getret agresments may predate, well, they all do
predate the filing of the actual complaint.

9, The filing of what complaint?

A The department of commerce's complaint in
Minnesota, which was filed February of 2002,

. All right. I thought another peint you made

wai that there are quid pro quos about not opposing 271
applicavion; am I right on that?

A Yes, that was part of the letter agreement,
what is called the letter agreement dated November 15th,
2004, between Eschelon and Qwest.

Q. And can you point me to that document?

A, I don't know where it is in your order of
doguments, but it is dated November 15th, 2000, and it's
@ letter written to Richard Smith.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Does it also have an Exhibit
4 at the top?

THE WITNESS: I'm sorry, it has an Exhibit 3
in upper right-hand corner. Thank you,

CHATIRWOMAN SHOWALTER: That is the one we
were just looking at, I think.

JUDGE RENDAHL: Yes.
BY CHAIRWOMAN SHOWALTER:

Q. Because it appeared to me that most of them,




&

o &R

g

ean't say I have read every word of every agreement,
it appeared to me that most of them if they
ntioned some kind of quid pro quo at all it was about
merger or not 271, that many of these were entered
o efore or around the time of the merger.

fes

3 I will accept that, and the one that we're
feeking -- that I'm 1looking at here though, which is
iy Exhibit 3, is very specific to 271.

@y Well, just then before I leave that topic, is

it your view that only if it's an agreement that ought
te have been filed as an interconnection agreement
¢oupled with a quid pro gue that it then demonstrates
svidence that Qwest should not receive 271 approval?

A. If T may, it's -- the objection is that any
interconnection, first of all, is that any
interconnection agreement should be filed, because there
shiould be nondiscriminatory treatment and the ability to
wick and choose, so that is -- that's the base line for
m#. And then secondly, some of those agreements have
#lso implicated, as in the case of the one that I'm
looking at that's dated November 15th, have also
implicated not appearing in 271. And so the fact that
-~ amd so what's essential for wme is first of all the
tact that there's an interconnection agreement that
wagn't filed. That in and of itself, putting the 273
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did not bring these facts or contested facts before us,
did ir?

A. With all due respect, I don't think we can.
think we have that information. We don't know.
not in a position to know where Qwest has
sntered into a secret interconnection agreement or how
fuany there may be or where they may be. So what I
wanted Lo do was bring you an awareness of the issue
sing Minnesota as an example, and in the end, I believe
it's your decision whether or not this is a topic that
¥ou are going to -- that it's a topic that you care
about, I wanted to bring it to you, to discuss it, but
i the end, T think it's something that this Commission
ean or can not decide they want to do.

Q. Okay. Well, turning to the UNE-P testing in
Minnegota that's part of your testimony on pages 4 and
5, what are we supposed to do with this information?
You have brought a complaint I gather in Minnesota that
resulted in a ruling by them on April 30th, 2001. If
the underlying facts are relevant to us in this state,
wly hasn't AT&T brought it directly in front of us as a
contemporaneous event?

A. That's a fair question. We have not
regquested that same testing here in Washington, so in
verms of this actual UNE-P testing case in Minnesota,
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there isn't anything that I
that particular case. This

that there is a multistate patterg
behavior and attitude within the (Owesgy
that was the purpose of the
CHAIRVIOMAM SHOWALTER:
further questions.
COMMISSIONER HEMETAD:

o
f

guestions.
COMMISSIONER OGHIE
JUDGE RENDANL: [y
Any redirect for
MR. WITT: No, the
would ask that the witness bs
JUDGE RENDAHL: Oka
done with questioning, wou ave
let's take a ten minute rag
Mr. Teitzel on and be &ff
MR. WITT: If
it's not necessary for ms
of the witness's exhibirs
that they have already bes
correct there?

JUDGE RENDARL
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the obvious topics of payment, pricing, branding, resale, and the definition of unbundled
network elements, to the more indirect (but no less important) subjects of dispute
resnfution, maintenance, and network security.3

From AT&T's perspective, it appears reasonable to insist that any agreement
batween carriers which addresses the same issues, or deals with the same subject matter
as an interconnection agreement should be approved, filed, and made available in the
sume manner as any other interconnection agreement. This follows direcily from the
express requirements of sections 252(e), 252(h), and 252(i). Guidance with respect ta
what subject matter constitutes “interconnection” can be derived from industry practice
over the past six years, by examining the contents of previous interconnection agreements
approved and filed by this Commission.

In addition, AT&T believes that any agreement which would give one carrier an
advantage over another in the area of interconnection must be approved, filed, and made
available pursuant to sections 252(e), (h), and (i). This follows directly from the
nendiscrimination provisions of the Act, viz., sections 251(c)(2)(C) and (D). So, for
example, as noted previously an agreement giving a carrier special privileges or
processes for escalating a problem or a trouble ticket should be approved and filed.

Furthermore, Qwest’s assertion that a national standard is necessary for
determining which agreements should be filed and which need not, is contrary to the
letter and spirit of the federal Act. Under 47 U.S.C. §252(e)(3), “[Nlothing in this section
shull prohibit a State commission from establishing or enforcing other requiremerts of

State law in its review of an agreement....” In other words, the federal Act not only

¥ 8ee Table of Contents 1o the Agreement for Local Wireline Network Interconmnection and Service Resale,
between ATET and Qwest, attached here as Exhibit A.



wes that individual states have the right to review and approve interconnection

senis, but they also have the right to impose and enforce other requirements,

gonsistent with state law, in the review of an agreement. Thus, the plain language of the

ix pxpansive when it refers to state jurisdiction over interconnection agreements. The
federsl Act does not anticipate establishing a national standard here, and in fact expressly

cts the need for such a standard.

i showt, this Commission has full statutory authority to establish a state-specific

stpdard for filing interconnection agreements. The fact that the Commission has not yet

dang 5o shovld not deter the Commission from proceeding with an investigation and

deterpdnation on this issue, Furthermore, as noted above, the Commission has a statutory

tion under state law to address and eliminate discriminatory practices by the
netubent monopoly carrier,
Bevond this, however, Qwest’s assertion that an examination of these unfiled

BgEsements 1s nol germane to Qwest’s section 271 application is entirely wrong. AT&T

crting here that the failure and refusal by Qwest to file these agreements constitutes
a shiroet viclation of Qwest’s duty to open the local market to competition, and to do so in
i pondiseriminatory manner. The FCC has clearly held that anticompetitive behavior by

an JLEC is extremely relevant to that ILEC’s application for 271 authority. To quote the

- diveetly in this regard:

Furthermore, we would be interested in evidence that a BOC applicant has
engaged in discriminatory or other anti-competitive conduct, or failed to
comply with state and federal telecommunications regulations. Because
the success of the market opening provisions of the 1996 Act depend, to a
large extent, on the cooperation of incumbent LECs, including the BOCs,
with new entrants and good faith compliance by such LECs with their
statudory obligations, evidence that a BOC has engaged in a pattern of
discriminatory conduct or disobeying federal and state

6



soved, the very success of the federal Act depends on BOC

. that cony

Hance appears to be absent here.

1 (rwest's assertion that it was not obligated to file these

o of fact which can only be adequately addressed by a

tiggation. It is not appropriate for this Commission to accept

fgation is unnecessary. based on Qwest’s unsubstantiated

%

il rpguirements of section 252, Qwest asserts that the fact that

v tctusion of a detailed schedule of charges for interconnection

network element means that any agreement which does not contain

& i not subjeet to the filing and approval requirements.” Such a

or wingld eviscerate the nondiscrimination requirements of the
and lead o a sitwation in which an ILEC could discriminate

with impunity, on the terms and conditions of interconnection.

3

learly comtrary to the letter and spirit of the Act.

it il Ameritech Michigan Pursuant to Section 271 of the Communications
fneBegion lnterLATA Services in Michigan, 12 FCC Red. 20543

~d



i pgreements contain much more than prices. Indeed these
an Tor hundreds of pages, and the bulk of these agreements
but to terms and conditions, each of which have been the subject of

5, review, and argument, Allowing only a narrow reading of

1t f1 0 myyriad of discriminatory amendments to these agreements,
aenttal tremment of some CLECs by Qwest, with respect to the
of inferconnection.

s section 252(a)(1) must be read in context, and not in a vacuum as

Where interconnection agreements can be arrived at through

 then certainly the Act prefers that approach. But the Act still

L gpprovad requirements on voluntary agreements, just as it does

£ ogn . g YR 5 x Y LTI :
s, Section 252e) requires that “any” interconnection agreement

on g7 swbitration shall be submitted for approval to the state

fiore, the grounds for rejection of an interconnection agreement are
et must be rejected, inter alia, if the agreement or any portion
e against o telecommunications carrier not a party to the agreement.
mgton requirements of section 252(e) are an integral part of the approval

byt

ine section, as well as the filing requirement of section 252(h), In

mination requirements are implemented and enforced by way of the

" regairement found in section 252(1) of the Act.

st has forced AT&T to arbitrate each and every one of the interconnection
ta this context, the expectations of Commissioner Copps cited by Qwest
uth. and Bs successful 271 applications in Georgia and Louisiana, but they are
gooperation with AT&T and other CLECSs has been sadly lacking.




wiation protections s as applicable to terms and

Act, when read in its entivety and unencumbered by Qwest’s

: Broad intery

etation of what agreements are subject to state
vick and choose.” Not only should “any”

i with the state commission, but the commission may

seiment is found to be diseriminatory. Additionally,

; elearly chose to use an expansive interpretation of
et to these requirements,

retation of section 252(a)(1) should be summarily rejected.

her investigation,

thsat the Commission should not proceed with an investigation

nof the “unfiled agreements’ allegations leaves out importan:

" However, this makes little or no sense. AT&T’'s Motion was

e the judge, jury, and executioner on this matter. However,

s agsertion that AT&T’s discussion is incomplete

1 further tnvestigation is necessary and appropriate.

fiie Locat Canpetition Provisions in the Telecommunications Act of
{ Esehnge Carriers and Cammercial Mobile Radio Service Providers,
{31990 (Logal Competition Order'™,

9




«f “omissions” which Qwest alieges have cccurred here, AT&T

s g dedicated on-site provisioning team was offered by

reement, (west was actually providing such a team to a
andt conditions of an unfiled agreement. Indeed, Qwest
 that agreement as confidential, rather than open.

iy services” under the Eschelon agreement was linked not

asulting services, but to a discount applicable to the
feations services in general. In other words, in exchange

. Bschelon received a discount on the

peices it purchased from Qwest. There was additional

veeh i the sgreement as well, Moreover, AT&T is informed,

clon's “consulting services” were never actually provided

(X%

$13.00 per line “adjustment” granted to Eschelon and McLeod
"»J-miunrm methodology pending an audit of switch access
(CLECs were similarly situated to Eschelon and
¢ the same benefits from this “interim dispute

raged in discriminatory treatment of some CLECs. Qwest
at such discriminatory treatiment occurred.

Isewhere, Qwest has asserted that the Covad agreement is
However, by its terms the Covad agreement is extremely
with respect to direct measurements of quality, including
n intervals, which Qwest promised to Covad. In return,
regi is Jegal right to object to the Qwest/USWest merger.
zim Covad agreement appears to be a) fully enforceable, and b)
: fmd rigorous in its performance expectations for Qwest.

5 argument huc dmomm to an asqeruon thal Qwest’s own

is regard, Qwest asserts that the “small CLEC” agreement was
nesola Commission. However, the fact remains that AT&T
had continuing difficulty obtaining agreement from Qwest
sption of terms and conditions under the “pick and choose”
sl Act, Qwext’«; wpposed puhlicmion of this agreement




s wr allowing a CLEC to “pick and choose™

srtions that Qwest “treats its wholesale

wh a the manner contemplated by the Act.” Such

wary 18 AT&T s lengthy and considerable experience with

tive here, First, in Minnesota the ALY in AT&T s

ings of bad faith on Qwest's part in its dealings with
1 and coneer to AT&T. See Exhibit B, attached
ywvest has continually refused to engage AT&T in

gapite a specific Commission order there to the

wif here,

to sidddress and resoive these problems.
1 reprasents o this Commission that it “has committed
& approval of all contracts, agreements, and letters of

% thut create obligations to meet the requirements of sections

ot ATET would note that this is merely a commitment to do what is

something Qwest should have been doing all along. But in

¢ proposed by Qwaest here are illusory. The creation of an internal

P

«¢ of the seniority or depth of experience of its members, does not

1 which this Commission should condone. Instead, the




e

the sreation of this internal committee does not obviate the need for

seiosn o the discriminatory business practices of Qwest. The promises

set argues that the resolution of the unfiled agreements controversy is not

1 1o s grant of section 271 approval. However, this is incorrect. As noted

wempts o characterize the unfiled agreements controversy as merely an

> dhispute] | about the precise content of an incumbent LEC’s obligations to its

This fs » mischaracterization, however, because Qwest’s failure to file

ermenis stands as a per se violation of the self-executing requirements of the

1.2

1 252 18, in short, a vitally important element in the overall statutory scheme

3 peguise the opening of the Jocal market. The presence of these unfiled agreements
¢ into question the notion that Qwest has been forthright and diligent in

o] markets to competition. These unfiled agreements, in short, undermine

artions not anly that its local exchange markets are open, but that they will

by ao. dn addition, as noted previously, these agreements also raise the issue of

iy treatment under state law. These are all issues which go to the very heart

st apphication for 271 authority.

wisitiore, a3 p 7. Footoote amitted.




w5 diseussion of the November 15, 2000, Eschelon agreement.

T believes that the November 15, 2000, Eschelon agreement speaks for

that CQhwest's attempts to analyze that document here merely raise additional

¢4 which in turn justify rather than eliminate the need for further investigation.

ar, Qwest’s argument that this particular Eschelon agreement “actually

4 the objectives of Section 2717 is frankly absurd.'® Essentially, the 271 process

ext asked for in the various states was to be a collaborative one. It would entail
" pather than “hearings” and “military style testing” rather than a pass-fail

4. Bssuex were 10 be discussed openly and among all participants, so that all parties
1 the benefit of that dialogue.

{3 the other hand, here we have a situation in which Qwest, in the midst of this

Ve rocess, engineers a separate, private deal for one CLEC, Qwest promises

a5 0t the needs of this one CLEC, and in exchange the CLEC promises to remain

g the “collaborative™ process.

e other words, while Qwest was collaborating with some CLECs publicly, its

mig more collaborative with others privately. Clearly this does not promote

Teollaboration which was supposed to occur, but instead undermines it.
Beyond this, however, Qwest also asserts that AT&T’s Washington testimony

15 (Jwest’s arguments when it certainly does not."' This is much more than merely

tor ol Qwest having taken this testimony out of context; it is also a matter of Qwest




frich had nothing to do with interconnection or the 271 process, but still silenced
apposiiion to the Qwest/U S West merger. On the other hand. the Eschelon agreement

hud everything to do with interconnection and the 271 process, and also silenced

apph

sitfon 1o Owest's 271 application. 1t is this “intertwining™ to which Ms. Roth

shieots, and which is clearly present in the Eschelon agreement. There is, in short,
nathing in Ms. Roth’s testimony that would indicate that AT&T in any way condones
west's actions in negotiating 271 issues behind everyone’s back. In fact, AT&T
gonsiders those actions reprehensible.

Ry citing to this brief portion of transcript, and then mischaracterizing the
epmelusion to be drawn from that testimony, Qwest is not only grasping at straws, but is
also attempting to mislead this Commission. The arguments presented by Qwest, and the
manner in which Qwest presents them, again support the need for further investigation
into this matter,

i, Conclusion.

For all of the foregoing reasons, AT&T seeks an order from this Commission
eeopening these proceedings so that the Commission may take further evidence and
deside whether and to what extent these referenced agreements may have hindered or

atherad

se adversely affected the Commission’s decision-making on various checklist

iterns, und the public interest determination.
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AT&T COMMUNICATIONS
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Steven H. Weigler

AT&T Law Department

1875 Lawrence Street, Suite 1575
Denver, Colorado 80202
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Exhibit A

AGREEMENT
NE NETWORK INTERCONNECTION

SERVICE RESALE

| Between
ATET Communications of the ilidwest, Inc.
and

U & WEST Communications, inc.

‘v nent, italicized language corresponds to language agreed to by the Parties;
font language corresponds to U S WEST proposed language; Times

W 11 f{;}zu anguage corresponds to AT&T proposed language; bold language

guage included to comply with the Commission's Order; bracketed [ ]

s 10 language proposed to be deleted by a Party]. Issues identified as

g adere ihe United States Supreme Court and will be resolved in

- Senatly Dajana 17198
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Exbubil B8

OAH Docket No. 12-2500-14282-%
MPUC Diocket No. P-421/C-01-38%

STATE OF MINNESOTA
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS
FOR THE MINNESOTA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

in the Matter of the Complaint of AT&T FINDINGS OF FACT,
Communications of the Midwest, Inc. CONCLUBIONS OF LAW,
Against Qwest Corporation AND RECOMMENDATION

Hearings in this matter were conducted on July 9-11 and July 26-27, 2001, by
~ Administrative Law Judge Steve M. Mihalchick in the Small Hearing Room of the
Minnesota Public Utilities Commission, 200 Metro Square Building, 121 East 7ih Place,
St Paul, Minnesota. The record was closed October 1, 2001, upon reteipt of
supplemental affidavits from Qwest and AT&T.

Mary B. Tribby, AT&T, 1875 Lawrence Strest, 15th Floor, Denver, Pm’sraﬁi@
80202 and W. Patrick Judge, Briggs & Morgan, P.A., 332 Minnescla Street, Sulte W-
2200, St. Paul, Minnesota 55101, appeared on behalf of AT&T Cammumaaizms cx, m
Midwest, Inc. (AT&T). Jason D. Topp, Qwest Corporation, 200 South Fifth Strest, £
395, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402 and Robert E. Cattanach, Domey & Wmm !
South 6" St Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402, appearad on behalf of Qwest Corpor
(Qwest). Steven H. Alpert and Peter R. Marker, Assistant Attormneys General, Min
Attorney General's Office, 525 Park Street, Suite 200, St Paul, Minnesota 58
appeared for the Department of Commerce (the Depariment or DOG).

ISSUES

1. Did Qwest's position that AT&T intended to use ATET's proposed UNE- §*‘
testing only for the purpose of opposing Qwest's Section 271 appl i 1or
market entry evaluation or preparation, refieve Qwest of its fegal obligation © coosperate
in such testing? The Administrative Law Judge concludes that it did not.

2. Did Qwest knowingly and intentionally violate the Interconpoction
Agreement and state and federal law in its dealings with AT&T mgmﬁ s b
testing? The Administrative Law Judge concludes that it did, from mid-September 2
to mid-May 2001.

3. Did Qwest engage in anti-competitive behavior in its dealings with ATET
and the UNE-P testing? The Administrative Law Judge concludes that it did, from mid-
September 2000 to mid-May 2001.

4. Did AT&T knowingly and intentionally violste the Intercons &
Agreement and state and federal law in its deali ings with Quest regarding UNE-P
testing? The Administrative Law Judge concludes that i did not.




5. Should a penalty be considered by the Commission? The Administrative
Law Judge concludes it should and recommends tha! a penalty of $1,195,000 be
imposed upon Qwest.

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to Minnesota Statute § 14.61. and the Rules
of Practice of the Public Utilities Commission and the Office of Administrative Hearings.
exceptions to this report, if any, by any parly adversely affected must be filed within
twenty (20} days of the mailing date hereof or such other date as established by the
Commission's Executive Secretary or as agreed to by the Paries with the
Commission’s Executive Secretary.

CQuestions regarding filing of exceptions should be directed to Dr. Burl Haar,
Executive Secretary, Minnesota Public Utilities Commission, Suite 350 Metro Square.
121 Seventh Place East, St. Paul, Mirnesota 55101, Exceptions must be specific and
stated and numbered separately. Orai argument before a majority of the Commissiot
will be permitted to all parties adversely affected by the Administrative Law Judge’s
recommendation who request such argument. Such request must accompany the j

gxceptions or reply, and an original and 14 copies of each document should be filetd
with the Commission.

The Minnesota Public Utilities Commission will make the final determination of
the matter after the expiration of the period for filing exceptions as set forth above, of
after oral argument, if such is requested and had in the matter.

Further notice is hereby given that the Commission may, at its own discretion.
accept or reject the Administrative Law Judge's recommendation and that said
recommendation has no legal effect unless expressly adopted by the Commission as its
final order.

Based upon the record, the Administrative Law Judge makes the following:
FINDINGS OF FACT

The Interconnection Agreement

1. Section 251(c) of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (the Act) requires
incumbent local exchange carriers (ILECs) to provide competitive focal exchange
carriers (CLECs) with interconnection, access to unbundled network elements (LINEs),
and collocation “on rates, terms and conditions that are just, reasonable and
nondiscriminatory. . " Section 251(c)(1) requires ILECs and CLECs to negofiate
agreemenis in good faith regarding these obligations.

2. In 1997, AT&T and Qwest's predecessor, U S WEST Communications
(USWC), executed an interconnection agreement (the Interconnection Agreement) that
was approved by the Commission. Section 14.1 of the Interconnection Agreement
contains several provisions concerning "Cooperative Testing", including the following:




14.1 Cooperative Testing
14.1.1 Definition

Cooperative Testing means that USWC shall cooperate with AT&T upon
request or as needed to; (a) ensure that the Network Elements and
Ancillary Functions and additional requirements being provided to AT&T
by USWC are in compliance with the requirements of the Agreement; (b}
test the overall functionality of various Network Elements and Anciliary
Functions provided by USWC to AT&T in combination with each other or
in combination with other equipment and facilities provided by AT&T or
third parties; and (c) ensure that all operational interfaces and processes
are in place and functioning properly and efficiently (1) for the provisioning
and maintenance of Network Elements and Ancillary Functions, and (li) so
that all appropriate billing data can be provided to AT&T.

14.1.2.1 USWC shall provide AT&T, for testing purposes, access at
any interface between a USWC Network Element or
Combination and AT&T equipment or faciliies. Such test
access shall be sufficient to ensure that the applicable
requirements can be tested by AT&T. This access shall be
available seven (7) days per week, twenty-four {24} hours per
day.

14.1.2.2  AT&T may test any interfaces, Network Elements or Anciliary
Functions and additional requirements provided by USWC
pursuant to this Agreement.

14.1.2.5  USWC shall provide AT&T upon request any applicable test
results from USWC testing activities on a Network Elernent,
Ancillary Function, Additional Requirement or the underlying
equipment providing AT&T a Network Element, Ancillary
Function or Additional Requirement. AT&T may review such
testing results and may ask USWC to rectity any deficiencies
that are detected.

14.1.2.7  Upon AT&T's request, USWC shall provide technical siaff to
meet with AT&T representatives to provide required support
for Cooperative Testing.

14.1.2.12 USWC shall participate in Cooperative Testing upon AT&T's
request to test any operational interface or process used o
provide Network Elements, Ancillary Functions or services to
AT&T.




14.1.2.13 AT&T and USWC shall endeavor to complete Cooperative
Testing expeditiously.

14.1.2.158  USWC shall participate in Cooperative Testing whenever it is
deemed necessary by AT&T to ensure service perforrmance,
refiability and customer serviceability.’

3. The Inlerconnection Agreement also has a provision relating to good faith

of Hie parties and the obligation to negotiate further when necessary, as foliows:

5COPE OF AGREEMENT

i the perdformance of their obligations under this Agreement, the Parties
shall act in good faith and consistently with the intent of the Act. Where
notice, approval or similar action by a Party is permitted or required by any
proviston of this Agreement (including, without limitation, the obligation of
the Parties to further negotiate the resolution of new or open issues under
this Agreemem) such action shall not be unreasonably delayed, withheld
ar conditioned.”

4, Summarizing § 14.1, Qwest must cooperate in testing when a test is
maguiesied or necessary and when it is for one or more of the purposes specified. AT&T
Jmﬁ the Department acknowledge that there is also a requirement that the test be
reasonable.

UNE-P and 088

5. Under the Act, a CLEC may choose to provide local telephone service in
an area by ieasing all of the network elements needed to provide local telephone
gervice from an ILEC. This is known as the Unbundled Network Element Platform
(UNE-PY. It includes all the elements of each loop to every customer of the CLEC, as
well as all the switching and support services the ILEC uses to provide service to those
gustomers. Thus, the CLEC is fotally dependent upon the ILEC's performance on behalf
of the CLEC in delivering the local service to the CLEC's customers. Although it is
composed of unbundled network elements, the UNE-P is itself considered an unbundled
natwork slement.

8, UNE-P, like all leased network elements, is ordered through the ILEC's

L’éps&mmm Support System (0SS). The CLEC also links to the lLECs 0SS for
iﬁ?f“




.

7. Qwest provides three 0SS interfaces that CLECs may use: IMA GUI
timtermediated Access, Graphical User Interface), IMA EDI (Intermediated Access,
Etectronic Data Interface), and faxes sent to Qwest's [IS fax imaging system.”

8. With the GUI, a CLEC representative first types the order from its
customer into the CLEC's own computer system. Then the CLEC representative retypes
e same order into Qwest's systems over the GUI, which is similar to a web page.” EDI
iry  fess manual data entry. With EDI, the CLEC representative types an order from
a cusitamer into the CLEC's system. The CLEC's system then converts it into a format
that Qwest's EDI systems can read and transmits it to Qwest's EDI system, perhaps
hatched with other orders.® It is expensive for a CLEC to design and purchase the
frdware and software necessary to communicate with Qwest's systems over the EDI/’
buf the order volumes anticipated if AT&T were to enter the market using UNE-P can
only be handled with the EDI; using the GUI or fax methods would not be feasible.

8. When GUI and EDI! orders are sent to Qwest 's OSS, they either "flow
through” electronically or "drop out" for human intervention on Qwest's end. Human
infervention creates more errors because service representatives must perform
repetitive typing tasks.®

10.  The Qwest IMA EDI is relatively new and its use, particularty for ordering
UNE-P, has not been fully tested under market conditions. Prior to February 2001,
Qwest had not received any UNE-P orders through the EDI interface. From February
through May 2001, Qwest processed a total of 29 orders via EDI, none of which flowed-
through.® In May 2001, 3 of 22 orders (approx. 14%) flowed through. '

The LUNE-P Test, 1-2-3 Test, and ROC Test

11, The UNE-P test at issue in this matter was designed by Edward Gibbs, an
AT&T Division Manager in charge of “national friendlies testing,” and two other AT&T
arployees.’’ The test they intended for Minnesota was the same as the UNE-P {ests
that had been used with other ILECs."® Gibbs felt that the test had been validated over
time and should not be changed.'® The UNE-P test uses 1000 residential lines installed
at one AT&T location where all the lines can be tested and monitored by an AT&T
technician. While 1000 lines is desired to assure validity, AT&T has run the test with
fewer lines where necessary.'”

" Tr. 603-05,

", 805,

" Te, 607,

* Tr, 602-03,

T Ex. 1023, p. 18,

o Ex, 1023,

T 708,

By 46 at 142-43.
“Ex. 46 at 72.

¥ Ex. 46 at 59, 88, 107,




iZ2. For a CLEC the size of AT&T and potential number of local service
it would likely have in Minnesota, it was not unreasonable to test 1000 lines
late realworld commercial conditions.' In New York, where AT&T offers local
using WUNE-P, it has experienced ordering volumes of 8,000 UNE-P lines per
B oan internal e-mail written December 18, 2000, Eric Hyde of Qwest's Network
iges wrote that he had some concern about the short time given to provision so
- vetai fines for the UNE-P test, but stated that Qwest must get to the point of being
5 accommodate these volumes over time."”

13, Because AT&T was contemplating a residential offering of local service, it
miportant to Gibbs that residential lines be used in the UNE-P test to accurately
» Qwesl's actions in converting residential lines to UNE-P. Again, the need was
wh reasonable. Residential lines carry different USOC codes than business lines,
s might be handled differently by Qwest systems.'® Likewise, different Qwest

provision residential lines and business lines.' It was reasonable to require
ritinl test lines to simulate real world order processing.

4. It was also part of Gibbs' design that Qwest be "blind” to the test, that it
ww what items would be tested, or at least in what numbers and combinations, so
- Lhwest systems would respond in a real-world manner using the systems and
£ v who would respond to similar orders normally.

. To use the UNE-P test in Minnesota, Gibbs' team would create a
: in which each line is given a fictitious name and suite number, along with a
& number when assigned by Qwest.?° At some point, the actual lines would be

. The next preliminary step in the UNE-P test process would be to perform
ition testing. For Gibbs, and commonly in the industry, certification testing means
s process of determining whether the ILEC and CLEC systems can communicate over
Finterlace, whether the CLEC system can place orders in conformance with the
husingss rules, and whether the ILEC system responds agpropriately to the
. Froblems are corrected until the certifications are successful.?’ For Gibbs' team,
ior tasks in the cerification phase are interpreting Qwest's business rules, coding
irito the UNE-P test's gatewag program, and correcting the code if testing and
qe with Qwest turn up errors.®




+ Giibbs' design, only when certification is complete can the
' the UNE-P test be started.®® This part of the test places orders to
e enough to simulate market levels adequately, assess Qwest’

1 errors by either of them that only occur at operational levels.®*
‘5 gystems and measures customer serviceability and service
smsumer Business Unrt would then use the information gained as
.‘xféfiike;i entry viability.*®

ATAET understands the Qwest EDI for testing purposes, it can also
wim,{; o develop the systems it will use for actual market entry and for

el customers over another EDI interface program rather than frorn
. However, Qwest revises it's EDI every several months, so
antl some of the knowledge gained becomes dated before it can

: ATET has reasonably deemed the UNE-P test necessary to
ance, reliability, and customer serviceability, the UNE-P test falls
v the parameters established by § 14.1.2.15 of the Interconnection
wrkxi as other sections.

pray

4 offers an enhanced certification process to CLECs known as IMA

tely talk’ to each other both for normal and error conditions.” 2°
@ thr@e stage approach consastmg of 1) connectivity testing, 2)

EC, ‘.aUCh as ﬂrm order confirmations. It venfles the CLEC's abmty
; tions and requests, acknowledge transactions generated by Qwest,
west responses. Thus, it also verifies the CLEC's supporting business

Aceording to Lynn  Notarianni, a Director in Qwest Information

‘ t has and will expand the controlled production phase to
C's testing needs.”” However, Qwest is willing to do so only to the
zw:ﬁ*s;,ary, not to the extent the CLEC feels is necessary. Thus,
: “:;, f&{:gueﬁied UNE-P test, she testified that the controlled production
3 test. "provides AT&T with the opportunity to accomplish a live-

'ﬁvﬁ'




oft & more imited but sufficient volume than being
al proposal.”

i3 be run during the 1-2-3 test are selected by the CLEC, which
af things it desires to have tested to Qwest. Qwest then
5 the CLEC of any corrections that must be made to the

i mt;gh me MA ED! lt is not desngned to and does not ‘test

juction function petformed by Qwest.® 1t is not a “blind” test
e Qwest systems function properly and is designed 1o
stams can work with the Qwest systems.

v Qwest considers it to be “sufficient” as a live-production
" ?h@ ‘1 3 m&ﬂ as debtgned and ofﬂmred by Qwest prowdes

h izty mf Qw&st to respond to orders and prowde ser\nces
pproximate real market conditions that the UNE-P test is
i &4 seenario once successfully is not sufficient to sufficient
ugt be repeated many times to ensure that Qwest's systems
;t}i'?i?ﬁﬂy subistantially every time, The 1-2-3 test does not do that;

251 Tulfills only some of the requirements of cooperative testing
i i lerconnection Agreement, It partially fulfilis the requirements of
LEE for testing of interfaces and processes, but not under real

tiges not fulfill the requirements of 14.1.1(a) and (b) and 14.1.2.2
ork alements or the overall functionality of various network elements
other or in combination with other equipment and facilities
5 UNE-P test does fulfill these requirements.

the CL?Q can fhﬁm if it so chooaes enter the market and place
ast will accept. Several CLECs have done so with certain products.

&fc}m?z s with Lpoal Number Portability and Unbundled Loops.®' That,
' & it unreasonable for a CLEC fo request additional testing to
Jt:ﬁ* that Qwest can actually deliver the services and functions




A Fegional Qversight Committee (ROC) has been established by 13 of the
1 Qwast's service territory, including Minnesota. The ROC has adopted a
it Plan to evaluate the operational readiness, performance and capability of

s tunctionality to CLECs. The Master Test Plan, administered by KPMG
. uses Hewlett-Packard to simulate a CLEC and conduct a third party test of
D58 {the ROC test).*

. The ROC test is now in progress. It executes “numerous” production
lans as test cases to validate that Qwest's systems and processes can support
pduct offerings, including UNE-P. It examines Qwest's end-to-end business
ses and operations, including maintenance and repair, by executing 420 UNE-P

The ROC test is a “military-style” test, which means errors encountered on
ire corracted and the test case is repeated until it is passed.®

The ROC test and the AT&T UNE-P test are different in structure and
axample, the ROC test does not test AT&T’s likely volumes; the use of
ard as a pseudo CLEC does not accurately simulate AT&T's practices;
 test uses “virtual lines” instead of working lines.®

- The results of the ROC test are expected to be used by Qwest in its
71 applications to demonstrate successful performance of its 0SS.%® Qwest's
fve is one its top priorities,”

HAYEY Declston to Test UNE-P

AT&T's Consumer Business Unit had developed business plans for
idential service offerings in a number of states. Thomas Pelto, AT&T's Vice
tfor Law and Government Affairs, had identified Minnesota to the Consumer

Unit as a good state for UNE-P. Pelto based his recommendation upon
Commission actions that he interpreted as the most favorable to UNE-P of all
i Qwest’s terrftory. After considering this information and other factors, the
ar Business Unit decided to conduct a UNE-P test in Minnesota.®®

34, AT&T has done UNE-P testing and has entered the UNE-P market in a
r of states not served by Qwest. In New York, AT&T offers local service using
and has 900,000 customers; in Texas it has 400,000.% On the other hand,

5. 20 and 24,

<31, 823, 827, 1171, 1318, 1322, 1324; Ex. 2088 at 3-5,

@0




F: ?ﬁamﬁcéd entry in one market before doing UNE-P testing of the
mxatter,™

information gained and problems corrected in the UNE-P test in
s ysed by AT&T in any evaluating and making a UNE-P offering in
._,mt% m Qwea’t"s témtow However, because AT&T had had

k:r use thP UNE-P test as a tool tc» resolve any prob!ems
i the test. AT&T also expected to report the data in Qwest’s Section
1 for the purpose of using ’(he leverage to resolve problems that would
P to provide local service.?

i Wxih Qwa st io engclge ina UNE P test.”? Terry, an AT&T executive
is in charge of relations with ILECs nn AT&Ts Western and Southern
Jwest, Bell South, Sprint and others.*3

ut Geptermnber 14, 2000, Pelto called Steve Davis, Qwest's National
5 ?*Gﬁay and Law, to inform him that AT&T was going to be making a
iy test in Minnesota. Davis had formerly worked for AT&T. Through
wis and other Qwest managers had had with managers of other RBOCs,
;i&; aware of AT&T's UNE-P testing with other RBOCs and their
t ATET had used the results unfairly in regulatory proceedings. He was
pinion that AT&T's only purpose for the UNE-P test was to manufacture
se against Qwest in Qwest's 271 applications and was ready with a
&T's request. The position was that uniess Qwest became convinced
i %mb,f using the test to evaluate market entry and not just compiling data
te 271 efforts, Qwest would refuse to do AT&T’s UNE-P test. Qwest
it ;t}tti sifion from then until May 11, 2001.

When Pello called, Davis asked Peilto if AT&T would commit to enter the
et i Minnesota it the test was successful. Pelto declined to respond. In
alto “kind of sheepishly refused to answer.” That, for Davis, confirmed his

sion (hat the UNE-P test had nothing to do with market entry.**

Peito's refusal to guarantee market entry to Davis was reasonable and
here are several variables beyond testing for a CLEC to evaluate when
o antry {e.g. cost of capital, number of competitors, general state of
uw %?w mz“iual test re&uits may impact the business plan in some way that, :




s i conduct a desired test.®™ AT&T told Qwest that it was considering
‘ g UNE-P; which was all it could say. Moreover, Pelto could not
tary competitive information to Qwest, as both he and Davis knew

STOPIIE

Davig informed Pelto that Qwest would not perform the UNE-P test if the
s of {he lest was to provide data for AT&T to submit in opposition to Qwest’s
5. However, he did not inform Pelto that he had, in fact, already
1 the only purpose of the test was to gather data to use against Qwest in

= and had decided that Qwest would not allow the UNE-P test, or any
e 14248 test or the ROC test, to proceed. And he did not inform Pelto

- up to Qwest to decide whether AT&T had a legitimate purpose tor the

Had Davis given an unconditional refusal, AT&T could have attempted to
Dwnst of its error or taken other steps, such as seeking clarification from the

. Instead, Dav s gave Pelto a vague statement that could be taken as a
P approval by AT&T, because AT&T knew the UNE-P test was not for 271
ﬂiﬂf Moreover, Davis allowed negotiations for the UNE-P test to begin and
fear B months thereby delaying AT&T in taking any action for those

41 As Pelto had done, on September 14, 2000, Terry called his counterpart at

i Halvorson, Vice President of Wholesale Major Markets, to begin the
sepness. Halvorson has worldwide accountability for the three major
Lwest AT&T, WorldCom, and Sprint. She also has responsibility for all
aging companies.*” Terry told her that AT&T wished to conduct a UNE-P
sola, Halvorson understood Terry's desorlgtlon of the test as an internal
3 T°s employees, ordering residential lines.*

On September 15, 2000, Terry followed up with a letter to Halvorson.®
ted that AT&T was planning to perform an evaluation of using UNEs to
| sgrvice in the Qwest territory, particularly the use of the UNE-P; that they
) 1o perform a trial in the Minneapolis-St. Paul area in early 2001, that it
n internal trial, using only AT&T employees as test participants,” and that the
4 of the test was "to gain experience in such areas as billing, access, trouble

1 and AT&T argue that Davis gave Pelto an unqualified refusal to participate in the
m i based upon Pelto’s testimony that during the September call, Davis told him
ing o do the tesl, Tr. 1261, But Pelto also testified that it was possible, although he
Javis biad said that if AT&T had what Davis considered a legitimate purpose for the
271 test, Qwest would do the test. Tr. 1260-63. Davis and Qwest felt that they could
= tast was only for 271 purposes, so it is most likely that he would have told Pelto that.
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@, OY8S and other facets of the use of UNE-P to provide

1t an to siate that AT&T had already undertaken similar trials
1 m’u;i used briet operational contracts to cover the trials,
woe in sefling up a team o negotiate an agreement, and
k of Terry's staffl as the AT&T contact for negotiation of a test

s0 set out some details of the UNE-P test to provide Qwest
ng of the trial.” First among those was, “Deployment of 1,000
i the Minneapolis area.”

requested that negotiations begin by September 25, 2000. 5

it 51 lasting agreement that set forth parameters of the test and
; the interconnection Agreement was silent as to testing
- BEBOC that ATRT had worked with had ultimately accepted and
¢l u»m ia ﬂ”louqh it sometimes took some threats of seeking.

Kanager Michael Hydock was put in charge of negotiating
< fdked 1o test manager Gibbs concerning the details of the
¢f with other AT&T employees who had negotiated similar

raware of Davis’ position, Halvorson immediately set about
egest, She named an executive team to help her deliver what
I requested and faxed copies of Terry's letter to them. The
wiives from operations, business development, systems and
1t as members of her own account team,”’

wi Christine Schiwartz of AT&T met with Mark Miller and
t on September 18, 2000. Miller is Qwest's Wholesale Account
s ATET account. They discussed the number of lines needed for
'ihs:% tegt, and the fact that the test had been requested by
g Unil™ Hydock followed up later that day by sending Miller
ifla” version of an earlier test agreement that AT&T had

HBOC for an earlier UNE-P trial. Hydock's e-mail’'s subject line




4N Frandly test.” Hydock's message stated that he hoped the draft provided
jance: it did not specifically require any response.”

The September 18 draft agreement had been modified from the other
sment o identity Qwest and AT&T as the parties and Minnesota as the
- was a complete and fairly detailed document accurately describing the
et to understand the UNE-P test as proposed by AT&T. The only significant
were the effective dates and two blanks for building locations for the
 “approximately 1000 Qwest retail 1MR residential lines."®

B1.  in Halvorson's experience, a “friendlies” or “friendly” test is one done using
£ 0r Cus mmer volunieers as guinea pigs to test a new product or service on
v phones.”” AT&T Senior Policy Witness John Finnegan agreed that was a
saning of the term in the industry. He pointed out that in the Arizona test,
¥ actupl volunteers involved with lines provisioned to their homes. In this case,
ry, andd Hydock all often referred to the UNE-P test as the “Friendlies Test,” or
y Test,” even though the AT&T employees being used were the technicians
sl not pwple whose phones were being used. That could be confusing,

gan admitted

Pecause of AT&T's use of the term “friendly test” and references to “using
plovees as fest participants,” and despite the fact that AT&T never said the
oultd be used “at their homes,”™ and despite the fact that every document
ﬁﬁd later referred to “"an AT&T location,” “business location,” or “901
" Halvorson believed until January that the test involved installation of
s fo ATET employee homes.® Miller was aware of the potential conflict
g the word “friendly” and the “business location” language in the draft
. but thought it was something that would be corrected or negotiated

ATE&T was partially responsible for Halvorson’s mistake as to the location
lines. ATAT used the term “friendly” in an unusual manner and Halvorson
ssumaed meanings without reading or without clarifying documents, some

i wa t wrote, that clearly stated the lines would be installed to an AT&T
ation.

alao believes that a test is not a “friendly trial at all,” if the results are used in an

4 hliler testifind that Terry and Hydock said the test involved lines to employee homes. Tr.
Tarey and Hydack testified they did not. Tr. 566, 1059. It is most likely that Terry and Hydock
stutemants because they specifically and expressly said otherwise in their documents

nal employvee homes were not involved,



floe Mydock on September 18 or 19 to ask about timelines for
ient. On September 19, Hydock sent Miller an e-mail responding
walize the contract by October 13 and wondering whether that was
stion. On October 5, Miller e-mailed back, stating

recsived some !ewdback and questions about your UNE P trial
1. 1 understand the 3 Party Testing scheduled could be a
sfr of this request. Please let me know if you disagree.®®

3 UNE uP in Qwec;t’s ter rltory He stated that the proposed AT&T test
“% of third party testing from AT&T's point of view because AT&T
systems during the process as well, which a third-party test would
ﬂ‘mi ATET was serious about conducting the proposed test and
“d {‘m moblemq with pen‘orming tests with other RBOCs ’that were

% statemnent that AT&T was testing its own systems was accurate.
lave to rely entirely upon Qwest systems and personnel to
aphione service on behall of AT&T, operational or production testing
v on the Qwest systems. But AT&T will have to be involved in
priing problems, and receiving billing information, so AT&T also
P test 1o determine that it was accurately interpreting Qwest's
operly applying them, not only in the certification phase, but also in
hase, Hydock's statement that AT&T had had no problems with
ith piher RBOCs stretched the truth. AT&T had had some problems
5 in reaching agreements and with the RBOCs feeling the results had
by AT&T. But Qwest was well aware of the RBOCs' complaints.

Py

Ly Oetober 17, 2000, Hydock sent Miller a “more defined version™ of the
szment that specified that the test lines be located at the AT&T
fte in Minneapolis. It also proposed the use of ROC PIDs rather

o performance guidelines and eliminated the requirement of

. erry, The seurce of the “feedback” is not in evidence.
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ihfe to discuss details and issues.” While AT&T’s proposals
. they didr't change significantly after that point.®

doct with o letter dated November 3, 2000, from Halvorson to
st statedt that despite various reservations, Qwest would
A tast. Bhe expressed Qwest's concern about the need for
.‘mc" %m m axcm*s af whdt was neces sary and that they

Hrk

: i-’l-zm

I by Halvorson retained the AT&T proposal for retail
F st 901 Marquette Avenue, But, instead of providing for
greed to amount” of lines would be installed. Following a
and lines would be treated as residential, it added,
are converted to UNE-P they will carry a business USOC.”
the duration of the test from nine to four months and made

r ¥, 2000, Hydock sent an e-mail to Miller saying he wanted
sty 5o Miller would have some time to consider it before Terry
son. M expressed concern over the restrictions that Qwest
he test and identified what he determined to be the three big
or ol test lines, use of performance data, type of performance
i ATET's position on the issues, and proposed alternative
serformance data/confidentiality issue. Hydock further inquired
position on these issues was final. He expressed some flexibility
igr the test, but noted that 1000 lines was far less than the
s inwelved in an actual commercial situation. He stated that AT&T's

i {o by other BRBOCs, "albeit with Commission and/or 271
Hydock's staternents were accurate,

ote o Halvorson on November 10, 2000, stating, “AT&T has
ther incwmbent LECs to perform these trials on substantially the
d to Qwest" and expressing AT&T's position that the
7 st created by Qwest's suggested modifications to the
 AT&T's ability to conduct a useful UNE-P operational trial.

ngider the ghanges to the test agreement proposed in your
of the issues so that the test could commence.”




many issues were discussed, Terry and Halvorson, with
s gorference, briefly discussed the issues that had been
5?&%‘1(‘39‘?’1{3‘& Halvorson stated that Qwest would agree to
lines and use of ROC PIDs. She also agreed not to demand
{o resolve the exact language at a later date.”

Rl

~'*:"?

. 2000, Terry wrote Halvorson to confirm the November
wl a redrafted "Project Plan for UNE-P Testing" dated
for ingtallation of the lines on January 15, 2000 (sic) and
- {est on Febryary 27, 2001, to run for up to four months,”™
ad not been finalized by AT&T and contained some errors, so
siffed Malvorson, asked that she shred the draft because it was
npiher one would be sent.”®

mber 29, 2000, Hydock sent Miller an e-mail advising him, in
fhat AT&T had mistakenly sent the revised agreement to
not final, and that the final version would be sent “this week.”
ion about the business USOC provision, They had some
e isue. Two weeks later, December 13, 2000, Hydock sent
"Broject Plan," dated December 12, 2000. This revision
wienbers Quwaest had provided, because they turned out not to
fma changed the install and test commencement dates to March
papectively. That change was made because AT&T needed the
sthgr testing and because it was attempting to run the UNE-
dh the ROC test. In his cover message, Hydock did not reveal that,
a pave both parties additional time to prepare for the trial. He
i chraft over the next few days and get back with any issues
alize the agreerm:,nt

i
e

: between lechnical teams for Qwest and AT&T began in
os of the meetings was to prepare for and run the 1-2-3 test
L but not to address the additional tests AT&T desired to

st.”® Ini fact, the Qwest EDI certification people were largely
asting AT&T desired.”™

sher 21, 2000, Timothy Boykin, an AT&T District Manager, wrote
at ATET was building its gateway program for the UNE-P test to
. Version 6.0, which had just become available in November.
w been informed that \/ersmn 6.0 would only be available until
ﬁ,fe it would be replaced by later versions, The letter stated that

16



i getting the agreement signed by Qwest, and delays in
vewnt eid not provide a test bed environment, and delays because
sl o build its gateway program, AT&T had put off the test
ari) 16, 2001, Thus, because AT&T desired that the UNE-P
ATET was mqués‘ung that Qwest agree to keep Version 6.0
i of the test™

waed the letter 1o be posturing by accusing Qwest of delaying

wan & month to get back to Qwest with a revised agreement. So

, and to the letter. Mowever, at the hearing, on July 9, 2001,
that Boykin had been informed that Qwest would keep Version 6.0

5t owaG f{.@mp\eted and that, at any rate, she was stating that on
prewnt.

e fiest week of January, 2001, Miller told Hydock that Qwest
s Back to AT&T early the next week. On Wednesday, January 10,
about the status. Miller responded that it might be the next week
e internal people needed to comment.®

S

wushime in December 2000 or early January 2001, Halvorson realized

wis about using lines to 901 Marquette and further realized that

i ity existing tariff, provide residential service to a business

- o mid-January, Halvorson sought gundance from the policy and

s a1 Owest on how to resolve this tariff issue.®® She spoke to Charles

Segional Vice President for Policy and Law, about that concern.® Ward

r. Davis, and they talked about the nature of the test proposal, not

s continued fo conclude that the test looked duplicative of the

wﬁ ATRT was proposing the test only to provide additional data to
t initiative, not as a market entry test.*®

gonclusion was still based on reports received in conversations with
A’Y"%.{ using the data from UNE-P tests in regulatory proceedings
s and on his view that the UNE-P could stress Qwest's ordering
f x5 10 the breakdown level, thereby creating negative results to
1l bas a;i his conclusion on Pelto’'s refusal to guaranty market entry if

87

is or Ward provided instructions to the Qwest account team at the time
sepment indo a deocument that was more consistent with Davis' view of

i, ke Diavis, had also been with AT&T. Pelto had been his supervisar.
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aat would allow. However, they did not provide any advice to
sunt team about resolving the tariff issue with AT&T.28 Prior to this
seoaded with the UNE-P test negotiations with AT&T at a slow, but
. Beginning about January 12, 2001, Qwest took deliberate steps
wirdies and delays into the negotiation process.

‘,Jzﬁ*mw 12, 2001, Miller sent Hydock a significantly revised agreement
 teturns 1o old positions in some cases and wholly new issues in
t the title to “Initial Provisioning Plan for UNE-P."*® Qwest delayed
w4, 2001, Qwest rewrcte the agreement to delete all references fo
i raplaced with references to a “plan” for “addressing” methods,
i ms for ordering, provisioning, maintenance and repair, and billing
JNE-P in Minnesota. Qwest added a provision that it was entering into
4 ATET with its initiation of UNE-P services.” The "Plan” eliminated the
P10, provided that "Plan results” must remain confidential, and
flation of business lines instead of residential lines.*® Other than these
ATET never objected to the wholesale language changes that reformed
71 & West agreement info a plan for market entry.

iy fo receiving the January 12 draft, Hydock had believed that the
bebween the companies had narrowed to virtually nothing, so he found the
wiling BOC PIDs, confidentiality, and business lines shocking and

iy an e-mail dated January 14, 2001, Hydock expressed to Miller “severe
"t Qwest's changes and proposed a meeting to discuss the issues. He
&T would have to evaluate its options, meaning that he was starting to
i have to pursue options beyond informal negotiations. He felt so because
i e him that just as they came close to agreement, Qwest was going back
% and tﬁ;ectmq new issues. He became womed that the test would not
2 40 as proposed in the April, May time frame.*?

Yhern Miller received Mydock's e-mail, and in subsequent discussions, he
alvarson had made agreements with AT&T on November 17 that he had
@ of when he sent out the January 12 draft® There were more
wen AT&T and Qwest, including the regular monthly meeting on
oo, On January 18, 2001, Hydock sent Halvorson and others an e-mait

fime frames for smielhng the lines and starting the test. It adopted Qwest's
start date of June 4, 2001.%

18



ssed that had not been changed. Qwest had revised its
spments reached on November 17, except that Qwest
s of business retail lines in égiace of residential retail lines.
to ba the only remaining issue.™ Halvorson felt the same.’

Y4, 2001, Hydock wrote an e-mail to Milter and others stating
i flve desired start date to mid-May, desired to have a meeting
andd warited to set up a site visit for a Qwest technician for

loak ai rl H@ r‘hecked wsth the AT&T testing group and was told
*f %s;’:s do the lest with residential lines.”

y 28, 2001, Mydock sent a message to the Qwest team stating
az a8 business lines pursuant to the tariff requirements was an
group and offering a brief explanation why. He also stated,

Janyary 31, 2001, Miller advised AT&T that Qwest "couldn't
y of 1000 ines at 901 Marquette Avenue.'® On February 2, 2001,
r revision of the UNE-P agreement. In the cover message, he
{his supervisor) was "still working with our regulatory folks on
iness issue,” and that he had "confirmed that we do not have the
ar e 1000 lines at the Minneapolis location." The only substantive
angrd was in the provigion on reporting results.'” Miller did not
witation to approach the Commission Jomtly about the tariff issue

still in the hands of Davis and Ward. '%?

» pption of filing an amended tariff and it knew that there was a
s {anifl could be waived. Waivers of tariffs for testing purposes are

Gwaest did not respond to the invitation, in early February 2001,
totsteiter of ATET met with Commissioner Edward Garvey and
thout Chwest to discuss the tariff lines problem. Commissioner
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that the use of residential lines for the test should not be

i work with Qwest and AT&T to resolve it.'" On February

gmail referring to Commissioner Garvey's statements

f the tersting agreement that had been revised to provide for

Fitia s, an installation date of April 15, 2001, and a
or after May 1, 2001,

ary 12, 2001, Pelto contacted Ward by telephone and
juiring as to why the test negotiations were being held up.
voics mall messag e from Ward the next day, stating that a
ing in wiiting.'™ Hydock sent an e-mail on February 13,
nart

14, 2001, John Stanoch, a Qwest policy and regulatory
a “dackson Forum” conducted by Commission Chair
lained about Qwest's actions in the negotiations. He

luding that it was part of the on-going strategy to make

dad slte visit to 901 Marquette was conducted on February 15,
gar and a Qwest engineer. They determmed that 1000
s evirrenily available there for AT&T's use.

B, 2001, Carla Dickinson, an AT&T manager, sent Tim
mamg‘mr an e-mail with a spreadsheet file laying out the
1 for certification (about 30), as well as the scenarios they
., Bessey promptly sent them on to Halvorson, Miller, and

v, ATET was advised that Qwest's account team would fio
v,'iﬁi‘ﬂ‘iﬁnsf Cinmmnz_nications b,et-ween AT&T and Qwest's

§. Qwast lnter atternpied to explain its earlier contrary statement
v the meaning of *capacity.” Ex. 1048; see also Ex. 46 (Gibbs
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rect 1 handle the negotiations with AT&T on a “business-to-business”

ruary 21, 2001, Halvorson sent a letter to Pelto and Terry that she
- the direction of Davis, with input from Ward, Stanoch, and
istter. Halvorson stated that she was responding to Hydock and
—if; 1 whether Qwest planned to proceed with the “UNE-P initial
" in Minnesota. The letter started by claiming that AT&T's initial
miz ring UNE-P service at AT&T employees’ residential locations.” It
tiar had always been available to AT&T under the Interconnection

letter went on, “Qwest did not agree with AT&T's written UNE-P trial
temd, has opted to fully engage with AT&T and other CLEGs in the

8 p jects without written agreements, and they could do so in this
i%’?’”f’ g, AT&T could simply order UNE-P under the lnterconnection
arge numbers of lines. The letter then stated that AT&T “now” wants
 fines 1o be provisioned at 901 Marquette or 200 South 5 Street in
Sinee both of those were “clearly business locations,” the letier said that
1 ‘iﬁéf?* ‘ﬂ’) pmwde fes;dentla! lmes to a business location in violation of

suggestion that AT&T simply order 1,000 UNE-P lines under the
kﬂmﬁmm was not a legitimate resolution to the situation because it did
sting of conversion of residential lines to UNE-P lines, which was a
. @ primary component of the test for AT&T. The tariff issue was easily
Commission and Qwest's contention that it could not agree to provide

was not made In good faith. The tariff issue was never an issue for
e reason that Qwest refused to conduct the test as requested by AT&T.

bogus justification added to the February 21 letter by Halvorson. Qwest
et o go to the Commission with AT&T to resolve the issue or at least
Idd rely on AT&T to obtain a waiver from the Commission. Not doing so
aother reflection of Qwest's refusal to perform the UNE-P test and to allow
v testing that Davis found acceptable.

ite his msﬁ,&smg impression that Qwest was not going to conduct the
v ATST,"' Pelto wrote Ward and Halvorson on February 22, 2001,
iher dalay on AT&T's test request cease. He expressed confidence that

e gt Halvorson is not above distorting the facts. Even by her own
sd kreown by eanly January that the lines were going to 201 Marquette; that's when
Wand about the tarifl issue.
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irm& w;ﬁw Commsssxon Chaw Scott, and further requested that
in good faith with AT&T fo conduct the requested test.'™* Pelto
o tallow up on the letter and to discuss the test. Ward never
with Ghair Scott never occurred because of “calendar issues”
tATRT regarded as “disinterest” from Qwest. '

i Matananni, an Information Technologies Director for Qwest, became
T st proposal in late February 2001, when she received a telephone-

,,gummw person in Minnesota. Hanson asked Notarianni to find
sonnel whether Qwest could provide billing information in a certain
sting. Motarianni checked with her boss, who had been involved
s on the UNE-P test. He told Notarianni that there were

shie then set up telephone meetings with the account team and
sl for March 1 and 2, 2001, so that she could become familiar with
st proposal. These meetings included Notarianni, Hanson, people

lesale account team, and Andy Crain, a Qwest attorney.'”” On
art Notarianni a copy of AT&T's February 15 list of certification

s YU

annt then scheduled a meeting for March 7 to discuss what the
ultt do 1o overcome some of the technical concerns with the testing
.Lﬂia‘ w}mi the‘y could provide {or AT&T, because she had come to

bafore March 7, 2001, Hanson had a discussion with
ir Seott concerning AT&T's proposed test. Chair Scott told Hanson that
sty hiad jwisﬂimion to oversee anticompetitive behavior" and "if
¥ !*"b!ﬁﬁ Wowd took at that." Hanson related the "gist" of the

ol B, ;‘00% Notarianni sent an e-mail to Crain, Hanson, Halvorson,
ul managers and alforneys, with copies to Davis and Miller,
ie{:vm Miller with the UNE-P test plan draft attached. She followed
v hiour later torwarding Miller's e-mail with the certification scenarios
reh 6, 20071, Davis replied separately to the two e-mails, apparently as
wpied evaryone who had received Notarianni's two e-mails. The first
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mer that the answer to AT&T continues to be that we are niot
’z{;szgmg in an additional 271 systems test. If, on the other
‘8T wishes our cooperation in testing the capabilities or
sitily of a system AT&T has developed to provision UNE-P in
wa would be happy to meet with them to discuss appropriate
wnls.

g gangpil, sent six minutes later to the same list of people, read: “Why are
¢ 1 these guys about this?” !

The wmails show that Davis was upset that Notarianni seemed to be
ot beyond certification testing into working on AT&T's UNE-P test,
trary fo 4 dirgctive he had issued at some prior time.

t‘smw:ﬂ CQwest technical, business and operational personnel attended the
phone meeting, including Notarianni, Miller, Bessey, Christy Doherty (a
.i'm:m who runs an operations center), EDI implementation contract
i Chambers and Samantha Kratzet, and others.'? Notarianni, Chambers,
+ ware i Notarianni's side office, the rest were on the telephone.'?®

i"hﬁmbem and Kratzet each took notes at the meeting. In addition to the
aun, Chambers wrote:

Ernail this morming from Steve Dauvis.
Whiy talking to AT&T about this? (lead Attorney)
Nt int favor of proceeding w/ project as AT&T outlined it.

F

v+ position to take w/ AT&T re: trial,'®*

sonversations w/ Beth Halvorson.
Lommission - we are not doing this.

{ ab a "copy” of the ROC test and not something designed to test
thelr gystems.

% not going to allow them to enter residential markets.

.

e testbed | ..

e patprepd 10 this meeting as a “Working meeting on AT&T/UNE-P MN trial.” This
2o g rater to cerification under the 1-2-3 test as “implementation” and the
# of thg UNE-P 1251 as "the trial” or the “friendly” or “friendlies” test.
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cpalatory manager
~mairman has told her that we need to move forward.

1 Baggey on meeling minutes

& Tim o meetings’

. ratzePs notes were similar. They indicate that Davis had said “stop!” and
sraradusion had the issue as a complaint. They go on to state:

Mug w 8Bteve Copy of ROC test & not designed to test their
aystems & how they work with ours.

iansan  Regulatory Mgr. (Qwest State MN) Chairman Scott,

» indicate that Crain was to get further clarification from Davis and
1 Implementation Team was to acknowledge with the AT&T team that
as over the “friendly test” while proceeding with a regular IMA EDI
fiese, and that the Halvorson lefter of February 21 was discussed.'?®

{hambers and Kratzet were only familiar with IMA EDI impiementation
i 1243 test, Prior to March 7, 2001, no one from Qwest and no one from

et talked with them about the UNE-P test. All the discussion their group
with the ATAT team related to IMA ED! implementation. The AT&T people had
» maardion of a "friendlies” test, but never explained it. Chambers was aware
would be interfacing with a different AT&T computer and system than the
& haed worked with previously.'®’

Chambers' note that “Qwest is not going to allow them to enter residential
% a relerence to what was explained to the group as a claim that AT&T
» i Qiwest refused to perform the UNE-P test as requested.'?®

i i original).

iny original),

HRE.

tupmbers and Kratzet's notes, the discussion summarized in this note occurred at the
about Davig' views, or at the beginning of the discussions about Hanson’s

gatt, or in between. While it's possible that it was part of Davis' directions to the

5 pigt sufficlent to prave that. It is most likely that Grain or one of the others was
Sneoit or others might view Qwast's refusal to do the UNE-P test as anti-competitive.
Iy predible witness despite her inability to remember the Davis e-mail addressed to
fy that she and others on the conference were well aware that refusing to aliow
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si was only for 271 purposes; it would only do the 1-2-3 test of AT&T's
w6, Meanwhile, the Notarianni’'s IMA EDI implementation group was to continue
g withy AT&T team on the 1-2-3 test.

esting, Chambers called Bessey to clarify what her IMA EDI implementation
idt say to their AT&T counterparts regarding the UNE-P test. Bessey told
srs they should not say anything about the surrounding events and just proceed
a5 if it were any other IMA EDI implementation. He also told her that all

,hcmgs regarding the “other items” were to come from the account and public
1@
feams.

106.  Notarianni and her IMA EDI implementation group never offered to expand
2-3 tesl to include the testing of Qwest's systems requested by AT&T inits UNE-P

7. On or about March 14, 2001, Qwest policy representatives Davis, Hanson,
{ Blanoch met with Commission Chair Scott to discuss the AT&T test. Davis
ed Qwest's position that if AT&T truly wanted to enter the market with UNE-P,
t would do everything possible to facilitate AT&T's entry into the market, but that
- was concemed about AT&T’s motives in demanding the particular UNE-P test
15 and questioned the necessity of those parameters. Chair Scott advised

4 that refusal to allow the AT&T test could be viewed as anticompetitive under
ssota statutes,

AT&T's Complaint

108, Just prior o March 21, 2001, Pelto again called Davis, this time to give
Wi a "heads up” that AT&T would be filing a complaint against Qwest with the
ion for its refusal fo conduct the UNE-P test. Davis told Peito to “go ahead, file
plaint,” He then said that Qwest would not do the test even if the Commlssmn
1it, but that Qwest might if the Minnesota Supreme Court ordered it.'

108, On March 21, 2001, AT&T filed a complaint against Qwest with the
wgsion for Qwest's failure to conduct the proposed test, pursuant to Minn.
L 237.462. The complaint sought penalties, temporary relief, and an expedited
ww of the matter.  Specifically, AT&T alleged violation of §251(c)(1) of the
mm&miraﬁcms Act of 1996 (the Aot) for Qwest’s failure to negotiate in good faith

mqi mimt omﬂ woiaucms of Minn. Stat. §237.121(a )(2) (prohibits intentionally tmpamng




wiality or  efficiency of services offered under contracts);, Minn.
4} {unlawful to refuse to provide products, services or facilities in
with Hs contracts); and, Minn. Stat. § 237.121(a)(1) (failure to disclose in
ner information necessary for the design of equipment that will meet
ons for interconnection).

On April 8, 2001, Qwest filed an Answer and Counterclaim with the

1. I ils Counterclaim, Qwest alleged that AT&T violated § 251(c) of the Act
i 1o negotiate in good faith.  Specifically, Qwest claimed that AT&T’s true
sonducting the test was for advocacy in 271 proceedings against Qwest,
fore, AT&T failed to negotiate in good faith by misrepresenting the reasons for
Ciwest further stated in its Answer that it was willing to offer AT&T the 1-2-3
ihat { provides to other CLECs and, if discovery established to Qwest's
farr that AT&T had legitimate business plans to provide UNE-P that requires
pyond the 1-2-3 test offered, then Qwest would agree to negotiate a test

111, The Commission quickly set a pre-hearing conference for April 19, 2001,
t 1o Minn, Stat. § 237.462, subd. 6(f). At that conference, Qwest continued to
osition that it would be willing to discuss providing more that the 1-2-3 testing
ATET could establish that it needed more testing for business reasons.'® At
il 18 hearing, Qwest also stated that it was having a difficult time agreeing to a
f ite tarilf to address the residential lines to a business location issue, but that if
sion ordered the tariff waived they would not have much choice but to
Af the conclusion of the hearing, the Commission voted to send the dispute
Administrative Law Judge for resolution of the claims asserted, and further
the temporary relief requested by AT&T.'® The Commission also ordered that
iff on the residential line issue be waived."®

112, On May 1, 2001, the Administrative Law Judge convened a pre-hearing
rze o discuss scheduling and discovery issues. Qwest continued to push for
of AT&T's business plans in order to assess AT&T's motives for conducting
i their alleged “need” for doing so."¥ At the end of the hearing, the
we Law Judge ruled that discovery of business plans would not be
i1 that Qwest could depose one technical employee at AT&T regarding the
y the 1-2-3 test would not be enough for AT&T's purposes.’®® The
ive Law Judge further found that AT&T apparently acted in good faith in
i ihe UNE-P test by virtue of the representations that it had made to the

Memarandurm in Qpposition to AT&T's Request for Temporary Relief, p. 16.
5 Aptll 18 Commission Hearing, p. 67-68.

m;’f’:fg Temporary Relief and Notice and Order for Hearing, issued April 30, 2001. The
sedderad included that certification testing be completed by May 18, 2001, and that Qwest
sit ATET s order tor 1,000 lines - 800 retail lines to be converted to UNE-P and 200 new

iy . 2001 Pre-Hearing Conference, at 19-20, 28-26.




and the Administrative Law Judge, together with the fact that it is a large
izations provider who has entered other states with UNE-P offerings. The
ive Law Judge further determined that whether AT&T intended to use results
for advocacy in Qwest's 271 proceedings was irrelevant, given that the Act
sstablished the 271 process as a mechanism to insure that an ILEC is
bt requirements of the Act before the FCC allows it to enter the long
s market,”™ The hearing was scheduled to commence on May 14, 2001."°

114 Meanwhile, AT&T and Qwest attempted to negotiate a settlement. On May
. e deposition of Edward Gibbs of AT&T was taken.'' On Friday, May 11,
d & Motion to Vacate the Contested Case Hearing. A telephone conference
1 on the motion was held at 3:00 p.m. that day. Quest argued that the hearing
sgary because all issues had been resolved by a Memorandum of
ding (MOU) and an Initial Testing Plan that had been negotiated between
{ AT&T. However, AT&T argued that the MOU had not been finalized and the
nent argied that it had not approved the MOU. During the telephone
3, Qwest stated, for the first time, that it would proceed with the test as set out
ritinl Testing Plan, regardless of the results of any further proceedings in this
r. AT&T conceded that Qwest's agreement to proceed satisfied AT&T's testing
t, albeit belatedly. The Department also agreed that the testing issues were
by the Qwest decision to proceed with the requested testing. During the
. the Administrative Law Judge determined that the time constraints imposed
il to determine whether the UNE-P testing should proceed no tonger applied,
sl that the hearing previously scheduled to start May 14, 2001, be continued
prghearing conference be held May 15, 2001, to consider various motions
adule subsequent proceedings.'*

114, Following the prehearing conference on May 15, 2001, the Administrative
s shudge ruled that any settlement agreement that had been executed by AT&T and
{ bt been withdrawn and abandoned by the parties, that the Administrative Law
vas still vested with the charge of the Commission to make findings on the
" gompeting bad faith claims, and that the hearing on those claims would
cmrmenge on July 9, 2001."

. Frior to the hearing, Qwest and AT&T proceeded with the UNE-P test. At
wnnt, thergafter, Davis left Pelto a voice message congratulating Pelto on AT&T's

g Lhrdler, dated June 8, 2001, at 3.
4 of Mo 1, 2001 Pre-Hearing Conference, at 94.

gy Chrder, 41§} 10-14.

aring Cirder st po 5. The Administrative Law Judge also ruled on various discovery motions

fingd by the parties at this time. Subsequent to the May 15 status conference, Qwest filed a

+ the Commission the Issue of Enforceability of the Memorandum of Understanding,
tives Law Judge had already determined was abandoned by the parties. The motion

npimistrative Law Jurdge in the Administrative Law Judge’s Second Prehearing
June 28, 2001,
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ast and on "seeking relief in the only one of Qwest's 14 states where the
ssion would have required Qwest to do the test."™™

Post-Hearing Actions

6. On July 13, 2001, during the break in the hearings, Dickinson of AT&T,
+ of Qwast an e-mail requesting confirmation of Halvorson's testimony on July
Wt;?;t would keep IMA EDI Version 6.0 available for the UNE-P trial through
bar,

117. Cwest's systems are capable of supporting three versions of the EDI
@ simultangously, but no more. At the time Qwest was offering Versions 6.0, 7.0,
ul it had committed to CLECs to upgrade to Version 9.0 on December 8,
Thus, Halvorson's commitment created a problem. Qwest requested a meeting
uss the problem, That meeting took place on Thursday, August 9, 2001."7

118, Dickinson and Miller attended the August 9, 2001, meeting, along with
al ofhers from AT&T and Qwest. Qwest explained that its systems could net
¥ Yersion 6.0 after it implemented Version 9.0 on December 8, 2001. It offered-
wi aptions: Completely cease testing by December 7 or migrate to Version 7.0

jration would require recertification, which would take up to 12 weeks to
. AT&T said it would refer the question to Gibbs and respond to Qwest account
Bessey. ™™

118 Dickinson immediately consulted with Gibbs. Gibbs told her that he had
vrsted tunding to migrate to Version 8.0 for purposes of the Minnesota UNE-P test,
had not yet been approved. He told her to reiterate AT&T's desire to use Version

ough the end of December. At the end of the day, still on August 9, 2001,
lgft a voice mall for Miller saying that it looked like AT&T “will not be migraﬁn%
37 virsion, 6.0, 7.0, or 8.0, so it looks like the test will be over officially on the 7'

per” Bhe said she could send an e-mail confirmation the next day. She
{ i Monday, August 13, 2001, stating that per her voice mail, “AT&T will be
i e UNE-P consumer test trial in Minnesota on December 7, 2001.” She did not
mention that AT&T would not be migrating to a later version of the IMA EDI.'*

120, Miller found the voice mail self-explanatory. However, he did have
urgations with Jason Topp, Qwest's Minnesota attorney, and Bessey where he
that by not upgrading, AT&T was “impairing its ability to enter the market
“upon completion of the UNE-P test,” because it would have to certify its systems
S VESInN.

davit of Mark Miller, admitted October 1, 2001).
L Ex 1057 {(Affidavit of Carla Dickinson Pardee, admitted October 1, 2001), § 2.

Ex. 10587, 1§ 4-6.
Boaned BExs. 1 and 2: Ex. 1057, Y91 7-9 and Ex. A,
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121. Miller states that he then decided to confirm his understanding of
% Dickingon's messages because the e-mail had not mentioned the decision not to

griigrate to a later version. With the help of counsel not identified in his affidavit, Miller
rafted & letter to Dickinson and sent it to her on August 29, 2001."° It stated:

Re:  IMA upgrades and Minnesota UNE-P test completion date
Dear Carla:

This Jetter confirms your voice mail to me on August 9", 2001 that AT&T
does not plan on upgrading beyond IMA 6.0, and that the Minnesota UNE-
P test will be completed on December 7, 2001.

it was signed by Miller and copied to Terry and Halvorson. ™’
122, On August 30, 2001, Qwest filed a request that it be allowed to

"ATETs lack of intention to enter the local market in Minnesota.” Attached as that
infarmation was a copy of Miller's letter of the day before.'® After receiving responses
from ATET and the Department, the Administrative Law Judge ordered that Qwest and
A ’I;ﬁi&? affidavits of Miller and Dickinson explaining that communication, which they
o, ™

% 123. Qwest's letter to AT&T of August 29, 2001, makes false and misleading
v statements and implications in the following ways:

a) It falsely claims to be confirming a hasty, end-of-the-day voice mail.
Qwest had Dickinson’s confirming e-mail in it's possession two business
days later. The e-mail said the UNE-P test would be ended December 7.
Knowing the background of the two alternatives Qwest had given AT&T,
Qwest did not need to confirm anything. If Miller had actually been
confused about why the e-mail didn't mention not upgrading, he would
have asked about the e-mail. Qwest's letter referred to the voice mail
because Qwest wanted to capitalize on Dickinson’s statement about not
upgrading to a newer version of the IMA EDI, and that statement
appeared only in the voice mail. The true purpose of Qwest’s letter was to
fabricate evidence for this case to bolster Qwest's allegation that the UNE-
P test was not for market-entry purposes.

b) It falsely states that AT&T did not plan on upgrading beyond
Version 6.0. That allegation is based upon a false premise that AT&T
would have to use its UNE-P test gateway for any subsequent real-market
offering of local service using UNE-P and for other services it offers under

. 67, Y Band 9,
68, Gwest Outside Counsel letter dated August 30, 2001, attachment.
BB,
7 Post-Hearing Order, September 19, 2001; Exs, 687 and 1057,
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interconnection agreements with Qwest. The truth is that the voice mail
and e-mail only notified Qwest of AT&T's choice between the two
alternatives offered by Qwest and that the choice was to end the UNE-P
test December 7 rather that to upgrade AT&T's UNE-P test system
gateway beyond Version 6.0. The messages had nothing to do with AT&T
ever upgrading to later versions for market entry. AT&T will use a later
version if and when it enters the UNE-P market in Minnesota or other
Owest states, but that will be on a new and separate EDI system on
AT&T's end. Presumably, AT&T already had or was about o upgrade
beyond Version 6.0 in its existing systems for ordering Local Number
Portability and Unbundled Loops. As Miller pointed out, the new system
will take some time for AT&T to program and to have certified, but AT&T
will be able to use some of the knowledge it has gained in the UNE-P test.

124. Qwest's August 30, 2001, letter to the Administrative Law Judge claiming
thist op mm iwf‘t:mha%ic)n had come to light which it believed demonstrated AT&T’s lack of

a&dmg emdence Qwest had fabricated and then Camed that distortion further
'm‘“@ wr*h knowiedge of the surroundmg facts would know that nothmg about AT&T's

: z:i fzu.an m’tkm the argumpnt is dxsturbmg It provrdes verification of Qwests fack of
sandor and self-serving behavior in its dealings with AT&T.

1256, Any of the foregoing findings more properly considered to be conclusions
of law are adopted as such.

Based upon the foregoing findings, the Administrative Law Judge makes the
totlewing:

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. The Administrative Law Judge and Commission have jurisdiction in this
matter under Minn, Stat. §§ 14.50 and 237.02, 237.081, 237.16, and 237.462.

2, Minn. Stat. § 237.462, subd. 1, clauses (1), (3), and (4), empower the
{‘azrmmwﬁmﬁ to assess monetary penalties for knowing and intentional violations of
Aimn. Stal. § 237.121 and other statutes and rules; a Commission-approved
rppnnection agreement, if the violation is material; or any duty or obligation imposed

e Section 251(a), (b) or (¢) of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 that relates to
servize provided in this state.

3. Minn. Stat. § 237.462, subd. 2, allows the Commission to assess a penalty

#t between $100 and $10,000 per day for each violation, considering:
{1} the willfulness or intent of the violation;

() the gravity of the violation, including the harm to customers or
competitons,




{3} the history of past violations, including the gravity of past violations,
similarity of previous violations to the current violation to be penalized,
number of previous violations, the response of the person to the most
racent previous violation identified, and the time lapsed since the last
vigtation,

{4) the number of violations;
{5) the economic benefit gained by the person committing the violation;

{6) any corrective action taken or planned by the person committing the
violation;

{71 the annual revenue and assets of the company committing the
viplation, including the assets and revenue of any affiliates that have 50
percent or more common ownership or that own more than 50 percent of
the company;

{8} the financial ability of the company, including any affiliates that have
50 percent or more common ownership or that own more than 50 percent
of the company, to pay the penalty; and

{9) other factors that justice may require, as determined by the
commission. The commission shall specifically identify any additional
tactors in the commission’s order.

4. Under Ninn. Stat. § 237.462, subd. 3, the Commission may not assess a
penally under unless the record in the proceeding establisties by a preponderance of
the evidence that the penalty is justified based on the factors identified above.

5. Under Minn. R. 1400.7300, subp. 5, AT&T and the Depariment, because
they accuse Qwest of violating the Interconnection Agreement and faw, must. prove the
facis at issue by a preponderance of the evidence.

8, Under Minn. Stat. § 237.121, telecommunications carriers are prohibited
from the Tollowing practices, among others:

(1) upon reguest, fail to disclose in a timely and uniformm manner
information necessary for the design of equipment and services that will
meet the specifications for interconnection;

{(2) intentionally impair the speed, quality, of efficiency of services ,
products, or facilities offered to a consumer under a tariff, contract, or
price list:
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(4} refuse to provide a service, product or facility to a tetephone company

or telecommunications carrier in accordance with its applicable tariffs,

price lists, or contracts and with the commission’s rules and orders.'>*

7. The Interconnection Agreement requires Qwest and AT&T to act in good
faith and consistently with the intent of the Act and to provide notice, approval, or similar
wotion without unreasonable delay or condition.

8. AT&T's UNE-P test request fit within the parameters established by § 14.1
ot the Interconnection Agreement and was reasonable. Therefore, the Interconnection
Agreement required Qwest to cooperate with AT&T in the conduct of the UNE-P test as
reguested,

9, Section 251(c)(1) of the Act requires ILECs and CLECs to negotiate
interconnection agreements in good faith, 47 C.F.R. § 51.301{c), a regulation
iimplementing the Act, lists certain actions and practices that are expressly considered
o violate the duty to negotiate in good faith. These include demanding that another
parly sign a nondisclosure agreement prohibiting a party from providing information
reguested by the FCC or a state commission, intentionally misleading or coercing

another party, and intentionally obstructing or delaying negotiations or resolution of
disputes.

10.  The Federal Communications Commission has interpreted “good faith” to
mean "honesty in fact in the conduct of the transaction concerned,” and has stated that
“at & minimum the duty to negotiate in good faith “prevents parties from intentionally

risleading or coercing parties into reaching an agreement they would not otherwise
have made.'”

11. Minnesota courts have defined "had faith” as “a party’s refusal to fulfill
seme duty or contractual obligation based on an ulterior motive, not an honest mistake
r@gf*rdmg one's rights or duties. . . . Actions are doene in ‘good faith’ when done

honestly, whether it be negligently or not "% Good faith “is an issue of honesty of intent
sather than of diligence or negligence.”

12, Qwest did not fail to act in good faith by attempting to determine for itselt
ifs obligations under the Interconnection Agreement. It was entitled to do so. Mowever,
i}“;eg? s determination that it could refuse to engage in the cooperative testing

sauasted by AT&T unless it was satisfied that AT&T was using the test for marketing
noses was not simply a mistaken interpretation of its obligation under the
Imigrconnection Agreement. It was a position taken by Qwest before it had examined

Ainn. ‘“%Ear §?3? 121( 1) and (a}(4).
ther ilatier of Implementation of the Local Competition Provisions of the Telecommunications Ast of
%, FIRST REPORT AND ORDER, CC Docket No. 96-98 (rel. August 8, 1996) at 148,
dede}{] Capital Advisers, Inc. v. Herzog, 575 N.W.2d 121, 125 (Minn, Ct, App. 1998), see also,
5 v. First Bank of Eden Prairie, 514 N\W.2d 831, 837 (Minn. Ct. App. 1994).
hirabe v, Pownell, 307 N\W.2d 478, 83 (Minn, 1981),
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the terms of the Interconnection Agreement and it was not supported by the terms of the
Interconnection Agreement. Instead, the position was developed and used by Qwest in
an attempt to prevent AT&T from developing data that AT&T might present to ROC test
officials and regulatory bodies in opposition to Qwest’'s Section 271 applications.

13.  Qwest committed a knowing, intentional, and material violation of its
obligation to engage in cooperative testing under § 14.1 of the Interconnection
Agreement by its refusal to conduct AT&T’'s UNE-P test from September 14, 2000, to
May 11, 2001. Such action also constitutes a knowing and intentional refusal to provide
a service, product, or facility to a telecommunications carrier in accordance with 2
contract under Minn. Stat. § 237.121(a)(4). Qwest is therefore subject to penalties under
Minn. Stal. § 237.462, subd. 1, (1) and (3).

14, Qwest failed to act in good faith and committed knowing, intentional, and
material violations of its obligations to act in good faith under the Interconnection
Agreement and under Section 251(c)(1) of the Act by the following conduct:

a) Creating a specious position to support its refusal to conduct
AT&T's UNE-P test, when that refusal was actually based upon what
Qwest saw as an assault against its 271 initiative and by its desire to
prevent or delay AT&T from conducting a true market entry test--both pure
retail business interests of Qwest.

b) Imposing its position regarding its testing obligations uporn AT&T,
whether specious or correct, without informing AT&T, by delaying AT&T's
opportunity to challenge that position, by concealing its true intent to allow
only cerification testing, and by attempting to avoid and by delaying the
UNE-P test by engaging AT&T in long and unnecessarily difficult
negotiations over UNE-P testing that Qwest never intended to allow.
These deceptions continued from September 14, 2000, until April 6, 2001,
when Qwest filed its Answer and Counterclaim declaring openly for the
first time that it would not do the UNE-P test unless AT&T demonstrated to
its satisfaction that it had legitimate business plans to enter the market.

c) Sending the letter of August 29, 2001, to AT&T making false and
misleading statements

Such actions also constitute knowing and intentional failure to disclose necessary
information under Minn. Stat. § 237.121(a)(1). Qwest is therefore subject to penalties
under Minn. Stat. § 237.462, subd. 1, (1), (3) and (4).

15, Qwest’s violations continued from September 14, 2000, to May 11, 2001,

& period of 239 days. Substantial penalties are appropriate. considering the following
factors:

a) The violations were knowing and intentional.




b) The violations were serious. Qwest’'s conduct delayed by several
months AT&T's ability to enter the local service market via UNE-P in
Minnesota and other Qwest states. This harmed AT&T financially and also
harmed Minnesota consumers by delaying significant competition in the
local service market.

c) There is one significant violation, a continuing pattern of conduct,
and several lesser individual violations consistent with that pattern

d} Qwest conduct in this case was for the purpose of protecting its
entry into the long-distance market through the Section 271 process.
Long-distance will provide very substantial revenue to Qwest.

e) Qwest ultimately agreed to cooperate in AT&T's UNE-P test, but
only after AT&T had initiated this complaint proceeding.

f) Qwest has enormous assets, but is suffering revenue problems in
the current economy. It has the financial ability to pay significant penalties.

g) Qwest's actions would be appropriate in a competitive market. But
this is a regulated market where Qwest's actions are subject to the Act
and state law. lts actions were anti-competitive and cannot be condoned
under the Act and state law.

16,  AT&T's conduct in this matter did not violate the Interconnection
Agreement or law. The few statements AT&T made to Qwest that were not totally
aoourate were minor deviations, concealed no material facts, and did not mislead
Gwest. Qwest's Counterclaim against AT&T should be dismissed.

NOTICE
THIS REPORT IS NOT AN ORDER. THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION WILL
ISBUE THE FINAL AGENCY ORDER, WHICH MAY ADOPT OR DIFFER FROM THE
FOLLOWING RECOMMENDATIONS.

Based upon the foregoing Conclusions, the Administrative Law Judge makes the
following:

RECOMMENDATIONS

IT IS5 RESPECTFULLY RECOMMENDED that the Public Utilities Commission
issue an Order:

1. Adopting the foregoing Findings and Conclusions.

2. Assessing monetary penalties under Minn. Stat. § 237.462 against Qwest
irr the amount of $5,000.00 per day for 239 days, a total of $1,195,000.00.
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3. Dismissing Qwest's Counterclaim against AT&T.

tated Fabruary 22, 2002

STEVE M. MIHALCHICK
Administrafive Law Judge
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Exhibit C

« BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF UTAH -

of the Application of ) DOCKET NO. 00-049-08
TOMMUNICATIONS, INC., )
al of Compliance with 47 US.C. )
3 ) PROCEDURAL ORDER

ISSUED: December€..2001

e Commission:
The Commission is interested in determining if agreement can be reached
pavinyg the Utah Staff=s proposed post-entry assurance performance plan (hereafter referred

s 18 the GPAP). In order to facilitate these discussions and encourage agreement, the

ton designates Judith Hooper, of the Division of Public Utilities. to be a staff advocate

e purpose of participating in these negotiations. The term of this appointment shall be from

issuance of this Order until such time as the Commission issues its Report and Order with

et 1 the QPAP,

Representatives of Qwest and of the interveners in this Docket may contact Ms.

per by participate in the negotiations regarding the Utah Staff=g proposed QPAP. The
sie divects that at a minimum one meeting will be held on Wednesday the 12" day of

ember 2001 in room 426 of the Heber M. Wells Building in Salt Lake City, Utah to

svine if parties can reach agreement concerning these issues. Any authorized representative

s 1o this Docket may attend the December 12" meeting as desired. Participants may

it

ir person or by phone bridge. The Commission directs the parties to file a report with the



DOCKET NO. 00-049-08

2

&

by the 18" of December concerning any agreements reached and the public policy

atione for said agreements. Any party to this Docket may petition the Commission to

sied thee timg allowed for negotiations beyond December 18, 2001 if it can be shown that

oyt stgnifivant agreements are likely.

The designation of Ms. Hooper as advocacy staff is strictly limited to the time

4% previously mentioned in this Order. The designation does not extend to any other issue

¢ padsor tinse period for which Ms. Hooper is currently designated as advisory staff. The

st Hanited term designation will not preclude Ms. Hooper from returning to her previous

> a5 an advisory staff member on this issue following the issuance of the Commission=s report

ey on the QPAP,

Based upon the foregoing, the Commission Orders the following.
ORDER

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, that.

i Judith Hooper is temporarily designated as advocacy staff for the purpose of

ng in discussions and negotiations directed towards developing an acceptable proposed

wssurance plan that effectively protects the public interest in the Utah service territory

% This designation is in effect from the time of this Order=s issuance to the time the

ssion issues 4 Report and Order on the QPAP.



DOCKET NO. 00-049-08

3.

3 The parties to this Docket must file a report on any agreement reached on

18" 2001, Sald report will contain an explanation of the public policy justifications of

erments reached. I the parties are not able to complete their work by December 18" and

Hiond of significant agreement in the near future can be shown, the parties may petition

an to extend the period of negotiation beyond the December 18, 2001 cutoff date.

4, The parties will meet on December 12™ 2001 in room 426 of the Heber M. Wells

n Balt Lake Civy, Utah, and at other times as they judge to be necessary. Interested

gltend the December 12" meeting in person or by phone.

DATED at Salt Lake City, Utah, this 6th day of December, 2001.

/s/ Stephen F. Mecham, Chairman

/s/ Constance B. White, Commissioner

/s/ Richard M. Campbell, Commissioner

Secretary
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| for filing are the original and ten copies of AT&T s Additional
> of Supplemental Authority. Please call me if there are any questions.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

% that on this 3Tst day of May 2002, the original and 10 copies of AT&T's
siement of Supplemental Authority were sent by overnight mail to:

v trae and correet copy was sent by U.S. Mail on May 31, 2002 addressed to:

Thomas J. Welk
Attorney at Law
Boyce Murphy McDowell & Greenfield
P.O. Box 5015

Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57117-5015

John L. Munn

Attorney at Law

QWEST Corporation

1801 California Street, Suite 4900
Denver, CO 80202

Gregory J. Bernard

Attorney at Law

Morrill Thomas Nooney & Braun LLP
P.O. Box 8108

Rapid City, SD 57709-8108

Marlon Griffing, PhD.
Senior Consultant
QSI Consulting

1735 Crestline Drive
Lincoln, NE 68506
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SNT OF SUPPLEMENTAL AUTHORITY

. hre, submits this Additional Statement

{west Performance Assurance Plan, stating as

Coommission issued its Order Regarding
whment A Also on May 29, 2002, the

tion for Rehearing Granted In Part, Denied In Part

 seders o the South Dakota Commission as

- if s and the Bouth Dakota Commission’s positions on
: Plhus.

v May 31, 2002.
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s, {hwest intends the QPAP to be included in its SGAT as Exhibit K, and to be adopted as part
s approved interconnection agreement with Qwest.

The QJPAP is a self-executing remedy plan with a two-tiered payment structure; it requires

ske payments o competitive local exchange carriers (Tier 1 payments) and/or to the state

pusipenis) when Qwest fails to meet certain performance measurements (parity standards or

51 b A per-ogcurrence or per-measurement basis. The Tier 1 and Tier 2 payment

st the methods for calculating payments are described in §§ 6 through 9 of the QPAP.

i 12 of the QPAP establishes an annual limit or cap on Tier 1 and Tier 2 payments.

The QPAP's performance measurements are defined in the Performance Indicator Definitions
ed in the Qwest Regional Oversight Committee (ROC) Operational Support System
solluborative and included in the SGAT as Exhibit B. See QPAP § 3. The statistical
mis {modified “z-tests”) for determining conformance with the parity and benchmark
mens are described in QPAP §§ 4 and 5.

The GPAP imposes on Qwest the duty to submit reports to state commissions and

setitive logal exchange carriers (CLECs) concerning Qwest’s wholesale performanee during
hs. The monthly reporting requirements are set forth in § 14 of the QPAP. Section 15 of
PAP prowvides for integrated joint audits and investigations by participating state commissions.
inp commussions would choose an independent auditor and approve the audit/investigation

enses for such audits and investigations would be paid for out of a combination of Tier 1

ion 10 of the QPAP provides for a six-month review to determine whether anv
frace measurements should be added, deleted or modified, whether the parity or benchmark

nents should be modified, and whether the payment structure should be modified. Finally,
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tars Company (Covad), and the Commission’s Utility Division Staff ("‘S’taff’%f),

ammission *10-day” comments or exceptions in response to the QPAP Report.

£ 1o the Commission's Amended Third Procedural Order in Utility Case No: 3269,
amd Stff subsequently filed Commission-specific briefs. The Comm“iis'jvsiim
i} spgnments concerning the QPAP Report on January 8, 2002.

- revigwed the QPAP Report, the parties’ comments, briefs and arguments-reggﬂr"c}ling
s’y vecommendations, the record concerning this matter generally and: bemg

¢ gdvised, the Commission FINDS AND CONCLUDES:

ODUCTION

i Performance assurance plans have become the vehicle by which BOCs suchias Q vest

I the section 271 requirement that an application to provide in-region ifiter

1 “gonststent with the public interest, convenience and necessity” pursuantio section

" The public interest inquiry considers both whether a BOC has opened its local market

ful compelition prior to garnering section 271 approval and that it provide assurances'the

will remain open after receiving section 271 approval [ In fulfilling the requirern

part of the public interest test, every BOC obtaining section 271 authority ta-d:
d anti-backsliding measures are in place to assure future compliance by i;mp‘l'eﬁ]fef,ﬁ‘t‘:ing‘fa

syrance plan.

s IR
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The (PAP Report is organized, for the most part, around the five “important

" for determining whether a performance assurance plan is within the “zone of

tn the QPAF Report, the Facilitator made numerous recommendations that were

by the participants in these proceedings. Unless otherwise addressed in this Order, the

o aecepts and adopts all such recommendations.

G, Thie Commigsion restates and incorporates the background findings and conclusions

de by the Commission in previous interim orders in this case in lieu of repeating those
d fincings and conclusions here.

7. As with previous interim orders in this case, this interim order addresses only some of

regpserments of section 271 of the Act. The Commission anticipates that a series of interim

fing this ane will form the basis for a single final order, incorporating previous interim

. upsdated g5 appropriate.

ANDARD OF REVIEW

&, The Facilitator laid out his standard of review on pp. 4-6 of the QPAP Report. The

t irichded not only the five characteristics of the FCC’s zone of reasonableness test, but

# nrmber of additional “considerations,” such as whether the incentives of the plan impose an

e onn-region, interLATA entry.”” Several of the parties, mcluding AT&T and Staff,

1o thie Facifitator’s use of the additional criteria delineated in the QPAP Report.




% of the QPAP in an incumbent-biased direction even more than that proffered by Qwest in

of the Multi-State QPAP hearings.'

12 Staff’s views about the Facilitator’s standard of review generally are congruent with

pxpressed by AT&T. Staff therefore urges the Commission to abide by the standard of review

ik : R T ankd M " ()
seph in the FCC's section 271 orders.’

13, For its part, Qwest apparently would have the Commission adopt the Facilitator’s

&

wrd of review, Although it did not address the issue directly in the comments submitted to this

sion, (west states that we should find “that the QPAP, as modified by Qwest as the result of

iHtator's Repaort, provides adequate assurance that Qwest will not backslide and that its

20

v 271 application is in the public interest.
I4.  Asthe Commission has done throughout these proceedings, we will assess the QPAP

+ 4w have all of the Facilitator’s other reports, namely as a recommended decision akin to

zd vy the Commission’s hearing examiners. That being the case, we are not constrained-to

i the gnalysis or recommendation made by the Facilitator on every issue, let alone any single

wndatton.  Consequently, as has been the Commission’s consistent practice in these
. we will review the evidence of record and the arguments of the parties in examining the

"5 QPAP recommendations in the same manner that we review the recommended decisions

16 hosaring examiners in every other proceeding before the Commission.

s Execptions 1o the Liberty Consulting Group's QPAP Report (AT&T's Exceptions), at 2.




1, which contained significant differences from both the New York and Texas plans, the

fn prior section 271 orders, the Commission has reviewed
performance assurance plans modeled after either the New York
Plan or the Texas Plan. Although similar in some respects, the
curtent Pennsylvania plan, however, differs significantly from each
af these two plans.  As stated above, we do not require any
monitoring and enforcement plan and therefore, we do notimpose
requirements for its structure if the state has chosen to adopt such a
plan. We recognize that states may create plans that ultimately
vary in their strengths and weaknesses as tools for post-271
authority monitoring and enforcement.”’

1%, The FCC reiterated this position in the Verizon Connecticur Order where it stated:
As the Commission has recognized, individual state PAPs may
vary, and our task is to determine whether the PAP at hand falls
within a zone of reasonableness and is “likely to provide incentives
%

that are sufficient to foster post-entry checklist compliance,™

We address the matter of our jurisdiction to modify the QPAP and oversee its

sdation and operation in more detail below in our treatment of the QPAP’s six-month review

SIDERATION OF OTHER STATE AND/OR BOC PLANS

21, There was considerable discussion in the briefs as well as at the oral argumentbefore

g the propriety and advisability of considering other state plans as well as BOCT plans

sl by the FOC.

3 Pempalvanin Qrder, 17 FCC Red 17419, at 128 (emphasis added; internal citations omitted):

“af Application of Verizon New York Inc., Verizon Long Distance, Verizon Enterprisé Soliti
; ks Inc., and Verizon Select Services Inc., for Authorization to Provide In-Region, Intért:
+r, Memosandum Opinion and Order, FCC 01-208, 16 FCC Red 14147 (2001),}1[,‘]1 77 (Verizon
{emphasis added: internal citations omitted).

-10-
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: : PRS-
ts am evolutionary process that requires changes to both measures and remedies over time.

tent with its earlier conclusions in this regard, the FCC recently recognized

that the development of performance measures and
appropriate remedies is an evolutionary process that requires
changes to both measures and remedies over time. We note
that both the Georgia and Louisiana Commissions anticipate
modifications to BellSouth's SQM [Service Quality
Measurement Plan] from their respective pending six-month
reviews. We anticipate that these state Commissions will
continue to build on their own work and the work of other
states in order for such measures and remedies to most
accurately reflect actual commercial performance in the local
markctplace.m

Fially, cur review of the QPAPs developed by other states to date is consistent with what virtually
svery other state commission has done in relation to the key components of Qwest’s proposed plan.

20.  Forthese reasons, and given the Commission’s statutory obligation to safeguard and
peomote the public interest, we find it is entirely apposite and, in point of fact, necessary for the
{onumission to review other state and BOC performance assurance plans and to adopt from them
thase ¢lements and/or concepts we deem most appropriate for ensuring that the local marketplace for

tizle

communications services remains open to competition in New Mexico. Indeed, given the
redatively nascent nature of local competition in New Mexico, it is particularly incumbent on the
Cemmission to ensure that the playing field remain as level as feasible in order to develop more
reibust and meaningful competition in the local marketplace for telecommunications services in this

Stude.

fri te Mouer of Joinr Application by BellSoutl Corporation. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., and BeliSouth

stance, Inc. for Provision of In-Region, InterLATA Services In Georgia and Louisiana, Memorandum Opinion

4 Circdor, {',,L. Docket No. 02-35, FCC 02-147 (rel. May 15, 2002) (BeliSouth Georgia/Louisiana QGrder), at § 294
il citations omitied).
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consistent with the public interest. Accordingly, the Commission accepts and adopts the Facilitator’s

olutions of the total payment liability issues addressed in this paragraph.
30, We now turn our attention to the three total payment liability issues about which the

parties raised points of contention in their post-QPAP Report comments and briefs.
1. The 36 % of net revenues standard

3}, The 36% of net revenues standard calls into question whether the amount Qwest
places at risk through its QPAP every year should be capped at 36% of Qwest’s 1999 ARMIS net
iterstate revenues, This issue is conceptually related to the question of whether the Conimission
ghould adopt a procedural cap. The procedural cap issue essentially involves whether or not a trigger
should be established, based on the level of fines accrued by Qwest, which would cause the
Cpmmission to initiate an inquiry into Qwest's performance under the PAP.

<"§w’
.

The debate over the parameters of the cap essentially boils down to addressing the

wing issues that we do not perceive as being mutually exclusive: (i) should there be an abselute
¢r “hared” cap, which may not be raised no matter how bad Qwest’s performance may be; it so. at
Mnx percentage of net revenues should the cap be set such that an adequate incentive to avoid
backshiding is created; or (if) should the cap be a procedural or “soft™ cap, which can be exceeded if
{3west’s performance under the plan is sufficiently poor that the procedural cap is reached: if so, at

wiiat percentage of net revenues should the cap be set.

P nder -14-
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wnder the cap through reasonable and prudent efforts. AT&T therefore cautions that under the

seenario recommended by the Facilitator, the Commission would be prevented from s

seéking to take corrective action or other measures, or even launching an invest gution infow

eapwas reached before Qwest’s performance became so bad that it exceeded the cap for twenty-to

smonths in a row.”’ AT&T also objects to the Facilitator’s cap reduction mechanisin, asserting the

FCC has never allowed a plan to dip below a 36% cap and contending, therefore, that pubhic in '

ciples combined with the lack of precedent make the Facilitator's position untenab

37,  AT&T therefore urges the Commission to reject the Facilitator’s adjustabl

izstablish instead a procedural cap in the range of 20 to 40 percent. AT&T further vecommends ths

‘the Commission direct Qwest to adopt QPAP language stating that once this cap is reached,

the Commission shall have the authority to open &
proceeding to determine the reason the cap was met. Ifthe
Comymission determines that the meeting of the cap was
performance related it shall lift the cap for that given
calendar year. If the Commission determines the meeting
of the cap was not performance related, it shatl keep the
cap in place for that calendar year"”‘w

38,  Covad likewise requests that we reject ahard” cap, suggesting instend that we adop
aprocedural cap set at 44%. Covad notes this is the cap currently set in the Verizon plan by the New
"York commission, which raised the cap after having found the initial 36% cap insulficient to provide

an adequate BOC incentive to meet the requisite performance standards.”

AT

AT&T"s Updated Proposed Order Re: QPAP (AT&T's Proposed Findingsy, at 5,
* ldows.

¥ ud w7,

# Coyad Communication Company's Comments on the Report on Qwest's Performance Assurarice Plan (Covad's
Comments), at 11.

PAP Order -16-
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42 We find both the 25% procedural cap and the 44% annual cap provide adequate
incentives against backsliding and fall squarely within the zone of reasonablieness: this is particolarly
frue in light of the performance assurance plans approved by the FCC in the BellSeuth

" . . . 43
rgiwLouisiana Order just two weeks ago.

43, The hybrid approach with respect to capping net revenues at risk we are hereby
adopting will enable the Commission to intervene in a proactive manner if the 25% cap is reached
order to determine the reason or reasons the cap was met. If the cap is met as the result of
performance-related problems, the Commission will have the ability to take corrective action in an
expeditious manner. Moreover, this approach should avoid, or at least is intended to avoid, the
problem of non-payment to CLECs occurring where there 1s solely a hard cap (such as 36% or 44%)
in place and that cap is reached. Furthermore, this approach is entirely consistent with the
Commission’s authority and, indeed, duty to intercede at any time we may deem necessary and
appropriate to administer and modify the QPAP.* At the same time, the 44% annual cap affonds
{QJwest a degree of certainty as to the maximum amount of net revenues that will be placed at risk m
any given year.

44, In sum, we consider our resolution with respect to capping payment hability fotwe o
fair and balanced approach that provides adequate incentives against backsliding, takes imo socoun
the Commission’s authority as well as our duty to promote the public interest, addresses CLEC

concerns over a hard cap being exceeded by a BOC that has decided it is more efficient to pay thun

¥ See BellSouth Georgia/Louisiana Order, FCC 02-147, at§ 296 (wherein the FCC endorsed both the Georgia Service
Performance Measurements and Enforcement Mechanisms (SEEM) plan, which places atrisk 44% of BeliSauth™s anpuad
net revenues in Georgia, and the Louisiana SEEM plan, which features a 20% procedural cap).

43

See infra our discussion of the six-month review process. Tff 161-184.

OPAP Order 18-
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4. This calculation begins in the first month that payments are
expected to exceed the annual cap and continues in each month of
that year. Qwest will recover any debited arnounts by reducing
payments due from any CLEC for that month and any succeeding
months as necessary.”

47.  Qwest does not oppose Tier 1 equalization. In fact, Qwest his incorporated the
Facilitator's language into the QPAP at § 12.3, but with some changes it views necessary to clarify
the operation of the complex equalization process. Because QPAP monthly payments may full
below or exceed the monthly cap, accounts must be balanced using vear-to-date payments and a
cumulative monthly cap. Qwest believes its modifications of the Facilitator's recommended
fanguage accomplish this purpose.*’

48,  Staff indicates that Tier 1 equalization is fair only to the extent it creates a process tor
CLECs to “share the pain” of not receiving full QPAP paymenis they would otherwise have been

S

Y . 48 . . . .\ e gy
entitled to receive.*® Staff maintains that, in any event, the removal of the 36%

» hard cap would

skt

obviate the need for equalization or “apportionment of pre-cap QPAP payments amonyg CLEC

49.  AT&T did not address the equalization principle in its New Mexico-specific hriefs.
However, itis on record at least in Montana as stating that *“if a procedural cap is instituted, the need
for equalization principles wanes and when the Commission conducts an investigation after Qwest

reaches the cap, payment equalization can be determined then, if any is appropriate.”®

*  QPAP Repor, at 19-20.

7 Qwest's Comments, at 3-4,

£ Quffs Proposed Findings, at 10.
® et 15,

50

In The Matter Of The Investigation lnto Qwest Corporation’s Compliance Widh Secion 271
Telecommunications Act Of 1996, Public Service Commission of the State of Montana, Uity Division
D2000.5.70, Final Report on Qwest’s Performance Assurance Plan and Responses to Comms Receividon Prefingds:
Report (Apr. 19, 2002) (Montana Order), at 14,

OPAP Order .20-
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1999 data to capture post Qwest-U S WEST merger efficiencies and economues. Covad concludes
that the source data must be reviewed regularly to ensure QwestUs total exposure Sreming
constant.”

54.  Various other CLECs criticized the freezing of the cap at 36% percent of 1999 net
revenues. suggesting that if Qwest's net revenues increase in the future. the cap will represent Jess
than 36% of Qwest’s net revenues for any year in which revenues are greater than those reported for
1999,

55. The Facilitator considered the implicit premise behind the CLECs” position - that net
intrastate operating revenue will continue to increase despite growth in competition for local
gxchange business — to be speculative at best. For this reason, among others, the Facititutor found
there was no reason to conclude that the ongoing use of 1999 net intrastate revenues wis more Hkely
to increase or decrease Qwest’s net financial exposure and, conseguently, he declined to reconmend
revisiting the base year for calculation of the cap.s“1

56. Qwest supports the Facilitator’s recommendation on this issue. ™

57.  Neither staff nor AT&T commented on this particular issue.

58.  The Commission finds merit in staying at this time with the certainty of the 1994
ARMIS values. Consequently, we accept and adopt the Facilitator’s recommendation respecting this

1ssue.

Covad’s Comments, at 11-13.
5% OPAP Report, at 21.
® 14 a121-22.

(west’s Proposed Findings, at 6.
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standard by Qwest.”’ The Facilitator reasoned that the probability of Qwest failing a p&rﬁ’aﬁmex;z:;x;t
standard may not occur independently of other performance measures due to the effect of a common
underlying factor, thus greatly increasing the chances of simultaneous failure.”™ The Commission
acknowledges the potential significance of AT&T's probability analysis and. therefore, we are

inclined to be less dismissive of AT& T s calculations than the Facilitator was.

64.  In any event, whatever relative merits or demerits may inhere in AT&T s statisticul
analysis, this much is abundantly clear: the probability of Qwest failing performance measures
whether such failures are triggered by a common event or a truly independent vanable will be
deronstrated on a real-time basis once the performance data is reported to the Commussion apon the
QPAP taking effect. We believe we will be able to assess through the performance reporting and
six-month review processes whether or not a specific measure shouid be modified or payvments

adjusted so that the performance measure in question provides Qwest a sufficient incentive to

provide proper wholesale service to CLECs.
C. Compensation for CLEC Damages

65, The following issues were raised regarding the sufficiency of the QPAP s proposed
compensation for CLEC damages:

1) Relevance of compensation as a QPAP goal;
2) Evidence of harm to CLECs;
3) Preclusion of other CLEC remedies;

4) Indemmty for CLEC payments under state service quality
standards;

5) Offset provision (§ 13.7}

See Staff’s Proposed Findings, at 17-18.
*® (PAP Report, at 25-26.
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causes of action founded on theories of liability arising from the same, or analogous. non-conforming
performance. Qwest stated that the election of remedies provisions in its proposed plan are based on
the SBC Texas, Oklahoma and Kansas plans.”’ QPAP § 13.6. in its original form, provided as
follows:

To elect the PAP, CLLEC must adopt the PAP in its entirety. in its

interconnection agreement with Qwest in lieu of other alternative

standards or relief. In noevent is CLEC entitled to remedies under

both the PAP and under rules, orders, or cther contracts, including

interconnection agreements, arising from the same or analogous

wholesale performance. Where altemative remedies for Qwest’s

wholesale performance are available under rules, orders. or other

contracts, including interconnection agreements, CLEC will be

limited to either the PAP remedies or the remedies available under

rules, orders, or other contracts and CLEC’s choice of remedies

shall be specified in its interconnection agreement,

69.  The Facilitator found that this section, when read in conjunction with § 13.5. could
not be interpreted consistently. The Facilitator consequently recommended revisions (o the election
of remedies provision designed to make clear that CLECs that elect the QPAP surrender other
contractual remedies, but retain noncontractual remedies that would be subject to an offset for any
damages that represent compensatory recovery."l Therefore, the Facilitator recommended that Qwest
sirike all of the quoted portions of § 13.6, following the phrase “in its interconnection agreement
with Qwest™ and replace it with a simple provision requiring a CLEC to elect either: (a} the

remedies otherwise available at law, or (b) those available under the QPAP and other remedies as

limited by the QPAP.*
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as {west purports o do in its revision of the Facilitator’s revision presented in Qwest’s November 9.
gt & » 23
2001 conments,”*

73, Staff concludes by urging the Commission to require Qwest to strike its proposed

rifving language for QPAP § 13.6 and to revise it in conformity with the Facilitator’s
recommended language.”

74, AT&T asserts that Qwest’s proposed language for § 13.6 differs from the FCC’s
general mandate, which does not require a performance assurance plan to be the sole remedy. as well
s thie Texas plan, which Qwest purportedly modeled its own plan after. Accordingto AT&T, under
{west’s proposed language, there can be no liquidated damages under interconnection agreements
hepauge a CLEC would have to pick the QPAP as its exclusive remedy. Furthermore, Qwest would
he allowed to unilaterally limit remedies associated with antitrust and other legal actions pursuant to
§ 13.6 combined with § 13.7.%

5. AT&T goes on to point out that under proposed QPAP language for § 13.6, contrary
0 FOC precedent, CLECs would not have the right to sue for contractual remedies, including tor

TR

s 1ot even measured by the QPAP. AT&T also maintains a CLEC would not be able to av i
iself of remedies found elsewhere in the SGAT. Additionally, AT&T avers that for non-contractu..!
rgmedies, CLECs would have the right to sue, but would not recover based on the proposed lunyuage

in § 13.6. Moreover, according to AT&T, if a CLEC were able to obtain a judgment in a court ot

Sails Proposed Findings, at 20-21.
I.oat 2L

AT&T s Proposed Findings. at 8.
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S T

o that the SGAT is not a normal bilateral contract involving traditional liquidated damage
s As the Colorado commission’s Chairperson, Raymond Gifford, aptly stated,

It is true that. in an ordinary commercial contract, parties would not
have the ability to supplement liquidated damages. The SGAT,
though, is not an ordinary commercial contract. Rather it is a
regulatory hybrid of a contract and a tool for furthering public
policy. This Commission has the authority to ensure that Qwest’s
interconnection agreement with CLECs promote competition and
adhere to the Act. This Commission also has the authority to levy
fines on Qwest for providing poor retail and wholesale service.
"These principles, combined with the broad concern about post-271
backsliding, justify the risk that occasionally Qwest may
overcompensate the CLECs for their damages, while preserving
the right of the CLEC:s to sue when they are under compensated.
The risk to Qwest is mitigated substantially by the probability that
a court would not allow double recovery and would require an
offset of any amount the CLEC received under the CPAP"

¥ Moreover, Qwest’s concerns about overexposure could be alleviated if Qwest merely
t the spme language found in the Texas plan on which Qwest repeatedly emphasized it

:id its proposed plan. The Texas plan language, approved by the FCC, makes it manifest that

otikd not be able to receive duplicative damages for contractual claims but could receive
5 i they conld establish damages under other theories of liability.

81, Far these reasons, we direct Qwest to replace § 13.6 of the QPAP with the following,

i a5 which sre derived directly from CPAP §§ 16.3, 16.4 and 16.6 and which strike a more just

sl 1

sonable balance between limiting Qwest’s financial exposure and providing adequate

°s far non-conforming performance:

136 This PAP contains a comprehensive set of performance submeasures, statistical
methodologies, and payment mechanisms that are designed to function together, and only
together, as an integrated whole. To elect the PAP, CLLEC must adopt the PAP in its entirety,

ek Chrddor, 83 65,

s J26H & 3537



§%. Ibe Facilitator recommended that the Commission adopt Qwest’s offset provision.

- ¢ reftectad above, the Facilitator also recommended that the language of § 13.7 should be

& provide that () Qwest is not entitled to reduce QPAP payments for damage awards for

sry 1o persons or property, even where those awards arise from the provision of
sirvice to CLECs, and that (b) CLECs retain the ability to recover damages awarded on

. . . . . . 73 . .
ugl theories, as discussed above in connection with § 13.6."" The Facilitator also

st that SGAT § 5.8.1 should be changed in order to prevent an inappropriate limit from

ton Qwest’s Hability for property damage and personal injury.”

#4.  {Qwestaccepted the Facilitator’s recommended changes to § 13.7, and those changes

soted 10 the language quoted above. Moreover, our review of Qwest’s most recent SGAT
nes that Qwest has added the language to § 5.8.1 that the Facilitator recommended.”

kA, Responding 10 AT&T s arguments that, as discussed below, are sharply critical of the

s regommendation concerning the offset, Qwest contends AT&T’s concern that the offset

son will be unilaterally applied by Qwest is miplaced. In support of this position, Qwest draws

o 1 the Tact that the Facilitator recognized that

It is ultimately not helpful here to cast the issue in terms of
allowing Qwest a unilateral right to offset QPAP payments. If
Qwest’s language is adopted, nothing in it gives Qwest the right to
make an unreviewable decision about whether an offset is
allowable. . .. The AT&T approach would have a judicial authority,
which we may presume to be much less familiar with the QPAP’s
confext, purpose, and contents, decide how its intent can best be
implemented in the circumstances. Under the Qwest approach, a
commission much more familiar with the goals and features of the

s Mosien SGAT, 6% Revision (April 12, 2002).
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v wth AT&T

P

4 the refalive merits of the positions presented, the Commission

ation, which without sufficient legal or reasonable policy

petiel

to unifserally offset damages a court or other agency orders 1t to

1 {his comclusion, we recognize that double recovery for the same

i fegadly barred, However, the offsetting of remedies is a judicial concept

vine 0 assuring that an aggrieveci party does not receive a double

¢ wrating that, although Qwest repeatedly stated that its proposed plan is
i approved by the FCC and urged the Commission to not look to other
st ¢iid not adopt the Texas plan’s offset language, which provides, at § 6.2,
mstgre of damages sought by CLEC is such that an offset is appropriate will be

ending,” instead of the BOC unilaterally making the offset, as Qwest

. #ongistent with the Texas plan as well as the holdings of the Montana,
o0 comumissions on this issue, the Commission finds that the appropriate
an award to s CLEC should be offset is not Qwest, but is the samé court
hat wwarded damages to a CLEC, Accordingly, the Commission directs

£ 157 w read as follows:




96,  Quwest has agreed to make all the recommended changes, except forong s

that is discussed below.™

97.  No party contested the Facilitator’s recomniensdations wparding ¢

~ payment liability.

98. There having been no challenge to the Facilitator™s recommendat

found no matter of particular concern, the Commission hereby finds and

Fauhtator s recommendations are appropriate, reasonable and resolved ina ma

with the public interest. The Commission therefore accepts amd adopls the

recommended resolutions of the issues pertaining to exclusions from payment I

Qwest to modify QPAP § 13.3 accordingly. In this regard, we note that while {3

QPAP to incorporate the Facilitator’s recommendations, it has not deleted vertain

to parity measurements. We further note that consistent with the Washing
findings on this issue,”’ Qwest daes not oppose the Facilitutor's reeoay

measures not be subject to force majeure exclusions; rather i is the

& 13.3 includes “or other excusing event” immediately after “a Force ¥

Qwest to retain the subsequent reference to parity meastives, Accord

efficiently resolving lingering issues and in order to avoid o latest am

% Qwest’s Comments, at 7-8.

¥ In the Mmter of the hwomgatmn lnm U 5§ WEST Cwmumemffmz;

Avmlable Terms Pursuan: I Secmm zﬁ”(ﬂ of t/w Telecommune
Transportation Commission Docket Nos. UT-003022 & UT-(£13040,

and Granting in Part Qwest’s Petition for Reconsideration of the 3¢ Supplemantal €
Qwest's Performance Assurance Plan (May 20. 2002y (33 Supptementat ridi
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1. Tier 2 payment use and special fund

102.  Tier 2 payments are payments made to the state of New

meet certain performance standards. Certain performance measures are sul

i L

because the performance results are onfy available on a regic

Consistent with our endorsement above of the Facilitator's regs

standards. Other performance measures that are subject ¢

subject to Tier 2 payments because of their importance to the U1

measures are referred to as Tier 2 measures having Tier 1 eouniey

103.  Section 7.5 of the QPAP originully required that 1

purposes related to Qwest’s service territory. In resction o 2

territory requiremnent be eliminated, the Facilitator foond Hhw & 7

following:

104.

in Qwest's region join together to parlicipile & ¢

common administrative structure. To this end, the §

certain QPAP payments should be paid inle o specist fu

% OPAP Report, at 42.
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Resolved, That participation in any such caihihami:w ay
voluntary and that each participating state Commissie
issues where it might differ from the mubtistate mwe}e

The Commission takes this opportunity o reiterate our strong e

incorporates the intent and purpose of the Resolurion in this Oeder.

108. Regarding the disposition of Tier 2 funds, as we

New Mexico law requires that the Commission obtain legistative auth
activities such as QPAP oversight. The Commission intends to add

session of New Mexico Legislature where we plan on prescni

create a Tier 2 Fund.

109. Insofar as the Special Fund provisions are con

QPAP § 11.3 needs to be revised to reflect that the six-month mevie

g

conducted by the Commission and not an independent arbiaies

our findings below, the Commission instructs {Jwest teo gigd

110. The Commission also notes the QPAR pearsd

11.3.1, 1 1.3.2 and 11.3.3 may run afoul of New Mexico law

time posses the requisite authority to use these funds. For ¢

to revise all pertinent provisions of § 1 1.3 to provide that the €

Mexico Legislature create a special fund for the generd po

activities, and that nothing in the QPAP prevents the
commissions to fund QPAP oversight activities that &

to amend §11.3.1 and §11.3.2 to reflect the fact that i

QPAP oversight activities unless and until 1 sgrees

term administration and dispute resoiulion process.,

QPAP Order
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Staff’s position is well taken. We agree with Staff that the State of New M

[*

perform adequately because it is consistent with 5t

iy

janket policy holding that Tier Zp

4

an annual, maumum cap on (west

calation issue goes 1o whether or pot these

failure to meet any of the performance meas

the Facilitator concurred, that there should be a six-mont

118,  The Facilitator adopted Qwest’s positicn for i

that poor performance past six months means Qwest method:

costs of compliance exceeds the continuing costs of violation; {

substantiated and common belief that there are no material &fferemn

wholesale customers, cannot be said to rest upon an absolute ceriai

OPAF Order 42
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1 utrpersuasive Qwest’s assertion, as supporied by the Faciinater, thal poor e perior

sths 18 duee to circumstances bevond s control,

5 1o six months would merely allow Qwest to discrnminate agalh

ocks of wme. Covad cites the Colorado commission’s Spectal Mag

regeires escalation bevond six months and recommends adopting such an approach.

12§, Like AT&T and Covad, Staff disagrees with the Facilitator. Staft believes th

mionth cap on escalation should be removed because continuing escalation 1s necess

the: necessary incentive for Qwest 1o do what it takes to fix recurring performance problems. St

points out that, as noted by the Facilitator elsewhere in the QPAP Report. a forum has been

established for considering the need to add or revise performance measurss should #t be deterny

that a poorly designed performance measure is causing a problem.'®
122, Wedecline to accept the Facilitator’s recommendation for a six-month limitation o

Tier { payment escalation. Instead, we find persuasive the reasons identified by AT&T, Covad pnt

Staff for not limiting escalation: (i) to deter Qwest from providing poor service to CLECS for
extended periods of time, and (ii) to help to ensure Qwest’s payment for noncomphiince 1 higher
than the amount Qwest is willing to absorb as a cost of doing business.

123. Moreover, the Facilitator’s suggestion that recurring problerms might be due to poorly

designed performance measures is, at best, speculative. For one thing, Qwest hus been

involved in the process of developing the relevant performance measures anet the ROT 058

should be able to identify any problems with performance measures. Furthet, as pointed our by

" Covad’s Comments, at 13-16.

™0 taff's Proposed Findings, at 27-29.

(JPAP Order 44
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missed consecutive month by an increment of $100. Tne payment
would be calculated by subtracting six from the number of
consecutively missed months, multiplying the remainder by S100,
and adding to that amount mmcrements of S800 for measures
sified as high, $600 for measures classified as mediun, and
1 for measures classified as low. {Example: Tnmonth 7 of 7
ECHTVE MRISSEs ON 2 Measure, the Per-GeCurrence payment (e
. rfmimadassmeﬁ&%njs v,cmicibe‘b‘}i’%’ﬁ ""«fui 151#3@%

¢ be SI{}%, ™ 'ﬂmﬁ’i a. ihw mxmmt ,wm?
?4:3’: DeT-MSISUTEICT PUyMEnts. am:* £ )

ARETeTy i

per-measurement payment would be caloulated by
from the pumber of consecutively missed months, mu
remamder by $25.000, 310,000, or $5.000 for measu
as high, medium and Jow, respectively, and adding %
mcrements of $130,000 for measures classified s
for measures classified as medium, and $30( :
classified as low. (Example: In month 7 of 7 fmswxatm: i
on a measure, the per-measurement payment due for & me
classified as low would be $35.000. [7-6=1, x $5.000 4+ $36
$35,000.} In month 8 for the same missed measure, the

would be $40,000; in month 9, the payment would be $45.0

126.  We agree with the Montana Commission that this approach is rea

because it continues escalation in the same increments after six months of nop-cr

performance as those occurring prior to six months. Accordingly, Qwest is directed to revise

QPAP 1o allow for payment escalation for failure to meet any of the performance measurements

identified in the PIDs in conformity with the preceding paragraph.

W2 Montana Order, a1 41,

QPAF Order -46-
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5) including PO-1C preorder inquiry timeouts in Tier i
6) adding change management measures;

7) adding a software release quality measure,

8) adding a test bed measurement; and

9) adding a rnissing-status-notice MeAsure,

130.  Of these nine issues only one, requiring payments for “dingo

by any party in its 10-day comments. There having been no challenge to the Pacilit

and conclusions regarding the remaining eight issues'™ and having found ne multe

concern in the resolution of those issues, the Commission herebry finds and cone!

Facilitator’s recommendations are appropriate, reasonable and vesolved in o s that b
p

with the public interest. Accordingly, the Commission screpts and
recommended resolutions of these eight issues.

131, We now turn our attention to the sole outstanding issue i this

1. Requiring payments for “diagnastic” Piiis

132, The Facilitator recognized the importance of enhanced extended finks BEL

and acknowledged that, while the QPAP provides for payments in the cnse of poor

loops and for transport, none exist for EELs, which are a corbinution of the two. The |

no benchmark or parity standards for EELs at present; the performance menture

diagnostic in nature. The Facilitator also noted Qwest’s brief acknowiedged that, |

collaborative changes measures from diagnostic to a firm benchruark or

measures are to be included in the QPAP.!®

Y414 gt 47-48, 49-52.
5 1d a1 48.

QPAP Order 48
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measurements that would be subject to QPAP compensation, by averaging the response g

seven PO-1A measures and all seven (and identical) PO-1B measures.” The Facilitator o

the PEPP collaborative had reached agreement on collapsing the seven transaction types

{appointment scheduling, service availability, facility availability, street address validation, custamer

service records, telephone number, loop qualification) into two individual measurernenis andtha

“terms of the agreement establish significant and more balanced payment responsibilities |
it e ot 10
meet the standards,

138.  No party addressed this issue in its post-QPAP Report comiments or briefs.

139.  There having been no challenge to the Facilitator’s findings and conghusi
the foregoing and having found no matters of particular concern in the Fuaeilitator's recomum
resolution of this issue, the Commission hereby finds and concludes that the B
recommendation is appropriate, reasonable and resolved in & muanner that is consisien! &

public interest. Accordingly, the Commission accepts and adopts the Facilitator™s recoms

resolution of aggregating the PO-1A and PO-1B performance measures.
D. Measure Weighting

140.  There were three issues involved in measure weighting: {1} changing toasure
weights, (2) eliminating low weighting, and (3) LIS trunks weighting.

141, No party addressed these three issues in its post QPAP Report conyments or hriets,

" EDY and IMA-GUT are two different means by which CLECs can gk aceess o the 0SS that monages the proce

of CLEC orders and requests,

M 14 At 53
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public interest. Accordingly, the Commission accepts and adopts the Facilitmes's

resolution of determining collocation payment amounis.
F. Including Special Access Circuits

146. The Facilitator found that special access chreuits

do not merit the treatment secommended by o mumber ¢

overwhelming majority of special access eirpuitg
purchased under federal tariffs. Remedies %i. ; ?
requirements of that tadiff should be addes
jurisdiction under such tariffs; i.e,. the B
commissions. Similarly, the QPAP nesd wot ¢
meet existing state tariffs: CLECs can uppx
commissions for any necessary seliuf "™

For these reasons, the Facilitator recommended that speciaf age

the PID performance measures as one of the product disag

changed to provide for payments associated with such ciree
147, WorldCom is the only party o record as oppusing the
respecting special access circuits. WorldCom usserty the F

CLECs purchase the majority of special access trunks from fderl

remedies at the FCC. WorldCom contends that becsise th

discriminatory and anticompetitive BOC conduct a5 part of the put

address such alleged conduct in exercising their authority te

this may occur, according to WorldCom, concurrent withy ¥

1 at57.
U 14, at 57-58.

"3 WorldCom's Exceptions, at 1-6.
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152.  No party addressed this issue in #s post QPAP &

153.  There having been no chatlenge to the B

the foregoing and having found no matters of particy!

o hers

resolution of this issue, the Comun

recommendation is appropriate, regsonable and =

public interest. Accordingly, the Commisst

154.  Covad argued in the

to compensate high-volume CLECs with the ¢
compensated.

155.  The Facilitator conchud

would not under-compensute lower vol
changes to the QPAP were necessary

Facilitator recommended the followd

problens of roudi
escalating pavrngst
be salved by oo
any wonth where
the level in gues

" OPAP Repori at 39.

0 This refers to a QPAP provision thar €
case of small volume CLECs. As the Facifina
(in the case measurements with CLEC vody
at 50.
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having been no challenge to the Facilitator's findings and conclusions regarding the remaining eight
casepories and having found matters of particular concern in the Facilitator's recommended

utisns of them,'™ the Commission hereby finds and concludes that the Facilitator's

mmendations are appropriate, reasonable and resolved in a manner that is consistent with the

nihilic interest, Accordingly, the Commission accepts and adopts the Facilitator’s recommended
yesulations of these eight issue categories.
160. We now turn our attention to the sole remaining category that was engaged by the

parties in their comments and briefs to the Commission.
A, Six-Month Plan Review Process

161, Section 16 of Qwest’s proposed plan provides the process for amending the plan. As
comeeived by Qwest, only the following types of changes are allowed: (a) addition, deletion. or
change of measurements (based on whether there was an omission or failure (o capture intended
performance); (b) change of benchmark standards to parity standards (based on whether there was an
omission or failure to capture intended performance); (c) changes in weighting of measurements
tbased on whether the volume of “data points” was different from what was expected): und #ds
movement of a measure from Tier 1 to Tier 2 (based on whether the volume of “data points™ w
different from what was expected). As proposed, § 16 requires any change to the plan te he
approved by Gwest.

162, In the QPAP Report, the Facilitator determined that Qwest’s proposed plan was. in

almost all respects, comparable to the plan approved in Texas, including the power to veto chimues

x4

OPAP Report, a1 62-71.
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then existing conditions and reporting to the FCC on the continuing adequacy of the QPAP to serve
its intended functions.'™

165.  The Facilitator therefore recommended changes to the QPAP that would: (i) provide

for vimtma! SGAT dispute resolution procedures in the event there is disagreement with a

Tecommendation in the six-month review process regarding proposed addition of new measures to

fﬁc {JPAP payment structure; (ii) recognize and support multi-state efforts (should they occur) m

£rgate a Tier 2 funded method and a regular administrative structure for resolving QPAP d’isputazs;‘

-provide for bienmial reviews of the QPAP’s continuing effectiveness for the purpose of allowing

stale ¢commissions o regularly report to the FCC on the degree to which there are adcqu‘até. :
axsurances that Qwest’s local exchange markets remain and can be expected to continue to remin ©
ggﬁﬁ}w

166.  AT&T avers the Facilitator’s recommendations still afford Qwest too much contre)
over the six-month review process. AT&T believes the Facilitator misinterpreted the Colorada
ap roach, perceiving limits in the CPAP that do not, in fact, exist. As AT&T describes it; the
Colorado review and amendment process is considerably more flexible than the plan proposed by ,
Qwest here, even after considering the Facilitator's recommended changes.!™

167, Under the Colorado process, according to AT&T, all issues that imiplicate shifting:«tﬁe: |

relative weighting of, deleting and adding new measures are routinely considered in the six-morith -

reviow progess. AT&T notes that it is the Colorado commission that determines what modified

k. a1 6162,

B AT&T's Exceptions, at 32-33.
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determine it changes should be made to the QPAP; (2) this Commission should have the ultimate

authority to change any provisions of the QPAP after notice and opportunity to be heard duririg the
six-month review process; and (3) the Commission should hear any arbitrations regarding the six-
month review, '™
} 170.  Staff also urges the Commission to reject the Facilitator’s recommendations. Staff

: emphasxmx that Qwest has repeatedly volunteered in these proceedings that, because the QPAPisa

paztof Qwest’s SGAT, the Commission has authority to administer the QPAP. Staff submits thatthe:
" -ability to judiciously require changes to the QPAP on a showing of legitimate need is inherentinithé
e e e o elrriend et 1r 134
;authority to administer it

171, Staff therefore requests that Qwest be instructed

to revise the 6-month review provisions of its QPAP to indicate
that all issues of shifting the relative weighting of, deleting, adding
and modifying performance measures are toutinely and
appropriately considered in the 6-month review process. The
Commission shall determine what changes, additions or deletions.
if any are appropriate and Qwest is required to file an amended
SGAT to reflect those Commission determined changes. Parties
may suggest more fundamental changes to the plan in the 6-month
review process but, unless it is established that the need for such
change is ‘highly exigent’, the matterwill be deferred to the more
comprehensive bi-annual review. Qwest maynot retain the right to
agree to all changes required by the Commission. Rather, the
Commission retains authority to require changes in the review

process. >

172, For its part, Qwest maintains the Facilitator’s recommendations and: Qwest’s -

‘modifications to the plan in response to his recommendations are consistent with the scope of the

B AT&T s Proposed Findings, at 14.
" Siaff"s Proposed Findings, at 40.
YA 1 at40-41.
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}74. The Commission disagrees with Qwest’s contention that we do not possess the
inhierent authority to modify the QPAP during the six-month review process and that all authority for
so doing resides solely with Qwest. This is manifestly not the case. As Qwest by now should be
well aware, the Commission has broad authority under New Mexico state law to regulate the rates,
gervices, facilities and practices of public telecommunications carriers in the public interest, and to
promote competition in the provision of telecommunications services.'"

175.  Inaddition, we find support in federal law for our authority to amend the QPAP. For
mstance, section 261(c) of the Act provides:

Nothing in this part precludes a State from imposing requirements
on a telecommunications carrier for intrastate services that are
necessary to further competition in the provision of telephone
exchange service or exchange access, as long as the state’s

requirements are not inconsistent with this part or the [FCC’s)
regulations to implement this part. (emphasis added).

176.  Moreover, section 252(f) of the Act provides that a BOC “may prepare and file with
the state commission a statement of generally acceptable terms and conditions.” The SGAT is also a
“voluntary” filing, yet Qwest has not questioned the Commission’s authority to order changes to the

SGAT, Inasmuch as Qwest intends to incorporate the QPAP into the SGAT, it is logical for us to

" $ee. w8, NM. Const. art. X1, § 2 (regulation of telephone companies); NMSA 1978, §§ 8-8-4(A) (duty to

adminisier and enforce the laws with which we are charged and have every power conferred by law), 8-8-4(B3)(5) (take
Aﬂ.)’l‘\ﬁi%l’f'ﬂwh action “to assure implementation of and compliance with the provisions of law for which the commission

esponsihle’™, 8-8-4(B)(7) (conduct investigations as necessary to carry out our responsibilities), 63-7-1. LA (duty
%, determing, supervise, regulate and control all rates and charges of telephone companies), 63-7-1. 1{A)}2} {authority
15 determine any matters of public convenience and necessity with respect to matters subject to our regulatory authority
us provided by law), 63-7-10 (authority to inspect the books. papers and records of all companies subject to our
Jurigdiction relating to any matter pending before or being investigated by the Commission), 63-9A-2 (encourage
ampetition in the telecommunications industry), 63-9A-5 (regulation of public telecommunications service), 63-9A-
BA4) (“ensure the accessibility of interconnection by competitive {LECs] in both urban and rural areas of the state™).
63474 (regatation of individual contracts to facilitate competition), 63-9A-10 (examination of books and records). 63-
9A-11 (delermining complaint proceedings for alleged violation of any provision of the New Mexico
Telecommunications Act), 63-9A-11 (complaint proceedings); 17.11.18 NMAC (rules governing interconnection
Tazilities and UNEs); 17 NMAC 1.2.25 (rules regarding Cominission investigations).

QPAP Order 62-
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141

performunce assurance plans.” Qwest’s insistence on a unilateral right to reject any changes 1o the

plan would preciude any meaningful Commission role in overseeing the plan. Indeed, if there was
gver any reasonable doubt in any quarter regarding state commission authority to modify, refine and
improve performance assurance plans, any such doubt should have been permanently dispelled by
the FC{'s most recent section 271 order, where the FCC observed as follows:

We note that both the Georgia and Louisiana Commissions
anticipate modifications to BellSouth’s SQM from their respective
pending six-month reviews, We anticipate that these siate
Commissions will continue 1o build on their own work and the
work of other states in order for such measures and remedies 10
maost accurately reflect actual commercial performance in the local
marketplace . . ..

Both the Georgia and Lowisiana Commissions will continue 1o
subject BellSouth's performance metrics 1o rigorous scrutiny in
their on-going proceedings and audits; thus, it is not unreasonable
Jor us to expect that these commissions could modify the penalty
structure if BellSouth's performance is deficient post approval.'**

180, Accordingly, the Commission finds it is well within our authority as well as our

msibility to administer the QPAP and oversee its operation. Qwest is directed to change the
CIPAP in conformity with the foregoing findings and conclusions. Specifically, Qwest is instructed
tomend § 16.1 of the QPAP to strike “Changes shall not be made without Qwest’s agreement’™ and
replace it with the following:

After the Commission considers such changes through the

six-month process, it shall determine what set of changes

should be embodied in an amended SGAT that Qwest will file
to effectuate these changes.

s ., Verizon Pennsylvania Order, 17T FCC Red 17419, a4 127-32 (indeed, there the FCC took note of the fact
s (0 certain commenters’ assertions that the public interest requires Verizon to commit not to challenge the
inia Commission’s authority to implement or modify the PAP. “the Pennsylvania Commission was satisfied by
withdrawal of its previous Jawsuit challenged the Pennsylvania Commission’s authority to implement the




gept of & multi-state review and dispute resolution process in principle. the multi-state process is
{ ymdey development under the auspices of the ROC. For this reason, we will defer our final

geaphmnion reparding a specific multi-state review process for the six-month and biennial reviews

ser the development of a final proposal for a multi-state process.
prog

184, Accordingly, the Commission directs Qwest to revise §§ 16.1 and 16.2 to refer only to

wrrsission. hwest should also include in this revision new language providing that nothing in

fhe OPAP prohibits the Commission from joining a multi-state effort to conduct QPAP reviews and

wping o process whereby the multi-state group would have the authority to act on the
mission’s behalf. Qwest must also delete the language in § 16.1 concerning the use of an

dtor to resolve disputes. As provided above, the Commission will preside over the six-month

s proeess and resolve any disputes between the parties.
LF-EXECUTING MECHANISM

155 The Facilitator identified six issue categories involving the analysis of whether

Gwest’s QPAP is g self-executing mechanism, These six categories are: (i) dispute resolution,

t pevment of interest, (111) escrowed payments, (iv) effective dates, (v) QPAP inclusion in the

T wed Interconnection Agreements, and (vi) and form of payment to CLECs.

186, Of these six categories, only two, effective dates and QPAP inclusion in the SGAT

amnection agreements, were addressed by the parties in the post-QPAP Report comments

Additionally, although no party specifically addressed the Facilitator’s dispute resolution

sngndation, the Commission deems it necessary to address that recommendation given the

whings and conclusions inherent in this Order. As for the remaining three categories of




s Given our findings and conclusions above respecting the six-month review process,

4 the Facilitator’s recommendation. As we found above, it is our responsibility to oversee

s the QPAP, including resolving disputes over the meaning and application of QPAP

4. Therefore, it would not be appropriate for the QPAP to incorporate the SGAT dispute

1 A

55, which features processes that do not include the Commission. We recognize that

pussibie for the Commission to develop either a formal arbitration process of its oWry,fcr
¢ or an expedited dispute resolution process. At this time, however, as we have expressed
Conr inlention to pursue and encourage the development of a multistate approac’:’h‘wf'(fjr
shution that is part and parcel of a multistate process for QPAP reviews, audiisﬁahd
iration of porformance measurements. In the multistate process we envision, consistent »\'vi’&

State Proceeding that spawned the QPAP Report and the Facilitator’s other reports on

items and other section 271 issues, each state commission would preserve its right to-act

ke

Iy on wisues where it may differ from the multistate group’s decisions. We agree with

fhse Montana commission’™ that it seems unlikely disputes over the meaning or application of the

1 be state-specific, butif such is the case, it may be necessary to resolve such disputes on
¢ Mexico-specific basis before the Commission,

91, Accordingly, consistent with the foregoing findings and conclusions, Qwest is

1t strike the entirety of § 18 from the QPAP.

_68-




hs Besn submutting the performance data reports in this case since late December 2001

1h the submission of its October 2001 monthly report).

Agcording o the Pacilitator “there were no claims that Qwest’s wholesale

o ) R . e 15
rory 1o date was of a nature that would require unique or special inducements.” ' As

. #he Facilitator also found the risk of near term backsliding would be mitigated by the

=N

&

¢ current information can and likely will be provided to the FCC.'*? Furthermore, consistent

sHitator's recommendation, Qwest has been submitting wholesale performance data for

wihth beginning with October 2001, Additionally, as pointed out by the Facilitator, there

an upportunity for states and CLECs to supplement the record through the submission
ol comments directly 1o the FCC. Given the foregoing, we find that Qwest will have more
et incentive not to backshide while its section 271 application is pending before the FCC.

197, For these reasons, the Commission accepts and adopts the Facilitator's

pembtion that the QPAP become effective when section 271 authority is granted and that

s requived 10 provide monthly QPAP reports as if the QPAP had become effective on

i, 2001

Z. “Memory” at initial effective date

s Hoving decided the QPAP should be become effective upon Qwest receiving section

ity ared that other remedies apply before that time for CLECs opting into the QPAP, the
weeded to Tind it would be inappropriate to start the QPAP payment structure in “mid-

E-22

Otherwise, according to the Facilitator, the effect would be to mix remedies




5% that the QPAP should only be effective upon Qwest’s entry into that
‘ . y . : Ly 193
sinared upon the end of Qwest's authority to serve that market.””

ancurred with the Facilitator’s recommendation. ™ No other party addressed

Sspnnission is coneerned that CLECs may be left without adequate remedies if
winate automatically upon Qwest leaving the long distance market. Therefore,
t e following language for the New Mexico QPAP, which is derived from CPAP.

i which the Washington commission recently ordered Qwest to implement: '

el 14 provided in this Section, this PAP will expire six years
from its effective date. Only Tier 1 submeasures and payments
will continue beyond six years, and these Tier 1 submeasures and
payments shall continue until the Commission orders otherwise.
Five and one-half years after the PAP’s effective date, a review
shall be conducted with the objective of phasing-out the PAP
amtirely, This review shall focus on ensuring that phase-out of the
PAP is indeed appropriate at that time, and on identifying any
submeasures in addition to the Tier 1 submeasures that should
continue as part of the PAP,

This language will permit Qwest to eliminate certain payments upon leaving the -

Iz allow for Commission review of the necessity of certain payments, as well as

et bploment any necessary wholesale service quality rules to replace the QPAP, if suc’h;

ty been adopted. Qwest is directed to modify the QPAP accordin gly.

of Fiodings, 1t 46.

s fnvestigation Info Alternative Approaches for a Qwest Corporation Performance Assurance
ties Commission of the State of Colorado, Docket Na. 011-041T, Colorado Performance
o CH02-399 (Apr. 10, 2002) (Colorado Order on Rémand), Attachment A.

T Dresker, t b, 60

i 5 B58T



e four issue eategories involved in determining whether

Freiemt assutances of the reported data’s accuracy. The categories

raw data, (i) providing CLECs their raw data, and

o i N

Hied not separately address any of the four issue categories in their poé’i'f
‘There having been no challenge to the Facilitator’s findings and
¢t haveing no matters of particular concem in the Facilfi:tatdﬁis
sess o CLEC raw data, providing CLECs their raw data, dnd
ort hereby finds and concludes that the Facilitator’s recommendations

tie wwd tesolved in 2 manner that is consistent with the public interest.

naceepts and adopts the Facilitator’s recommended resolutions of thiese

virt, comsisent with our findings and conclusions above, we do find matiers ot

Hagilitaior’s recommendations concerning the remaining issue category , the

agram s imended to provide “sufficient assurance that a high level of

iy the performance results that Qwest measures — results that will drive -

v as & primary basis for [state commission] oversight of wholesale

74




et ter avoid deplication, provide a process for
cin to dlata diserepancies, prevent a CLEC

sef presvent a CLEC from proposing an audit of

Hitator’s recommendation that state
the QPAP auditing function in g manner that
des where it might differ from other states.
Phpws in the andit program as it is currently delineated

T, 261 revision submitted in this case. For instance.,

a multistate oversight regime already in place and,
¢ but nongtheless real possibility that states will

ssitate that we conduct the QPAP's audit:

ong of § 15 inappropriately dictate the method by which
i will vesolve audit-related disputes and appeils of

sontins provisions that limit the Commission’s discration 1o

mit conduet of andits.

N
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The parries addressed only one issue, prohibiting QPAP payment recovery in rates, in

* Reporr comments and briefs. There having been no challenge to the Facilitator’s

wmclisions regarding the remaining three issues'® and having found no matiers of
rts in the Facilitator’s recommended resolutions of those issues, the Commission
nd eoncludes that the Facilitator’s recommendations are appropriate, reasonable and
o manner that is consistent with the public interest. Accordingly, the Commission

1 adopts the Facilitator’s recommended resolutions of the aforementioned issues.

We now tumn our attention to the remaining issue about which concerns were

i post-(JPAP Reporr comments or briefs.

& Prohibiting QPAP Payment Recovery in Rates

During the Multi-State Proceeding, AT&T requested that the QPAP include specific
precluding QPAP payment recovery in rates. The Facilitator recommended against the
¢ such u provision, agreeing with Qwest that it was unnecessary, given that the FCC atid ‘

wve glearly held that the recovery of PAP payments in rates is prohibited.'®

AT&T continues to maintain that the Commission should mandate that Qwest spel

JPAP that it may not recover QPAP costs from ratepayers. According to AT&T, because

; has concluded that any attempt by a BOC to recover those fines through increased rates

iousty undermine the incentive meant to be created by the Plan,” this is not just a matter

covery, us the Facilitator implied. AT&T thus proposes language for a new provisiontobe

BAF Repor, a1 B0-87,

Piduder -80-
Bos. 3265 & 3537

R i




f oy the Commission.' Accordingly, Qwest is directed to file with the Commission no

e 14, 2002 a revised version of the November 7, 2001 QPAP that incorporates the

sng Feguired by this Order. All revisions must be appear in redline and strikeout as
wiite g0 that all modifications are readily identifiable. The Commission thereafter will

o what proceedings, if any, may be necessary to determine whether Qwest’s revised QPAP

s weith this Order in all material respects.

T I8 THEREFORE ORDERED:
A, Consistent with the foregoing findings and conclusions and the Commission’s other

wrders entered In these proceedings, before receiving a favorable recommendation of compliance

1 seetion 271 of the Act and in order to ensure Qwest’s continued compliance with the

sesirements of section 271 should the FCC grant it authority to offer in-region interLATA servicein

New Me

adeo, Qwest shall adopt and implement a QPAP that is consistent with the above-mentioned
g wnd instructions.

B, To that end, Qwest shall file with the Commission no later than June 14, 2002 .,1

() version of the November 7, 2001 QPAP that incorporates the modifications required by this:

All revisions must be appear in redline and strikeout as appropriate so that alf c;f'ih‘&.f

ations are readily identifiable. Subsequent to Qwest’s filing of a QPAP that purports 1o

aply with this Order, the Commission will consider what further proceedings. if anv. are

iy to determine whether Qwest’s revised QPAP is in compliance with all material aspecis of

redpr,

v saper VTR

4
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In the Matter of Qwest
Corporation, filing its notice
of intention to file its Section
271 (c) application with the FCC
and request for the Commission
to verify compliance with
Saction 271 (c).

o

MOTION FOR REHEAHZ
GRANTED IN PRHT, DEN
PART

Entered: Hay 2B, I

APPEARANCES:

For the Nebraska Public Service Chrig 8. F

Commission Staff: 300 The AL
1xah W Snr

Lincoln, NE

For AT&T Communications of the
Midwest, Inc. and AT&T Local Services:

For Qwest Corporation:
Quasy Jupp
1801 Calif

For Cox Nebraska Telcom:

LHFY Hoyth
Bl

¢
R

BY THE COMMISSION:

On BApril 23, 2002, this dommigsion &
order finding that Qwest‘'s Performants Ag
"approved in Part.” (QPAP order.}  Subseruen
tion (Qwest) filed a Motion For Rehssy:
mendations on May 6, 2002. The Comel
on Qwest's Motion on May 22, 2002,
above.




mpplication No. C-1B30 PEGE ¥

“the Washington language is completely acceptable to AT&T.
same holds true with the Colorado language . . .7°

Upon review of its order, the Commission agress :
language originally ordered for paragraphs 13.€ and 1:.7F, is
a full and accurate excerpt from the Ceolovatds CFAP.
Washington Commission in its order on Qwast's peuitis
reconsideration’ picked out the corresponding Colorsds
sions, which the parties agreed were acceptable. LT
apparently filed a compliance filing in Washington f?*fa
in the QPAP, language, as ordered by the Washingtom &
and based upon the CPAP, which addrasses these isguss.

In light of Qwest’s and AT&T's acceptance of
thie Commission finds this the most acceptable fesolut
igsue, This Commission likewise directs Qwsst
language similar to what Washingtom ordered
Conlorado provisions for Sections 13.6, 13.6.%. 1%
racther than the Sections 13.6 and 13.7 previgusly
this Commission.

As such, Qwest shall incorporatée the folly
tions to its revised QPAP:

13.6

This PAP contains a comprehensive &
submeasures, statistical methodoivaien
mechanisms that are designed to funetiors
only together, as an integrated whole.
PAP, CLEC must adopt the PAP in itg envis
interconnection agreement with Uwest in
alternative standards or relief, smoept
Sections 13.6.1, 13.6.2, and 13.7.

13.6.1
In electing the PAP, LEC shall suwres
to remedies under state whaléss
rules or under any interconhesi:
to provide such monetary reliwef
mance issues addressed by the ?I&'*h

limit either non - contract:ual 3.&'

h.&‘f‘& &7

ATLT's BESPONSE TG (WEST'S SUPPLEMENTAL NFIWIRLTY
IN APBLICATION C-1830, MAY 28, 200%Z.
! 31" SUPPLEMENTAL ORDER; ORDEF. DENYING IN PAET, AN GEANTY
FOR RECONSIDERATION GF THE 367 SuUpDl ;mav.ay ORDER, COMMISSINE OBLEE
DERFORMANCE ASSURANCE PLAN, May 24, 2802




Application No. C-1830

While this argument alone does not persuade the
Commission, testimony related to the significant
financial impact on Qwest of such unlimited esecalatisn d
raise concern. Therefore, in light of these arguments, thg
mission is of the opinion that such escalation should be o
at six months.

Sticky Duration

The Commission also modifies its decisian by &
the requirement of *"modified sticky duration." As {
the FCC has repeatedly approved plans submitted by SBC &
mit wmuch more accelerated de-escalation of wmonthly
levels following months of compliance.

Upon reconsideration, the Commission doss believe thax
"sticky duratien" could ignore, at least in part, certain s
of successful performance by Qwest. Therefore, as long
Commission retains the ability to review and make ¢has
QPAP, the Commission is willing to strike the modified
duration requirement.

o1

&

The Commission remains firm in its belief that
recognizes that the Nebraska Commission must be  ail
create a PAP that ultimately varies {n its strsngtis
weaknesses as a tool for post-section 271 authority momits
and enforcement.®> By limiting Tier 2 escalation angd
*gticky duration”, in our opinion, thiz oeder refl
appropriate balance.

In light of the size, character, composition and p
distribution of Nebraska's telecomnunications sazhats, as
as the level of cost of providing service in our state, & ¢
for Nebraska can clearly be different from othesy g5
Nebraska Commission has a legitimate basis for the
requirements that have been set forth, as it is
manner consistent with the pro-competitive and g
intent of the Federal Telecommunications &Kot of 19
and Nebraska law.

Finally, the Commission reiterates that it {u f{n che
interest to assure that the Commission hag the wltimnts
ity to determine if and when changes should bBe made oo $ha

5
T

SEE VERIZON PENNSYLVANIA ORDER, FCC 0L1-029., BELERSEDR SEMY. 1%,
PARAGRAPH 128,




Firsr Narionan Bang Buome LAWYERS ALSO ADMITTED IN MINNESOTA, [ovea ang
B9 Sy Tosemy StReer wwew lynnjackson.cony

LAW OFFICES

Lynn, Jackson, Shultz & Lebrun,ec

Memiber of Lex Mioudi
A Global Association of 125 Indeperdens Lot Fieng

REPLY TO: Rapid City 605-342.2592

From the offices of Gene N. Lebran
e-mail address: glebrun@lvnnjacks

June 4, 2002

Dehra Elofson, Executive Director
Public Utilities Commission
Cupital Building, 1" Floor

500 East Capital Avenue

Pierre, SD 57501-5070

RE: TCO01-165

Dear Ms. Elofson:

Pursuant to the electronically submitted letter of June 4, 2002,
ten copies of TOUCH AMERICA'S PETITION TO INTERV
ISSUES, dated June 4, 2002, which is being fited on behalf of
the original and ten copies of the CERTIFICATE OF MAl
accordance with the Certificate of Mailing, copies are baing
Certificate of Mailing. Those names and addresses were prow
staff.

e ny o b

An electronic copy of the Petition and Certificate of Muiting wore tran

Sincerely yours,

Lynn, Jackson,

shultz & Lebrun, P.C.
7

A

Gene N, Lebrun

GNL:cle

Encls.

ce wlencls:  Certificate of Mailing Lisi
R. Dale Dixon
Daniel Waggoner
Susan Callaghan



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COM
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ANALYSIS OF
OWEST CORPORATION'S COMPLIANCE

)
O )
WITH SECTION 271(c) OF THE Y TCOLI6S
TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996 )

TOUCH AMERICA’S PETTTION E(}
MOTION TO REOPEN B

Touch America, Inc. (“Touch America™} hereby sulnmi

Motion to Reopen Issues in the above-captioned docket. B

from the Public Utilities Commission of South Dakota (the =

issues to receive evidence vital to finalizing the reconumendation e

271 and 272 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 {the ©
the public interest. Further, Touch America secks an order freny the

wroceedings pending resolution of Touch America™s corsd
24 g -

regarding Qwest’s 271 application on the FCC s deteemirution s

complaints.



ARY

stoviditg a recommendation to the FCC regarding

st vnder the Act: authority o provide in-region,

1 271 of the Act, In arriving at its recommendation, the

wher fems, Chwest's compliance with the competitive checklist

fre public imerest implication of granting to Qwest in-region,

Coprmssion, prior o finslizing its recommendation

ould examine certain Qwest activities recently brought to

o Bghlighted below, demonstrate serious public interest concerns

with the competitive checklist items under the Act.

are entering the final phase prior to Qwest’s submitting its

.t smsues paised in this Motton have a tremendous impact on all

jon, Toueh America and Qwest are engaged in arbitration' and

st setions betore the FOCT ¢ nd i federal district court in Colorado.

e fawts of which relate 1o the issues presented in this Motion. By

e 1% not requesting an opportunity to litigate the various

sramdssion; rather, Touch America is introducing important factual

' J?’r‘?raﬁrm v, Touch America Services, Inc. and Touch

30901 JEC (filed Aug, 7, 2001).

mc Agt, Toueh America brought complaint actions before the
s arl the Qwest in-region, interLATA divestiture. The

e Aatter of Touch America, Inc. v Qwest Communications
EB-02-MD-003 (filed Feb, 8, 2002) (“/RU Complaint™); see
Ing. v, Qwest Communications International Ine., et al.,
e Complaint™) (filed Feb, 11, 2002).

ntgraational. lnc. et al v, Touch /-,lnwmcu, Inc. and Touch

w‘



e whion a

wsing Owest’s compliance with the competitive

L

s 371 The fsets noted and the issues raised in this Motion affect

weh Asverica: therefore. Touch America believes it is necessary

cvant information to ensure a complete record in these

1 16 b prematore in interjecting these points in the 271

e ot previously rised these matters before this Commission.

grentned that & will decide the JRU Complaint on the merits, it is

smes related 1o the 271 proceedings.’ Furthermore, Touch America
71 iphieations - as set forth in this Metion — only after Qwest filed

it wpnd submittted additional information in response to related

vl Asmeniea is not the first party to raise similar matters in the

For example. in the Washington 271 proceeding on Aprif 19,

d epnmments o the Washington Utilities & Transportation
sing the Public Interest aspects of Qwest’s activities and Qwest’s

s data requests concerning the very facts at issue in this Motion.

i (31-B-1698 (D, Colo. filed Aug. 27, 2001).

L has ordered discovery and further briefing with regard to the

Prior to the FOC's deeision 1o move forward with the complaints, Qwest

i # colorable argument concerning the frivolity of the actions.
02, “fa} petition to intervene which is not timely filed

¥ ot m P2 ¥ umd hv &hc usmzmwon Lmle% thc demal of the pcmmn is

'=_:zr1w iur mtm'mmm ha:, pqsmd‘ Ioud1 Amenca 3 Petmo.n 101;
ed under ARSD 20:10:01:15:02. Indeed, the very heart of the instant
i+ public nterest concerns related to examining and approving Qwest’s

P




sttt Towrel America raise these matters before this Commission prior to

- application wo the FCC. The FCC has explained that checklist

o1 b raised for the first time during the FCC's review of a 271

noted in the Massachusetts 271 Order, “[C]LECs should raise issues
emis} in the relevant state proceedings where they can be properly

welt America presemts facts regarding three important issues to this

r initial forum to address such concerns.

1 should not ignore the public interest consequences of Qwest’s rich

e petons and unlawful behavior. Qwest’s lit fiber IRU service

i Touch Ameriea’s complaints to the FCC) represent no less than the

pon by Owest or U S WEST Communications, Inc. (“U S WEST”). On

“C found U S WEST in violation of Section 271 in its provision

wterk ATA services: (1) the provision of 1-800-4USWEST service; (2) the

wE e

ween LS WEST and Qwest; and (3) U S WEST’s offering of National

rdike the previous violations, which Qwest presumably no longer offers,

ent an ongoing violation of the Act,

s b ik

r IRUs violate the nondiscrimination safeguards of Section
v of information regarding long distance services and customers, including

antaining eustomer information, billing data, and circuit and facilities

{ieation of Verizon New England Inc., Bell Atlantic Communications.
dence), NYNEX Long Distance Company (d/b/a Verizon Enterprise
el Networks Inc., for Authorization to Provide In-Region, Inter LATA
Mermorandum Opinion and Order, FCC 01-130, CC Docket No. 01-9,
Massachusetts 271 Order™).



identification information, Qwest provides Touch America with inadequate and discrimumtery

decess to such information. Further, the Qwest affiliate, Qwest Conmmunications Corporalion

(*OCC™, that provides the lit fiber IRUs has not represented that the IRUs are available to otlr
earviers at the same rates, terms and conditions. The arrangement demonstrates that Qwest and

- QCC have the ability to prevent competitors from purchasing facilities as UNEs by placing assets

dnd facilities in the non-BOC affiliate.
Third, Touch America strongly believes and thus unequivocally contends thar Qwest
affers it fiber IRUs as interLATA services in violation of Section 271. But Qivests arguments

regarding the classification of the IRUs as “facilities” raises serious questions whether the U

are subject 10 the competitive checklist under Section 271(c)(2)(13). Iu light of recent (Qrwest

arguments that the IRUs are akin to unbundled network efements (“UNEs™); therefore, the um
tight to examine the Iit fiber IRUs for checklist compliance and nondiscriminatory aceess snd

pricing under Sections 251(c)(3) and 252(d)(1) of the Act.

1L QWEST’S HISTORY OF ANTIi-COMPETITIVE ACTHONS AND S
VEOLATIONS PRESENTS PUBLIC INTEREST CONSEQUENCE
SHOULD NOT BE IGNORED

Qwest’s lit fiber IRUs violate Sections 251, 252 and 272 of the Act and fugther

demonstraic Qwest’s penchant for violating Section 271, With the fit fiber IRU offerings, Qwest

(including the legacy U § WEST entity) has achieved an unprecedented fourth violution of
Section 271. As highlighted in this Motion, Touch America’s complaints before the FCC
regarding Qwest’s unlawful lit fiber IRU offerings go right to the heart of the matter regasding
Qwest’s intention and/or ability to comply with the promises it is currently making to the
Commission in the 271 proceeding.

Without rehashing the specifics of each violation. it is important for Touch Ameriea o




remyind the Commission of Qwest’s and U § WEST's previous violations of Section 271, For
example, the FCC found that U S WEST violated Section 271 by offering in-region. interL ATA
gervices through the provision of 1-800-4USWEST service.” In addition, prior to their merger,

Owest and U S WEST teamed to offer in-region, interLATA services bundled witly local
exchange services, in violation of Section 271 2} And in another example of unlawful conduct,
the BCC found that U S WEST’s National Directory Assistance service offering was a violation
of Section 271 of the Act.”

While parties to the Qwest 271 proceedings have addressed the previous Section 271
viplations in the provision of 1-800-4USWEST service, the Qwest-t! § WEST teaning
arrangement and National Directory Assistance, the lit fiber IRU presents a different set of

giveumstances. Most important, the lit fiber IRU is a current and ongoing violation of Scction

271, ‘While the Section 271 violations regarding 1-800-4USWEST, the teaming arrangerment and

MNational Directory Assistance are historic violations, the it fiber IRUs exist at this ver

demonstrating that Qwest is a continuing bad actor in the telecommunicationy muarketph

Qwest’s anti-competitive bebavior is unlikely to improve once #t obtains 271 authority.

Because Qwest continues to violate Section 271 prior to receiving proper 271 authority froms thic

FCC, Touch America believes that Qwest cannot be trusted to keep its promsises made in the 2

T

See In the Matter of AT&T Corp. v. U S WEST Communications. fuc
'J‘}'f/yf'f‘:mnumic'ali(ms* Corp. v. US WEST Communications, Inc.. File Nos, E-4
F0A, DA 01-418 (rel. Feb. 16, 2001).

§ ‘Sau«c In the Matter of AT&T Corp. v. Ameritech Corp. and Qwest Comprunicativns Corp
Memorandum Opinion and Order, 13 FCC Red 21438 (1998) (“Teaming Order™y. aff if su?

nom., /S WEST Communications, Inc. v. FCC, 177 ¥.3d 1057 (D.C. Cir. 19993, cert denied 120
8. Cr 1240,

5 See MCI Telecommunications Corp. v. LIS WEST Communications, bic., et MC
Teleconmmunications Corp. v. lllinois Bell et al.. Memorandum Opinion and Order,

«;mt‘? 'i‘}’f "’?‘

- Dy 992479
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proceeding. The Commission should not ignore Qwest’s anti-competitive behavior and unlawil

actions. When 271 authority is granted, Qwest will simply step up its anti-competitive etforts to

thie detriment of competition and consumers.

HL  QWEST'S LIT FIBER IRUS, PROVIDED THROUGH A SEPAR&TF -
AFFILIATE, DISCRIMINATE AGAINST CARRIERS, IN VIOLATION OF
SECTION 272(C) OF THE ACT

In its Answer to the JRU Complaint, Qwest explains that QCC. an affiliate separate

p oy . . . vy M) e [ - i p \ I, N
{he local exchange carrier Qwest, provides the lit fiber IRUs.™ Section 272 of the Aet requires
that in-region, interLATA services. when offered by an RBOC after receipt of 271 authonty,

must be offered through a separate affiliate; however, it is premature for Qwest to offer in-re

interl.ATA services without 271 authority, regardless of the entity used to offer such services.
In addition to offering in-region, interLATA services through a separate affiliate, the

RBOC and affiliate must comply with the nondiserimination safeguards of Section 2

Uinder Section 272(c)(1), an RBOC may not discriminate between itself or its Section 272

AL E wik

. affiliate and any other entity “in the provision or procurement of goods, services, fheilifios, and

information, or in the establishment of standards.™' The FCC has determined that “the
protection of section 272(c)(1) extends to any good, service, facility, ar information that a BOC
provides to its section 272 affiliate.”’” More specifically, the FCC “construcfs] the term

*services’ to encompass any service the BOC provides to its section 272 affiliate, inchuding te

{rel. Nov. 8. 1999).

10 See Answer of Defendants Qwest Communications International Ine.. Owest
Carporarion, and Qwest Communications Corporation. File No EB-02-MD-003. at 1} (tHed
March 4, 2002) (“QOwest Answer™).

;‘ 47 U.S.C. § 272(c)(1). B

See Implementation of the Non-Accounting Safeguards of Section 27 and 277 of
Cammunications Act of 1934, as amended., CC Docket No. 96-149, First Report apd Order, F




. o : W . w1 3
development of new service offerings.
In the proceedings before the FCC, Touch America has demonstrated that (Jwest

discriminates against Touch America vis-a-vis Qwest in its provision of information rogasding

N T - 14 , R i P } nadequate # i
long distance services and customers.”” Qwest provides Touch America with inadequate an
diseriminatory access to various databases containing, among other things. customer information,
billing data, and circnit and facilities identification information. Touch America has nnnde o

significant showing that Qwest has access to Touch America customer information, software

systems and other databases that Qwest or an affiliate can access or manipulate without Toteh
America’s authorization, consent or knowledge.

With respect to the lit fiber IRUs offered by QCC, the Qwest local exchange carrier |

dark fiber and transport from QCC while other carriers are unable to obtain the sanw servie

the same rates, terms and conditions. In addition, Qwest and QUC have not represented that

other carriers will be able to obtain those services on nondiscriminatory terms. Qwest and QCC

are able 1o engage in a shell game by placing assets and facilities in the nen-BOU affilinte mne

claiming that the BOC has no facilities available for purchase as UNEs. Thus, the BOC amt the
272 affiliate can avoid complying with the nondiscrimination safeguards of Section 251 and 272

BarL7an

It would be illogical for the FCC to approve a Qwest 271 application at this tinie. T

America urges the Commission and the FCC not to turn a blind eve to the wdawfuf 1t £}

offerings of Qwest. If Qwest were granted in-region, interL ATA authority today, Touch Ameriea

would imnrediately move for a “stand-still” order based on violations of the nondiscrim

96-489 % 218 (rel. Dec. 24, 1996) (" Non-Accounting Safeguards Order™.
£% o i
Id §217.

See supran.2.

ik



provisions of Section 272(c) of the Act. As the FCC has explained in its orders grapting S

271 approval, such authority is subject to review and potential suspension of revoeation.’
Touch America is not presenting an argument based on hypothetical or potential

" “diserimination. Rather, Touch America has shown actual discrimination by Qwest in favar of

“tself and its affiliates over other carriers like Touch America. That discrimination witf et

- gimply disappear with the grant of Section 271 authority. and the FCC has explained that 1t will

ot hesitate to remedy such discrimination in violation of Section 272 by issuing “stand=sn

orders and freezing a carriers subscribership as of the date of such order.” Moreover, as the ©

explained in its Verizon New York 271 Order, Section 27 1{(d}6J{A) of the Act pernmty the

10 issue such “stand-still” orders and freeze subscribership without conducting a

type hearing beforehand.
Qwest’s outrageous actions in violation of Section 271 are bad enough without

considering the fact that it is also prematurely acting i viclation of Section 272, Thus

particularly as it considers the public interest aspect of recommending approval of

Section 271 application.

13

See, e.g., In the Matter of Application of Bell Atlantic New
Section 271 of the Communications Act to Provide In-Regions, fzziw*! A
New York, FCC 99-404, CC Docket No. 99-295, 99 446-453 {rel. Dx
Section 271(d)(6)(A)(i11) of the Act permits the FC k 0 suspend or e ;
BOC has ceased to meet any of the conditions required for such approvaly
Order™).

1 Jd.

9




‘subject to the regional RBOC restrictions and incumbent local exchange earvier {7

pbligations under the Act. Pursuant to the FCC's Merger Order, Qwist

ordered to comply with Section 271 of the Act by divesting Quwest’s Interl. ATA hugis

U S WEST region.'” Despite divestiture requirements under the Merger Order,

—and, to this day, continues — to provide indefeasible rights of use (IREis} in kit fiber §

Qwest region. The lit fiber IRUs provided by Qwest are in-region, interb ATA servie
violation of section 271 of the Act.'*

In a complaint action filed before the FCC, Touch America has de

why the lit fiber IRUs violate Section 271.7 In its answer to the JRL Compiutint, ()

G

that the lit fiber IRU arrangements constitute in-region. interL ATA servie

IRUs do not violate Section 271.% As one element of its defense, Qwest &

fiber and lit fiber IRUs are facilities rather than services.”t Further

Communications Corporation, a separate affiliate of the Quwest tocal ¢

IRUs. 2

In drawing analogies to support its position that IRLs are imerests i £

telecommunications services, Qwest likens the IRUs o the pery

7 o . . ; . - o
7 In the Matter of Qwest Communications Internationat by aud

Applications for Transfer of Control of Domestic and Ttersativnd .
Authorizations and Application o Transfer Control of a Subnigrine €
Memorandum Opinion and Order, 15 FCC Red 11909 (20081 £~ A
i See IRU Complainy.

U,

20 S ‘

3 See generally Qwest Answer.

21 . < o o1 o
See, e.g., Owest Answer at 5-12 and 9% 8. 81-85.

22

Id. at 11 (“The IRUs here are soid by Qwest Communicmtions £




e . . . . T I N T
- potential alternative to constructing one’s own facilities.™" Further, {Jwest adr

the lit fiber IRUs are in-region and that the lit fiber IRUs in question “only cin be of

~extremely small number of sophisticated parties (typically. but not necessarily ¢

ISPs) as part of their own network systems.™ Qwest argues further that its i

facilities akin to lit fiber transport capacity required to be offered as unbund
(“UNES”).K)

Touch America has no doubts concerning the correctness of ils

fiber IRUs are prohibited in-region. interLATA service offerings. o the ext

found by the FCC to be in-region, interLATA service offerings, (hwest s fa clem

Section 271. However, Qwest’s argument that the lit fiber JRL

 are compirable to |

important issues. 1f the FCC determines that Qwest is eorvect by its position iy

IRUs are akin to UNEs. then this Commission should deternune that i b

271(c)(2)(B)(ii) of the Act to ensure that Qwest offers norsdi

for the lit fiber IRUs in accordance with Sections 251¢ei 3y and =
Commission has been reviewing Qwest's checklist cormplis

at gll to date.

affiliate of the local exchange carrier....”).

2 Qwest Answer at 7-8 and 9 95,110, 112,

. QOwest Answer, § 112 (citing an FCC decision addressing i and vty fber |
f: Qwest Answer, §9 83, 169.

<0

Owest Answer, § 112 (“The Commission has also held that nmm?. et
carriers are required to offer both lit {iber transport capacity awd dark
elements.”™).




CONCLUSION

For the foregoing reasons. Touch America seeks an order froms this Commaission st

these proceedings pending resolution of Touch America’s complaint al the FCC. In the
alternative, Touch America requests that the Commission condition ity recommendation

reparding Qwest’s compliance with Sections 271 and 272 on the FCC's deterning
# P

the Section 271 and 272 issues.
Respectfully submitted this 4th day of June, 2002,

TOUCH AMERICA, INC., Petitioner

/}, /
o % /

e
{;cﬁe ’f\ Lnbn‘m/
Lynn, Jackson, Shultz & Lebrun. P.C.
PO, Box 8250
Rapid City, SD 57709
Tel: (605) 342-2392
Fax: (603) 342-5185
Email: glebrun{wlynnjackson.com

Daniel Waggoner Susan Callaghan
Bravis Wright Tremaine LLP Senior Counsel

2600 Century Square Touch Ameriea, lne.
1501 Fourth Avenue 130 North Main Street
Seattle, WA 987101 Butte, MT 5971

Tel: (206) 662-3150 Tel: (4061 4975536

Fax: (206) 628-7699 Fax: (4061 4975203

7 4 USC § 271(c)2)NB)().
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

HEMATTER OF THE ANALYSIS OF
T CORPORATION'S COMPLIANCE

“TION 271(c) OF THE

COMMUNICATIONSACT OF 1996

TCOI-165

L N

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING
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M8, MARY S HOBSON
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

DOCKET TC 01-165

TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996

)
)
)
)
)

GWEST'S OPPOSITION TO TOUCH AMERICA’S PETITION TO INTERVE
MOTION TO REOPEN ISSUES

INE AND

Qwest Corporation (“Qwest”™), through undersigned counsel, respectfully opposes “Touch
America’s Petition to Intervene and Motion to Reopen Issues,” dated June 4, 2002 (“Touch

America’s motion”).!

i Touch America’s Motion Is Untimely and Unjustified

Touch America’s Petition to Intervene and Motion to Reopen Issues, [ the Mutie
Anedysis of Qwest Corporation's Compliance with Section 271{c) of the Telecompmpricatio
af 1996, TCO1-165 (June 4, 2002).




Many months after these proceedings began, Touch America has moved to intervene in

rdir to inject new evidence and arguments into the deliberations. Touch America’s eleventh
Hewr maotion is inexcusably late, and should be denied for this reason alone.

Pursuant to ARSD 20:10:01:15.02, a petition to intervene “shall be filed with the
{Commission within the time specified in the commission’s order establishing time for
intervention.” The Commission has established a November 16, 2001 intervention deadline for
tiis proceeding.” Touch America fails to provide any justification for why it is filing so long
atter the required date, even though it raised these same issues with Qwest long hefore that date.
Touch America’s suggestion that the seriousness of this issue has just come to its attention 1s
disingenuous at best. Touch America filed testimony and comments on these very issues
elseshere as early as November of 2001.° And, as the Commission is aware, AT&T was able to
satse these same ‘issue-s in its comments filed in the time required by the Commission’s
provedural schedule.” The Washington Commission has already denied Touch America’s nearly

identical motion (which has been filed in at least thirteen states) as clearly untimely, fading that

%,

Se¢ Order For and Notice of Procedural Schedule and Hearing dated Decerber 1§, 2004,
Muatter of the Analysis of Qwest Corporation’s Compliance with Section 27l (e) of the
copmmunications Act of 1996, Docket No. TCO1-165, (“On November 1, 2001, the
Commission electronically transmitted notice of the filing and the intervention deadtine of
Movember 16, 2001 to interested individuals and entities.™).

see Comments of Touch America, Inc. on Public Interest Issues, In the Matter of U §
ST Clommunications, Inc. Section 271 Compliance Investigation, North Dakota Public

ge Comm’n, Case No. PU-314-97-193 (Nov. 30 2001); Direct Testimony of Kevin

hy on Behalf of Touch America, Inc., In the Matter of U S WEST Comnumications, I,

Neetion 271 Compliance Investigation, North Dakota Public Service Comm’n, Case No. PU-314-
#7-193 (Nev. 30 2001).

See AT&T's Verified Comments Regarding Public Interest, In the Matter of the

J )




Touch America’s reasons for intervention were “insufficient to grant the pumen, T This
Commission should do the same.
ik Touch America’s Motion Should Be Dismissed As Entirely Unrelated to This
Proceeding
In any event, Touch America’s motion adds nothing to the still-pending complaints # bas

irezid& filed before the FCC, and provides no basis to reopen this inquiry. Toucl: Ametica’s as

vet-unadjudicated complaints, which it seeks to import into this proceeding. do et volve |

competition issues at all. Nor has Touch America even demonstrated that it has any LLE

aperations in South Dakota. Rather., its complaints allege that Qwest’s in-region dark &

lit fiber IRU transactions (1) amount to the provision of in-region interL ATA servie

violation of section 271, and (2) violate the terms of the FCC’s U § WEST-Chwest merp

regarding divestiture of such services. The FCC has made clear that disputes aristng from B

merger orders that are currently being considered in its complaint dockets are best rag

those other pending dockets, and not in connection with section 271 apphivations.” bk n

reeent section 271 order, the FCC again rejected an attempt to address issues i o seetion |

tion 271 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 b the Muarter of U5 )]
IMMUNICATIONS, INC's Statement of Generally Available Ferms Pursiant ke
of the Telecommunications Act of 1996, Docket No. UT-003022: Diocket No. U
Washington Utilities and Transportation Comm’'n (June 7, 20021

&

See ‘vlcm(n zmaum Opmmn cmd Ordur. Jpphcanmz v/ Ferizon New York B

l (f’ Rcd 14147?’ 79 ("’OOI) (notmc7 that concerns thh "& erizon s wmp ee
conditions of the Belt Atlantic/GTE merger . . . [should] be appropriately sid
Commission’s” merger audit proceedings, not the public interest inguirvy

ot
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docket that relate to “open issues before [the] Commission” in another procees

expressly rejected the idea that the section 271 process should “resolve ¢

of whether they relate to local competition, as a precondition to granti

application.™ Touch America’s complaints have demonstrated no relath

risheiy

competition issues in South Dakota, involve a dispute abotut the

e ovf the F
orders, and should not be smuggled into this wholly separate 271 applicat

Three states to consider Touch America’s complaints have alread

Staff determined that because Touch America’s complaints “are currently pending

and no ruling has yet been rendered,” it “fcould not] conclude at tils tee ty

271 relief is inconsistent with the public interest.™ The Montana

concluded that “the FCC is the proper regulatory agency 1o

fe

complaint’s significance vis-a-vis Qwest’s expected 271 bid.™"

Commission denied the Attorney General's motion to reo

respect to issues regarding Touch America, which the Comis et mre

’\/Iemorandum Opmlon and Qxdu In the Mm“lcr of

Pr ovision oj In—Regron, Inter LA T4 berwcm in (.ﬁ‘tlf,}!‘gx.zé
No, 02-35, 9 208 (rel. May 15. 2002) (“BellSouth Gem

FHITL

8 . . o v g
' BellSouth Georgia/Louisiana Order at % 305 (emplasis

f elecammumcanm?.s A ol Qf ! ))( b, Dmkd ‘\m‘ 1 “QI.)E){) ,,x"'s,*%f 7
1o Preliminary Report on Qwest’s anplmnu: with the z”%ﬁ ¢
Investigation into Qwest's Corporation’s Compliemee with S
Telecommunications Act of 1996, Montana Public Service £

(Feb. 14, 2002).



of ongoing proceedings before the FCC.” T Toueh Amerie

of tactic excoriated by the Chairman of the Colorado Connm

against the wall and see what sticks™ approach to the public
not tolerate such strategies.

Touch America’s efforts at the end o'

relationship of its FCC complaints to these 271 pro

those complaints address the actions of Qwest’s afliliate. €

L&

(*QCC™), not Qwest Corporation {the BOCY They thus div
implicate section 272(c). Section 272 of the Teleconmuu

designed to prevent the BOC from favoring or su

BOC, not to QLC Nor does Touch Anveries

H Order, In the Mutier of Cwest L orpraration s

Alternative Procedure to Manage the Section 271

Comm™n, Utility Case No. 3269 (Apr. 16, 20624

12

Order on Qiaft ‘s! iumx: \fi¥ Rtg&dgm : Section 172

198"1‘, Decision No. R02-3 l‘i 1 at 51 {‘\ei&r 3, Ziﬁf"t
H 47 U.8.C. § 272, See also Memeranduns Opimon
Communications Inc., Sowthwestern Bell Telephone €
Communications Services. Inc. dib/a Seufinvesters
of the Telecommunications Act af 1986 To Provide -k
and Missouri, 16 FCC Red 20719 % 122 (2001

(dib/a) Verizon Enterprise Sofutions). ?*lﬂr*‘f‘“fw _ ;
_//zc for dwthorization To Provide In-Region, nierE ATH .
3300, at 9 102 (2001) (footnotes omittedy.



America’s argument makes no sense in any event. Toteh Asnm

argument that transactions related to facilities are not tek

describing the types of capabilities that constitute ficilittes and

Qwest has pointed to the FCC’s characterization of & number

inctuding undersea IRUs and satellite transponder ea
an IRU is a UNE. Nor has Touch America mude amy de

therefore subject to either section 251 or the 271 checklistl,

1.  Touch America’s Motion Lacks Any Substuntivy

Touch America’s efforts to import its FCU compla

date should be denied for the reasons explained above. But i

vet-unadjudicated complaints are wholly without merit. .

FCC." the FCC previously approved the Qwest transieti

Divestiture Compliance Report detailing the aspe:
prior to the merger. That report specifically stated

pre-existing sales of IRUs “both for the conveyance of dark fiber .

fiber capacity,” and that it “intendfed] to continne s

the future.”'® As the FCC subsequently senchudsd:

customers, services and assets being transferred to T

I3

See Answer of Defendants Qwest Comunics
Corporation, and Qwest Communications Corpuraty

Communications International Inc., FCC Pile No, EF

i

310 Authorizations and Application te Transter Contral of g
FCC CC Docket No. 99-272, at 28-30 (filed Apr. 14, 20

6




_will ensure that Qwest will not provide prohibited we

also demonstrated to the FCC in response o Touch A

3

constitutes the conveyance of network facili

services.” As the FCC has held, “the one-tin

interLATA network is not an mterL ATA

section 271/272 framewaork that gove

Touch America filed its

e

implicate section 271 with the FCU

comptaint.'” and the FCC s reviewing

of the FCC’s own orders, and the provis

selected the FCC

appropriate forum, this Conmmiss 9

el

Memorandum Opindons and €
WEST Inc., 1S FCC Red 11909 %

irelor, £

I8 . ,
See. ¢.g.. Second Uraer on Ke

Safeguards of Sections 271 and 272
Red 8653 9 54 n 110 (19971

_C 1 ~ 1 W i
See Answer of Defendant

Corporation, and Qwest Cormusd

Communications International e,

s




For the reasons stated above, Qwest respectfully requests the Ui

America’s motion.

Dated this 10th day of June, 2002,

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

QWEST COR




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

=

I hereby certify that on this 11" day of June 2002, the
Opposition to Touch America’s Petition to Intervens an
sent by Overnight Mail to:

i

Debra Elofson

Executive Director

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
500 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, SD 57501

and a true and correct copy was sent by LLS, Mail an June

Gregory J. Bernard

Attorney at Law

Morrill Thomas Neoney & Braun 1LLP
P.O. Box 8108

Rapid City, SD 57709-8108

Marlon Griffing, PhD.
QSI Consulting

1735 Crestline Drive
Lincoln, NE 68506

Steven H. Weigler
AT&T Law Department
Suite 1524

1875 Lawrence St.
Denver. CO 80202

) Ta b

“Carry Xoll




LAW OFFICES

Lynn, Jackson, Shultz & Lebrun,zc.
t I&;e-}. B e LAWYERS ALSO ADMITTED DN MINNESOTA, Iowa anp Kansas
i www.lynnjackson.com
Membes of Lex Mundi
A Global Association of 125 Independenit Law: Firms

REPLY TO: Rapid City 605-342-2592

From the offices of Gene N. Lebrun
e-mail address: glebrun@lnnjackson.com

June 12, 2002

Elofson, Executive Director
Hilities Commission

i I Building, 1" Floor

B East Capital Avmue

Pierre, 8D 57501-5070

RE:  TCO01-165

Dear Ms. Elofson:

Pursuant to the electronically submitted letter of June 12, 2002, enclosed herewith is the o
ten copies of TOUCH AMERICA’S REPLY TO QWEST’S OPPOSITION, dated June 2. 20062,
which is being filed on behalf of Touch America, Inc. Also enclosed is the original and e

the CERTIFICATE OF MAILING also dated June 12, 2002. In accordance with thc s
Mailing. copies have been sent to all names and addresses on the Certificate of i

eleeironic copy was sent by email on June 12, 2002 to Curt McKenkie. attorney for
names and addresses were provided to us by Delaine Kolbo of the PUC staft,

An ;Icu:rmm copy of the Reply Brief and Certificate of Mailing were transmitted o you ore ume 12,

Sineerely yours,

Lyna, Jackson, Shuliz & Lebrun, P.C.

W‘em,i Certificate of Mailing List
K. Dale Dixon
Daniel Waggoner
Susan Callaghan



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

3 ’,‘:v‘v h )

CORPORATION’S COMPLIANCE )

. FCTION 271(c) OF THE ) TCG1-165
i,w()‘\ﬂ\ﬂ INICATIONS ACT OF 1996 )

TOUCH AMERICA’S REPLY TO QWEST’S OPPOSITION

Touch America, Inc. (“Touch America™) hereby submits this Reply to Quwest
Corporation’s (“Qwest™) Opposition to Touch America’s Petition to Intervenc and Motion o
Rewpen Issues (“Touch America Motion™).'

The Touch America Motion requests that the South Dakota Public Ukility Commission
{the “Conmunission”) reopen issues in the above-captioned proceeding to take additional. erifical
evidence directly relating to the Commission’s analysis of Qwest’s Section 271 application.
Touch America is not seeking an opportunity to litigate before this Commission the issues
currently before the Federal Communications Commission ("FCC™) in the Touch America

formal complaints® and, thus, will not respond to Qwest’s allegations that the Touch America

' Qwest’s Opposition to Touch America’s Petition to Intervene and Motion w pru
Issues, In the Matter of The Analysis Into Qwest Corporation’s Compliance with Section
of the Communications Act of 1996 (“Qwest’s Opposition™).

J See In the Matter of Touch America, Inc. v. Qwest Communications Inter nufwreai I
af.. File No. EB-02-MD-003 (filed Feb. 8, 2002) ("JRU Complaint™, see alse In the Mt
Touch dmeri ica, Inc. v. Qwest Communications International Inc.. et af., File No. EB
(4 (" Divestiture Complaint™y (filed Feb. 11, 2002).

, 61?‘

<M




Maotion and the FCC complaints have no substantive merit. The FCC has already determined
that it will decide the IRU Complaint on its merits, and the Divestiture Complaint is currently
subject to discovery and additional briefing.’ Although Touch America has been aware of the
issues underlying its FCC complaints for many months, the FCC’s recent validation of the issues

in the IRU Complaint gives rise to Touch America’s Motion.

Touch America's request to the Commission is logical and reasonable. This Comm
will issue a recommendation on Qwest’s Section 271 application based on its examination of.

among other things, the Public Interest and Qwest’s proven compliance with Sections 231, 252

)y

271 and 272 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (the “Act”™). Touch Ameriva asks that the
Commission develop a full and complete record in this proceeding. In the context of Section 271
proceedings, the FCC has noted that “evidence that a BOC has engaged in a pattern of
diseriminatory conduct or disobeying federal and state telecommunications regulations would
tend to undermine our confidence that the BOC’s local market is, or will remain, open to
competition once the BOC has received interLATA authority.”™ Touch America has
demonstrated that Qwest’s lit fiber indefeasible right of use (“IRU™) offerings present vital
eoncerns regarding the Public Interest and other areas of inquiry that the Conunission considers

when it submits a recommendation regarding the Qwest 271 application.

Qwest’s likening the lit fiber IRUs to unbundled network elements (“UNES™Y should

{west’s position that merger-related disputes should not be considered in this proceeding
is misplaced. The suggestion that the lit fiber IRU offerings are part of a reconsideration of the
2Cs Qhwest Merger Order is Qwest’s misleading characterization of the disputes before the

In the Maiter of the Application of Ameritech Michigan Pursuant to Section 271
Commuynications Act of 1934, as Amended, 10 Provide In-Region InferLATA Services in
igan, 12 FCC Red 20543, 9 397 (1997).

aaf thy

o



cause serious alarm for the Commission. It is not Touch America that thought up the UNE

analogy. In its Answer to the JRU Complainr, Qwest justifies its lit fiber IRU offerings by ot

the UNE Remand Order and stating that *[ILECs] are required to offer both tit fiber ransport

capacity and dark fiber as unbundled network elements.” Y In addition, Qwest points o Bt fiter

JRUs as “a potential alternative to constructing one’s own facilities™ and states that it s

IRUJ capacity to certain large carriers and others...who use IRUs to fill out their

telecommunications networks.™ In an effort to avoid liability for the it fiber IR U at cither the

federal or state level, Qwest appears to be taking a “let’s throw everything agatnst the wall

see what sticks™ approach to characterizing the lit fiber IRU offerimgs.

Touch America’s Motion does not attempt to expand the competitive cheekhist at %

271(e)(2XB) of the Act. Touch America has no doubts that the Qwest it fiter IR

qYe

prohibited in-region interl.ATA service offerings. If the Qwest lit Hber IRL

e akihe te
however, then the nondiscriminatory pricing and access provisions of Sections 251!
252(d)(1) certainly apply to such offerings, and the lit fiber IRUs should be exan

campliance with the competitive checklist at Section 271(¢)(23{ (it %

In light of the issues in the IRU Complaint and Qwest's mercueial position rog

¢haracterization of the lit fiber IRU offerings. it would be premature for the Compy

recommend approval of Qwest’s 271 application. [ the Commssion were o move

its recommendation, it should. at a minimum, condition such recormmendation on tie F

K]

See Answer of Defendants Qwest Communications Internationa b
Corporation, and Qwest Communications Corporation, File No EB-02.8M
March 4, 2002) (“Qwest Answer™) (citing Implementation of the 1.
the Telecommunications Act of 1996, Third Report and Order, 13 FC ( Re
325-330 (1999) (“UNE Remand Order™).

¢ QOwest Answer at 3 and § 112.

faod



future findings regarding the JRU Complaint issues. It is because of this uncertainty that the

Commission should stay these proceedings pending resolution of Touch America’s complaists w

the FCC. In the alternative, the Commission should condition its reconunendation regarding

Qwest’s compliance with Section 271 on the FCC’s determination regarding those issues.
Respectfully submitted this _/-Zday of June, 2002.

TOUCH AMERICA, INC., Petitioner

4

gene N. Lebrun

Lynn, Jackson, Shultz & Lebrun, P.C.
P.O. Box 8250

Rapid City, SD 57709

Tel: (605) 342-2592

Fax: {605) 342-5185

Email: glebrun/@lynnjackson.com

‘Praniel Waggoner Susan Callaghan
Pravis Wright Tremaine LLP Senior Counsel

2600 Century Square Touch America, Ine.
1501 Fourth Avenue 130 North Main Street
Seattle, WA 9871011 Butte, MT 59701

Tel: (206) 662-3150 Tel: (406) 497-3356
Fax: (206) 628-7699 Fax: (4067 497-5203



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ANALYSIS OF
OWEST CORPORATION'S COMPLIANCE:
WITH SECTION 271(c) OF THE
TELECOMMUNICATIONSACT OF 1996

TCOI-165

PRI U

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

mc%&cm as First Dm% Zm: in n:«n?mmm ﬁ%?ém to &M m
day of June, 2002,

MS. COLLEEN SEVOLD
MANAGER-REGULATORY AFFAIRS
QWEST CORPORATION

125 SOUTH DAKOTA AVENWUE, 8TH FLOOR
SIOUX FALLS, SD 57194

MR. THOMAS J WELK

ATTORNEY AT LAW

BOYCE MURPHY MCDOWELL & GREENFIELD
PO BOX 5015

SIOUX FALLS, SD 57117-5015

MS. MARY S HOBSON

ATTORNEY AT LAW

STOEL RIVES LLP

101 SOUTH CAPITOL BLVD., SUITE 1900
BOISE, 1D 83702-3958

MR. JOHN L. MUNN

ATTORNEY AT LAW

QWEST CORPORATION

1801 CALIFORNIA STREET, SUITE 4900
DENVER, CO 80202



MR TED SMITH

ATTORNEY AT LAW

QWEST CORPORATION

ONE UTAH CENTER, SUITE 1160
201 SOUTH MAIN STREET

SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84111

MR. LINDEN R EVANS
ATTORNEY AT LAW

BLACK HILLS CORPORATION
PO BOX 1400

RAPID CITY, SD 57709

MR. GREGORY J BERNARD

ATTORNEY AT LAW

MORRILL THOMAS NOONEY & BRAUN LLP
PO BOX 8108

RAPID CITY, SD 57709-8108

MR. DAVID A GERDES

MR. BRETT KOENECKE

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

MAY ADAM GERDES & THOMPSON LLP
PO BOX 160

PIERRE, SD 57501-0160

MR. STEVEN H WEIGLER

MS. MARY B TRIBBY

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

AT&T COMMUNICATIONS OF THE MIDWEST INC.
1875 LAWRENCE STREET, SUITE 1524

DENVER, CO 80202

MR. JOHN S LOVALD

ATTORNEY AT LAW

OLINGER LOVALD ROBBENNOLT & MCCAHREN
PO BOX 66

PIERRE, 5D 57501-0066

MR. MARLON "BUSTER" GRIFFING PHD
SENIOR CONSULTANT

Q5! CONSULTING

1735 CRESTLINE DRIVE

LINCOLN, NE 68506



MR, WARREN R FISCHER

SENIOR CONSULTANT

()51 CONSULTING

133% EAST BAYAUD AVENUE, SUITE 820
DENVER, CO 80209-2945

MR. MARK STACY

CHEYENNE, WY 82009

M%. I.YNN A STANG

QWEST CORPORATION

1801 CALIFORNIA STREET, SUITE 4900
DENVER, CO 80202

MS. JOANNE RAGGE

QWEST CORPORATION

1801 CALIFORNIA STREET, SUITE 4900
DENVER, CO 80202

I further certify that on June 12, 2002, a copy of the same was sent by email to Cuetig
MeKenzie, attorney for Qwest at cdmckenzie@stoel.com.

Name of Person Signing Cer/t(iﬁcate;_ Gene N. Lebrun

AT
AT , P v
Eﬂgﬂatﬂrﬁl E ,I/ fe R i i (O AN,

Signing: __ June 12,2002 -




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ’

INTHE MATTER OF THE INVESTIGATION TC01-165
TC QWEST CORPORATION'S COMPLIANCE
ION 271 (C) OF THE

IMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996

NGOTICE OF FILINGS OF
AFFIDAVITS OF TODD LUNDY
AND DAN HULT

Duriug the evidentiary hearings in this proceeding, the Public Utilities Commission of
Smie of South Dakota (“the Commission”), through its attorney, requested that Qwest
Corporation (“Qwest™) answer several questions in writing by sworn affidavit. In response to the
vequest by the Commission, Qwest files the Affidavits of Todd Lundy, Corporate Counsel of the

stern Region for Qwest, and Dan Hult, Senior Director of Business Development, Wholesale,
for Qwest.

In answering the questions propounded by the Commission, Qwest will have to
neeessarily disclose confidential agreements made with third parties who are not parties to this
progeeding. In addition, there are certain terms and conditions in the agreements that are filed
that require notice to be provided to these third parties. Qwest has provided notice to the third:
parties as lo this filing, In addition, Qwest has filed the agreements that are subject to
confidentiality with third parties in a sealed envelope and has requested confidential treatment of’
those agreements pursuant to the Commission regulations. The parties to this proceeding have
not heen furnished with the agreements claimed to be confidential in Exhibit 2 attached to the
Affidgwit of Todd Lundy. Qwest has notified third parties that such agreements may be disclosed
apd it will be incumbent upon those third parties to seek what protection may exist for such

informaion if such third parties desire such protection.




DATED this 13th day of lune, 2002.

{/
/ //;/'é

Thomasf:i. Welk
Boyce, Murphy, McDowell & Greenfietd, L.L.P.
101 North Phillips Avenue, Suite 600

Sioux Falls, SD 57104

Attorneys for Qwest Corporation

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1. Thomas J. Welk, do hereby certify that T am a member of the law firm of Beyce.
NMurphy. MeDowell & Greenfield, L.L.P. and on the 13th day of June, 2002, a true and correct
copy of this Notice of Filings of Affidavits of Todd Lundy and Dan Hult, the Affidavit of Dan
Huh with attached Exhibit 1 and the Affidavit of Todd Lundy with Exhibit 1. a redacted Index of
sit 2 and those agreements not claimed as confidential in Exhibit 2, were served by U S frest
ass mail, postage prepaid on the following:

5
%

Steven H. Weigler

AT & T Communications for the Midwest
1875 Lawrence Street

Denver, CO 80202

Black Hills Fiber Com

Gregory J. Bemard

Morrill, Thomas, Nooney & Braun
Post Office Box 8108

Rapid City, SD 57709

Midcontinent Communications

David A. Gerdes

May, Adam, Gerdes & Thompson LLP
503 South Pierre Street

Pierre, SD 57501-0160

Harlan Best, Staff Analyst
Public Utilities Commission
500 East Capitol Avenue
Pierre, SD 57501

Karen Cremer, Staff Attorney
Public Utilities Commission
500 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, SD 57501 / éywjjf“"”/

Thomas J° Welk




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

MATTER OF THE INVESTIGATION TC 01-165

CORPORATION’S COMPLIANCE

i C}l}nz?l © ?F’ THE N REQUEST FOR CONFIDEN
TMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996 TREATMENT OF INFORN/

i’urf\umlt to ARSD 20:10:01:41, Qwest Corporation ("Qwest "), through the undersrgnedmumd
sequests confidential treatment for the following information in this docket: '

1. The agreements described as confidential on Exhibit 2 to the Affidavit of Todd Lzmdydamd
June 13, 2002, The exhibits are marked as confidential and are provided in a sealed u‘ncmpuﬁkd
separately from the Affidavit of Todd Lundy.

2. The exhibits must be protected for the life of this docket. When the docket is closed all
protected wformation must be returned to Qwest.

3. The person to be notified is Colleen Sevold, Qwest Corporation, 125 South Dakota Avenue,
Btk Floor, Sioux Falls, SD 57194, telephone (603) 335-4596.

4. The claim for protection is based on ARSD 20:10:01:39 (4) and (6) and SDCL 37-29-1(4), f

<

3. The exhibits contain proprictary business documents. Disclosure of these documernts-will

pravide actual and potential competitors with information which could provide them with a anique and

anfalr competitive advantage.  Accordingly, Qwest respectfully requests that the Commission ¢

Thomas J. Welk
Boyce, Murphy, McDowell & Greenfield, L.L.P,
101 North Phillips Avenue, Suite 600

Sioux Falls, SD 57104

Attomeys for Qwest Corporation

riequest for confidential protection,

DATED this 13th day of June, 2002,




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH BAKOTA

CTHE MATTER OF THE INVESTIGATION TC 01-165
NTOQWEST CORPORATION'S COMPLIANCE

ITH SECTION 271 (C) OF THE R
ELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996 AFFIDAVIT OF TODD LUNI

 COUNTY OF DENVER )

Todd Lundy, Corporate Counsel, Eastern Region Regulatory Law for (west, bet

sworn upon oath and authorized to answer on behalf of Qwest Corporation, staes s [

angwering certain questions propounded by the Commission in this procecding:

Kamber 1. Has Qwest enfered into any written agreements with any CLEC cone
avistoning ef wholesale services pursuant to its oblications under Sceetion 251 ﬁmt
1ot been filed with the Commission? 1f so, provide a copy of sl the written agreen

Response:  As a matter of law and as explamned 1 detail in (¢
Dieclaratory Rulimg filed with the FCC, Qwest believes that 1 ha
conchittons of interconnection services and network  clements
Commission as required under section 252(a) of the Telecomimumie:

5 whio are g
(hwest's region. These agreements gencrally include seitfemnesds of &
husiness detatls of then \\mkmu xclalmn%hna, and other wn

Crhwest has entered into other types of agreements with CLEC

Owest las responded to the concerns raised m the “uniiled agreemioms™ o al
the underlying legal ssues and the overntding policy concoms. as outhy
from R. Steven I)‘m.\. Senior Vice President for Poliey f;r";'i Law, attache
Response as Exhubit 1. As stated in Mr. Davis™s letier, be :
surrounding the scope of section 2532(a)’s iling requirement, woest by
for Declaratory Ruling with the Federal Commumeations Comaission.
FCC rules on Qwest’s FCC Petition. Qwest is conmitting voluntavily o
approval of all contracts. agreements, and letters of understanding with C'1
obligations to meet he requirements of scetions 23Hhy or (o)
standard that Qwcest believes go well beyond the requirements of g
Cwest has begun the process of forming a commitice of senior nwasg

C B




Al agreements involving Qwests in-region wholesale activities and ersure that (7
complies with both the above commitment and any rubing the FOO ssues on {hwest's
petition.

However, in the interest in full disclosure, and although CGwest believes that cerfuin

srecments are not within the filing requirements of section of 232{a) of the Act. (g
is providing agreements and letters of understanding that it has with Conipetitive L
Exchange Carriers (“CLECs™) certified to do business in South Dakota that bave nei i
fited wath the Commission. See Exhibit 2 which contains an index of atl agreements {
and those agreements that are not subject to confidentiality agreements with third part
To the extent that many of such CLECs do not operate, do not provide services, and have
aot bheen provided services by Qwest m South Dakota, OQwest gsserts that
agrecments do not serve as the basis for conduct nv South Dakota and would not |
be filed it South Dakota even if they constituted agreements that should b
secton 2532(a). These agreements contain confidentiality clavses, and there :
proviching these agreements as canfidential documents under the Cormavission regalai

I providing notice to the affected parties of this filing. Parties to thus proceeding

peed to oblain copies of the confidential agreements from the Conumission or obtan
pernssion from the third party.

- i
bt

&

ane

winber 2. Has Qwest made any verbal agreements with any CLEC converning the
provisioning of wholesale services pursuant to its obligations under Section 2517 I so.
provide u written description of any verbal agreement, the date or dates of any agreements,
the pame of the CLEC, and the names of the Qwest and C1EC representativ '
stved in any verbal agreements.

Wi yWere

Response:  Account mangers and cmployees at all evels and thi
wholesale orgamization regularly and routinely commmumicate withy custonn
other porsons with whom Qwest has business relationships, rey
and through o variety of micdia. Such commminications could res
or Tagreements”, however granular or trivial, that may i some |
provasionimg of wholesale services under section 251, T an argans
widehy dispersed as Qwest, dentifving and producing all such co
an impossible task.  Accordingly. Qwest respectfully objects
reguest, and. 1l and to the extent the Commission requires il
bevond the scope of what Qwaest s providing in Exhibit 2, ¢
mctes the Commission o specily o relatively definitone
wifvrmanon and disclosures requested.




Prated this W[@_«_ﬁ day of June, 2002.
QWEST CORPORATION

By*//"&‘/' M

Todd Lundy i

Corporale  Counsel, Fastern  HKegion
Regulatory Law

ATE OF COLORADG )
:SS
COUNTY OF DENVER )

thie ;al,xrrpcn»cs of answermg thc above af ﬁdavxt, that he does not h.n e pumna& know k
the facts recited in the foregoing responses, but the informatior has been gathered ‘ny

nployees or representatives of Qwest Corporation; that the answers represent all infosrmat
atfable to Qwest Corporation; and that the foregoing answers are verified by him ag agent for
Jwest Corporation,

o
/

Todd Lundy

4
shseribed and swom to before me on this the /A day ol June, 2002

ISEAL}

e de

‘\‘mdn Pub M‘ (ff‘c}hn Mw"

My Comnussion Expires: 5~ 5 /ij 0 ﬂj

L




K. Steven Davis
S1. Vice President
Padiey and Law

1801 Cailornia Street, Suite 4750
Danver, CO 80202

Phone 303 8Y96-4200

Fagsimite 303 208-8763

May 21, 2002

Mr Jim Burg, Chairperson
Ms. Pam Nelson, Vice Chairperson
My, Robert Sahr, Commissioner

Dear Commissioners:
There has been a lot of publicity over the past few weeks related o certain agreeni

that Qwest has entered into with competitive local exchange carriers. | am writing to a
of new policies that Qwest is implementing in this area.

As you may know, ILECs routinely enter into agreements of many Kinds with CLEC
Some of them may take effect immediately as in the normal business world. Others must be
tiled with and pre-approved by state commissions. Qwest itself has filed over 3,200 a
with CLECs since the passage of the Telecommunications Act., including both i
and amendments. This large nuniber reflects our efforts to work with individual €
their specific business needs. However, questions have been ratsed regarding o el
of our arrangements with CLECs. Some parties allege that under Section 232a) o

!

Telecommunications Act such agreements also should have first been filed and approved

d‘skl_ng for (cuxddnce on where Une filing lme is ch AWTL.

Meanwhile, however, Qwest is implementing two new policies that will “iimsmm debate
regarding whether Qwest is complying fully with applicable law. First. Qwes |
wmmctsw agreements or letters of understanding between Qwest Corporation and

reate obligations to meet the requirements of Section 251(b} or (¢) on a going E‘tamard b
\}» e believe that commitment goes well beyond the requirements of Section 252¢a).
we will follow it until we receive a decision from the FCC on the appropriate Hae drawing in
area, Unless requested by the Commission, Qwest does not intend to fite routine day-to-ds
p‘apﬁrwark, orders for specific services, or settlements of past disputes that do not etherwa
the above definition.

Second. Qwest has reviewed and is enlarging its internal procedures for evaluating
contractual arrangements with CLECs and making all necessary filings. Qwest is formi
committee of senior managers from the corporate organizations iavolved in whelesale
agreements: wholesale business development. wholesale service delivery, network, legal oft:
attorneys. policy and law attorneys, and public policy. This committee will review agr
involving in-region wholesale activities to ensure that the standard described above is e
prior to the issuance of an FCC ruling, and that any later FCC decision also is implemented 4
and completely.




with the requirements of Section 252(a) in this state while Qwest’s petition to the F
pending. We hope to continue to work with CLECSs to meet their individual needs. ¢
the past. This is a practice that we are proud of, and we do not want  see it obscu
controversy over the meaning of Section 252(a), or decigions on Hne drawing i a i
of situations.

1F amber

To the extent there are questions or concerns associated with the procedure ol
this letter, please contact me,

Sincerely,

T

R. Steven Davis

CC: Rolayne Ailts-Wiest, General Counsel

[






INDEX OF RESPONSIVE DOCUMENTS
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13.

TEXHIBIT
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U § Wrst Service Level Agreement with Covad Communicatoins Company Unbundled
Loop Services dated April 19, 2000. (previously made public as exhibit in Minnesotay

Subject to Rule of Evidence 408 Confidential Billing Settlement Agreement (between Li §
West and McLeodUSA) dated April 28, 2000. (previously made public as exhibit in
Minnesota)

{"onfidential Agreement in letter format (between Blake Fisher, McLeod USA and Greg
Casey, Qwest) dated October 26, 2000. (previously made public as exhibit in Minnesota)
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION o
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ";C?S xTé*? f?&

TER OF THE Docket No. TC 01-165

ON INTO QWEST o
[ON'S COMPLIANCE WITH ORDER ADMITTING NON-RESIDENT =
H{C) OF THE ATTORNEY

UNICATIONS ACT OF 1996

* 1ids hereby

ORDERED that the Motion for Admission for Todd Lundy, a non-resident attorn

gppear on behalf of Qwest Corporation before the Public Utilities Commission for the State¢

A

- Diakota relating to this matter is granted.

¥4
Pated this 4_2__, day of June, 2002.
;? THE COURT: "
_M_,/
i S/

Circuit Court Judge
Sixth Judicial District

speland, Clerk

STATE OF S
e ey atafL FANM/\O(/ CIRCUITC
Dapmy =

JUN 1 3'Zﬂﬁ2 :

By




BOYCE, MURPHY, McDOWELL & GREENFIELD, L.L.P.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Jrsinigh 12 Musphy 101 North Phillips Avenue, Suite 622
Bt &, Greentield " , " i
: stiby Stoux Falls, South Dakota 57104
drnrmer P.O. Box 5615

s . Welk . - L A
Forry N. Prendorgast ' Sioux Falls, South Dakoua 57117-5015
Michae} S MeKnight
‘;”g’;‘i%i‘;{‘i'f{’?d Telephone 605 336-2424 Direct Db 605751

CEEY AL D DECE . . - - - e

g;ﬂff‘,b,n A. Thompson Facsimile 605 334-0618 ywelkiiboyrenymphy

L Flansen Marso
Tarmra A Wilka
Tefliey C. Clapper
Heather R, Springer

June 14, 2002

Debra Elofson, Executive Director
SD Public Utilities Commission
500 East Capitol

Pierre, SD 57501

Re:  In the Matter of the Investigation into Qwest Corporation's Comphi
(C) of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (TCO1-165} (Our File No

Dear Ms. Elofson;

Enclosed for filing please find the original Affidavit of Dan Hult to replace the
on June 13",

TIWiv)j
Enclosures
col Colleen Sevold
Mary Hobson
Jobhn Munn
Todd Lundy
Dan Hult
Steven H. Weigler
Gregory J. Bernard
David A, Gerdes
Harlan Best, Staff Analyst
Karen Cremer, Staff Attorney




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF THE INVESTIGATION TC §1-165
INTO QWEST CORPORATION’S COMPLIANCE

WITH SECTION 271 (C) OF THE O,
TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1996 AFFIDAVIT OF DAN HULY

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
:SS
COUNTY OFDOUGLAS )

Dan Hult, Senior Director of Business Development — Wholesale, for Qwest Corpormion.
P P

being duly sworn upon oath and authorized to answer on behalf of Qwest Corporation, states as

follows in answering certain questions propounded by the Commission in this proceeding:

Number 3. Has Qwest entered into any written or verbal agreements in whu;:‘h {
agreed to do something for a CLEC in exchange for that CLEC's promise to siof
(Qwest’s entry into the interLATA long distance market? I s, grm‘uie Lop
written agreements, a written description of any verbal agreements, the s
any agreements, the name of the CLEC, and the names of fhe Qwest and ¢
representatives whe are involved in any verbal agreements.

On November 15, 2000, Qwest entered into & letter agreement with Eschelon,
providing any services in South Dakota which is attached ss Eahi
Qwest believes this letter agreement does not serve as the busts |

Dakota. Nonetheless, in the interest of fuil disclosure, and with 1
whether this agreement serves as the basis for the partics™ conduct in ‘mﬁt%z Baakota,
agreement contains the following provisions:

live confercnc; or otherwnse) and as necessary th zm; ey,
Plan, The purpose of the Implementation Plan (“Plan™)y will
procedures to mutually improve the companies’ business remnm ;md £
state interconnection agreement. Both parties agree to gmmug ate in
dedicate the necessary time and resources to the development of the I{r:; 3
and to finalize an Implemenmation Plan by no later than April 30, 201,
escalation and arbitration of issues during development of the th B
completed by April 30, 2001.




approval or to file complaints before any regulatory body conuen
the Parties’ Interconnection Agreements.

A copy of this letter agreement is being provided to the Commis
- public document,

Thus, in exchange for an agreement to esiablish proces
parties” business relations and to enter into a mult
Eschelon agreed not to engage in the section 271 Hr
improve processes and procedures help the pro
improving the delivery of wholesale services.

McLeod has orally agreed to remain neutral on Qwest’'s 271 ap
Qwest is in compliance with all agreements betweer 3
applicable statutes and regulations.

Number 4. Has Qwest propesed any such agreement referenced i
CLEC? If so, provide a written description of any such proposails
the proposals were made, the name of the CLEC, and the
representatives who were invelved in the proposed agrecnents.

Response: Qwest has not offered or proposed the sumn
15, 2000 Eschelon letter agreement or the Melood we
operating in South Dakota.

P
Dated this _{ 3 day of June, 2002,

Tt




STATE OF NEBRASKA )
o :88
UNTY OF DOUGLAS )

n Hult being ﬁrst duly sworn, deposes and says £ha£ hu is Scnmr Drrec Iur aif

ation {or the purposes of answering the dbO\’C Atﬁdavxi that hu d(‘?&"‘ stk
wledge of all of the facts recited in the foregoing responses, but the m» sation
thered by and from employees or representatives of Qwest Corpo i
- all imformation available to Qwest Corporation; and that the foregoing ansv
r him as agent for Qwest Corporation.

\ GENERAL NOTARY-Stale of Nebraskz
i TERESA M. PEATROWSKY
{SEAL ] ks iy Camm. Exp. March 17, 2004

Notary Puhln - u:bm sk

M\ Commission Expiresy ZE (e 7 oo 5/

E




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
IN THE MATTER OF THE ANALYSIS OF )  ORDER FOR AND NOTICE

QWEST CORPORATION'S COMPLIANCE ) OF PROCEDURAL
WITH  SECTION  271{c) OF THE } SCHEDULE AND HEAR
}
)

TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACT OF 1936
TCO1-165

On October 25, 2001, Qwest Corporation (Qwest) fiied with the Commission & Petilion
Commission Recommendation that the Federal Communications Commission Grant <
Corporation Entry into the In-Region InterlATA Market Under Sechion 271 ot
Telecommunications Act Of 1996. Specifically, Qwest requests that this Commission
upon the record presented, that Qwest has met the competitive checklist and other regquic
47 U.8.C. section 271, which prescribe the mechanism by which Qwest may be found efigi
provide in-region interLATA services and rely upen that fi ndrng to provide a ¢
recommendation to the Federal Communications Commission (FCCY. In sup; i
Quest submitted 25 affidavits, a revised Statement of Generally Availabile Terzm and severn §
submitted in the Seven-State Process.

Leave to intervene was received from Black Hms FtberCQm L LQ {Blaél\: H isl B
2001, a Petition to Intervene was received from Midcontinent Comemiunisations (&
November 9, 2001, and a Petition for Leave to Intervene was received from AT e

of the M‘idwest Inc. (AT&T) on November 15, 2001. At its November 27, 2004, ¢
Commission granted the interventions. The Commisslon also requested that th pamea&
praposed procedural schedules by December 7, 2001, The Comrnission racaived pm;;m‘&emt
procedural schedules from all of the parties. '

At its December 12, 2001, meeting, the Commission considered the propused prosedirn
schedules. The Commission set the following procedural schedufe: G

January 18, 2002 - Intervenors and Staff identify disputed issues (except for issuss
relating to the final OSS report which has not beern issuad yet):

February 7, 2002 - A prehearing conference will be held beginning af 2.30 g, s
Room 468, State Capitol Building, Pierre, South Dakota:

March 18, 2002 - Staff and Intervenors’ testimony is due;

April 2, 2002 - Qwest may file rebuttal testimony; and

April 22-26, 2002 - A hearing will be held beginning at 9:00 a.m. on Apnl 23, 2002
and continuing through April 26, 2002, in Room 412, State Capito! Building, Pleres,
South Dakota,

The hearing was held as scheduled, beginning on April 22, 2002 and ending on Agri 30, 2002, At
the conciusion of the hearing, the Commission set a posi-hearing brisfing schadule,



At its May 30, 2002, meeting, the Commission listened to cormments %{*ﬁf’i ﬁf*&
to proceed with consideration of the Regional Oversight Commities (RO
Systems (OSS) test. The Commission has jurisdiction i this matier g
31, specifically 49-31-81 and 47 U.S.C. section 271. The Commission sets the i
schedule to consider the ROC OSS test:

July 3, 2002 - Parties may file commients on the ROC O8S lesl, These conme
are optional. A party may present testimony at the hearing without 4

July 11, 2002 - A hearing will be held beginning at 830 a.m. an July
Room 412, State Capitol Building, Pierre, South Daksta. The RUE O8S
present testimony on the ROC OSS test. The following ve

and Joe Dellatorre: and HP - Geoff May, Liz Graget, and D .
be allowed an opportunity for cross-examination. Following that {astis
will be allowed the opportunity to present additionatl 1
subject to cross-examination. The Commission is scieduling @
hearing. If necessary, the hearing may extend info the evening

July 22, 2002 - Qwest may file a post-hearing brief congeming issuas ralates
ROC 08S test;

August 5, 2002 - Staff and Infervenors may file a pust-haarnnyg bre! cosuw
related to the ROC OSS test; and

August 12, 2002 - Qwest may file a rebuttal brisf.

it is therefore

ORDERED, that the parties shall comply with the procedurs

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this _/ % “~ day of June, 3005

j%
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

BY ORDER OF THE C

The undersigned hereby certifies that this

| dogcument has been served today upon ali parties of

record in this docket, as listed on the docket service

list, by facsimile or by first class mail, in propetly
addressed enyelopes, with charges prepaxd thereon

By: /@é&é{ ik *;?/’\? il
Date: { / /& // 0,

mm&m f%iim £

.
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